
NOTICE AND AGENDA
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 - 05:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
 
  A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a

public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

 
5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:
 
  A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is

introduced.
 
  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.
 
  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on

any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.
 
  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5

minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 
  E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

 
  F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.



 

6. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for the August 30, 2023 Regular Meeting

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206
Accessory Use and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2) Being Lots 13
through 21, Block 248, Edinburg Original Townsite Subdivision, Located at 621 East
Cano, As Requested By Rachel Ann Hernandez

B. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 5.207(F),
Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments and Section 7.102(D)
(2); Nonconformities; General Provisions; Alteration, Enlargement, or
Abandonment; Nonconforming Uses, Lot 60, Ebony Terrace No. 2 Unit C
Subdivision, Located at 1207 Jo Ann Court, as Requested by Letisia Caballero

C. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 6, Section 6.106,
Flood Damage Prevention, General Standards, Being a 4.03 gross, tract of land out of
Lot D, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision and a 5.00 gross tract of land out of Lot D,
Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, Located at 8820 North I69-C, As Requested By
Armando and Lourdes Contreras

D. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.302,
Special Allowances, Being Lot 24, Post Oaks Subdivision, Located at 2408 River
Oaks Lane, As Requested By Kenneth Bowman

E. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206
Accessory Use and Structure Standards Being Lot 8, Camarada Del Sol Subdivision
(Unrecorded Subdivision), Located at 406 North M Road, As Requested By Manuel
Perales Jr.

F. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.202-
1 Non Residential and Mixed Use Standards, Being Lot 2, a portion of tract of land
containing 5.097 acres situated in the City of Edinburg, County Hidalgo, Texas,
being a part or portion out of Lot 48, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, Located at 4201
South I69-C, As Requested By Arturo Ortega

G. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.102,
Single Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, Being Lots 24 & 25,
Pearl Estates Subdivision, Located at 1301 and 1209 Oscar Street, As Requested by
Hugo Leal

8. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Roster

9. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public after regular working hours, at 5:00 P.M. on September 22, 2023.



 

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant
 

MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 956-388-8202

NOTICE
 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

AUGUST 30, 2023 - 5:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 

COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM   

415 W. UNIVERSITY DR.  

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:                                                                                   
Marc Moran - Chairperson 

Ponciano Longoria- Vice Chairperson                                                                                                                                                                           

Michael Cantu                                                                                        

Ruben Ruiz    

Eliseo Garza Jr.                                                                                 

Marc A. Gonzalez 

Diane Teter 

Gregory Vasquez 

Alexandra Rodriguez 

 

 

1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

Chairperson Marc Moran called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.  
  

A.   Prayer – Prayer was announced.  
  

B.   Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE  

  

Jaime Acevedo certified the agenda had been posted on August 25, 2023 at 4:50 P.M.   

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  

4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS   



  
A.   Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 

comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 

for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 

procedures.   

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 

  

    A.  All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  

    B.  Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  

    C.  The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on any 

issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  

    D.  Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  

    E.  Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain 

any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to be 

appropriate. 

  

    F.  A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.  

 

6. ABSENCES 

  

 A. Consider excusing the absence of board member Gregory Vasquez from the July 26, 2023 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

BOARD MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU MOVED TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF 

EXCUSING THE ABSENCE OF BOARD MEMBER GREGORY VASQUEZ FOR 

THE JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING. SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER, 

ELISEO GARZA. THE MOTION TO APPROVE CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 8-0 

 

 

7.  MINUTES   
 

A.   Consider approval of the Minutes for the July 26, 2023 Regular Meeting 

 

 

BOARD MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU MOVED TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE 

MINUTES FOR THE JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING. SECONDED BY BOARD 



MEMBER, DIANE TETER. THE MOTION TO APPROVE CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 8-0 

 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, as follows: 1.) Section 3.102-

1, Single Family Detached Building Standards, Setbacks and 2.) Section 5.207(F), 

Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lot 4, The Heights on 

Wisconsin Phase III, Located at 1433 East Pinnacle Drive, As Requested By Javier Aguirre 

MR. AGUIRRE, THE APPLICANT, WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE 

BOARD, HE STATED THAT HE WAS OK WITH THE VARIANCE REQUEST. 

MR JULIO CARRANZA WAS PRESENT AND EXPLAINED THE TYPE OF 

UTILITY THAT WAS THERE.  

DURING THE DISCUSSION VICE CHAIRPERSON PONCIANO LONGORIA 

JOINED THE MEETING AT 5:40 P.M.  

BOARD MEMBER DIANE TETER INQUIRED ABOUT OTHER PROPERTIES 

ASKING FOR VARIANCES BECAUSE OF UTILITY EASEMENTS, MR. JAIME 

ACEVEDO DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND ZONING EXPLAINED THAT THIS 

WAS THE ONLY PROPERTY WITH A UTILITY EASEMENT.  

AFTER THE DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER, 

GREGORY VASQUEZ AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER RUBEN 

RUIZ JR. TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST WITH FIVE FOOT 

SETBACKS AND TO BUILD WITH FIREWALLS. MOTION CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 9-0. 

  
 B. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 2, Section 2.206 

Accessory Use and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2) Being Lots 13 through 

21, Block 248, Edinburg Original Townsite Subdivision, Located at 621 East Cano, As 

Requested By Rachel Ann Hernandez 

MS. RACHEL HERNANDEZ WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESS THE BOARD AND 

EXPLAINED THAT SHE NEEDED THE SHIPPING CONTAINER TO HOLD 

EXTRA EQUIPMENT FOR HER RESTAURANT. THE BOARD VOICED THEIR 

CONCERNS ABOUT HAVING THE ACCESSORY STRUCTURE ON A 

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY.  

AFTER THE DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON, 

PONCIANO LONGORIA AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MARC 

GONZALEZ TO TABLE THE VARIANCE REQUEST AND TO BE BROUGHT AT 

THE NEXT ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING. MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 9-0. 



 
 C. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3. Section 3.202-1 

Non-Residential and Mixed Use Lot Standards, Floor Area Ratio, Being Lots 6 and 8, 

Block 2, Vela Subdivision, A resubddivsion of the south 6.52 acres of the north 14.40 acres 

of lot 7, section 268, Texas Mexican Railway Company Survey, Located at 313 South Raul 

Longoria Road, As Requested By Julio Carranza 

MR. JULIO CARRANZA WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD AND 

EXPLAINED WHAT WAS GOING TO BE BUILT ON THE PROPERTY.  

BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD 

MEMBER RUBEN RUIZ JR. AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER, 

ELISEO GARZA JR. TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION 

CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 8-1. 

 
 D. Consider Variance to appeal the Administrator’s Determination denying the Replat of Lot 

10-A Lake James Unit No.2 UT 2 In accordance with Article 9, Section 9.604 Replat, Being 

Lot 10-A Lake James Unit No.2 UT 2, Located at 3006 Laurie Lane, As Requested By 

Alejandro Tey and Clara Tey 

MS. BERNADETTE SHAW WAS PRESENT AND WAS IN OPPOSITION. MR. 

ROY VELA WAS PRESENT TO REPRESENT ALEJANDRO AND CLARA TEY 

AND EXPLAINED THAT A HOUSE FOR A FAMILY WILL BE BUILT THERE.  

BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD 

MEMBER GREGORY VASQUEZ AND WAS SECONDED BY VICE 

CHARIPERSON, PONCIANO LONGORIA TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE 

REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 9-0. 

  

10. INORMATION ONLY 

   
A.   Attendance Roster 

 

11.  ADJOURNMENT   

There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 6:47 P.M. 

 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MICHAEL CANUT AND SECONDED 

BY BOARD MEMBER GREGORY VASQUEZ TO ADJOURN. THE MEETING AT 6:47 

P.M. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

   

Claudia Mariscal 



  Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 

956-388-8202 
  

NOTICE 
  
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO 

MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING 

IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING 

DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

 

 



  

Variance Request 

 

RACHEL ANN HERNANDEZ  

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 18, 2023 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  September 27,2023 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206 Accessory Use 

and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2), Being Lots 13 through 21, Block 248, Edinburg 

Original Townsite Subdivision, Located at 621 East Cano Street, As Requested By Rachel Ann 

Hernandez  
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Article 2, 

Section 2.206 Accessory Use and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2), as it applies to 

accessory structures in non-residential areas. The applicant has placed a modular shipping 

container on an adjoining empty lot for the storage of equipment for the main business.  

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the North side of East Cano Street between south 16th Avenue and 

South 17th Avenue. The property currently houses La Paloma Restaurant as well as a location next 

door formally known as Club Rio. The property is zoned Downtown (DD) District. Adjacent zoning 

is Downtown (DD) District in all directions. Surrounding land uses consist of commercial uses and 

some vacant land.  

Background and History 

The property is part of The Edinburg Original Townsite that consists of commercial business. 

These lots are all owned by the same owner. City of Edinburg Code Enforcement went out to 

location on May 23, 2023 and it was identified a modular shipping container was placed on a 

vacant lot without a obtaining a permit. Code Enforcement contacted the owner of the shipping 

container and it was mentioned the shipping container was purchased to store equipment for 

the adjacent restaurant La Paloma. On August 30, 2023 this request was presented to the Zoning 

Board of Adjustment and was tabled. At the time the board members requested the applicant 

consult with an engineer. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 55 neighboring property owners and received one 

letter in opposition the previous meeting.  

Analysis 

 A modular storage container was placed on a vacant land without a primary structure located 

on the lot. The Unified Development Code also does not allow for the use of converted semi-

trailers, manufactured homes, modular shipping containers, dumpsters, or similar structures or 

equipment shall not be used for storage.  



   
  Page 2 

 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends denial of the variance request. If approved staff recommends the shipping 

container comply with setbacks and be screened from the public view. If approved, the applicant 

will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting process. If approved, $40 

fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the recording of the ZBA order is 

also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, site plan, and application from 

the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

Anaisa Licerio  Jaime Acevedo  
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning



 
 
 

   
  Page 1 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 2 – ZONING DISTRICTS AND LAND USES 
Division 2.200, Use Standards 

Sec. 2.206, Accessory Use and Structure Standards 
. . .  

F. Storage and Utility Sheds. 

2. Nonresidential Uses. Storage buildings are permitted as accessory structures on nonresidential lots if it is 
demonstrated that: 

a. The floor area of any individual storage or utility building does not exceed 1,500 square feet. 

b. Storage and utility buildings are located only behind principal buildings, or if there is no principal 
building, at least 150 feet from street rights-of-way. 

c. Storage and utility buildings are completely screened from view from adjacent properties and public 
rights of way by hedges, buildings, or perimeter walls. 

d. Converted semi-trailers, manufactured homes, modular shipping containers, dumpsters, or similar 
structures or equipment shall not be used for storage. 

e. Storage and utility buildings are used for property maintenance purposes, and not for commercial uses 
or storage of goods for resale. 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c










 Site Photo 
Rachel  Ann Hernandez
621 East Cano Street











ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
MARTINEZ DAVID & ORALIA 
3913 PELICAN AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-5914  
 
ZAMORANO RODOLFO SR 
921 S 19TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5816  
 
CUEVAS HERMINIA E 
700 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3630  
 
GARCIA FELIPE & LUCRECIA 
PO BOX 356 
HIDALGO, TX 78557-0356  
 
GRH INVESTMENTS LLC 
621 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4711  
 
ROMERO IRMA G & MARIA GARCIA 
1007 E EBONY LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5840  
 
RAMIREZ ADALIA K & LICINIO GALDAMEZ 
GARCIA 
615 MAHL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4745  
 
GARCIA REBECCA H 
1203 JOANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6017  
 
HESBROOK ESTELA O 
612 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4712  
 
HESBROOK ESTELA O 
612 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4712  
 
CARAVERO YOLANDA 
909 PEREGRIN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-1163  

 
GONZALEZ LEONARDA & LEONARDO 
CAMERO 
709 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4747  
 
ZAMORA EDDY G 
2426 LLANO GRANDE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2640  
 
615 EAST UD LLC 
615 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
CUEVAS HERMINIA E 
2510 N CLOSNER BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-5452  
 
AMAAA GROUP INC 
622 E LOEB 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
ROSILLO ADOLFO 
212 UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3548  
 
ROMERO MIGUEL A 
PO BOX 176 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0176  
 
LEAL JESUS JR 
521 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4709  
 
GARZA JAVIER & MARIA A 
910 FRANCIS DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5132  
 
SOLIS JUAN & NATALIA 
623 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4745  
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
GALDAMEZ HERMELINDA DE T 
615 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4745  
 
TIJERINA GLORIA 
1009 E FAY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4941  
 
ROMERO MIGUEL A 
PO BOX 176 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0176  
 
CUEVAS HERMINIA E 
700 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3630  
 
MORIN MATIAS C 
719 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4713  
 
MORIN SANTOS L & SYLVIA S 
717 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4713  
 
PARRA LOAN CO 
744 E WASHINGTON ST 
BROWNSVILLE, TX 78520-5907  
 
FRAGA ISIDRO & KANG 
2111 DEBBIE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5121  
 
ALEJOS JOSE ENRIQUE 
1209 S VETERANS BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5809  
 
ALDRETE BALTAZAR JR 
520 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4710  
 
BERGERON GARY JOSEPH 
524 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4710  
 

GARZA ALFREDO RUBEN 
1920 MARY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5952  
 
SOLIS JOSEFINA 
6000 CHERRY CREEK DR 
AUSTIN, TX 78745-3422  
 
SANTANA JUDITH M 
2720 LESLIE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3721  
 
TREVINO SERGIO & JULIE 
7 FRANK LN 
RIO GRANDE CITY, TX 78582  
 
GARCIA REBECCA H 
1203 JOANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6017  
 
ESTEVEZ ROSALINDA 
1302 S ATHOL ST 
PHARR, TX 78577-6217  
 
EL BUEN PASTOR 
705 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3629  
 
GRH INVESTMENTS LLC 
621 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4711  
 
TEXAS FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS LLC 
706 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3630  
 
PALACIOS NICOLAS JR 
2919 N KENYON RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-1597  
 
CANTU ALMA VIOLA 
3304 N VERONICA LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8640  
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
ALEJOS JOSE E 
524 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3552  
 
CORONA LETICIA 
515 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4709  
 
CAVAZOS HILARIO 
701 E MCINTYRE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3621  
 
HESBROOK ESTELA O 
612 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4712  
 
AGUILAR JOSE I SR 
4218 LOAN OAK 
HOUSTON, TX 77093-3716  
 
HINOJOSA ERIKA YVETTE ETAL 
1815 CASSANDRA 
MISSION, TX 78542  
 
GONZALEZ IRMA & CAMILA VENEGAS 
PO BOX 1506 
MCALLEN, TX 78505  
 
ZAMORA EDDY G 
2426 LLANO GRANDE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2640  
 
B-Y EDINBURG CENTER LTD 
4629 MACRO 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218-5420  
 
GARCIA TORIBIO 
420 W FAY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4329  
 
FLORES FRANCISCO 
10509 N WARE RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504  
 

ROMERO IRMA G & MARIA GARCIA 
1007 E EBONY LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5840  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Variance Request

LETISIA CABALLERO 

 Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 20, 2023

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  September 27, 2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 5.207(F), Easements, 
Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments and Section 7.102(D)(2); Nonconformities; 
General Provisions; Alteration, Enlargement, or Abandonment; Nonconforming Uses, Lot 60, 
Ebony Terrace No. 2 Unit C Subdivision, Located at 1207 Jo Ann Court, as requested by Letisia 
Caballero 

Request 
The applicant is requesting variances to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 7.207(F) 
as it applies to Easements and encroachments and Section 7.102(D)(2) as it applies to the 
alterations of nonconforming structures. The applicant has constructed an outdoor restroom and 
concrete pad over an easement. Survey submitted indicated there is a 10-foot easement located 
on the northwest side of the property.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located at the end of the cul-de-sac of Jo Ann Court and is zoned Residential 
Primary (RP) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential Primary (RP) District in all directions. 
Surrounding land uses is Single Family Residential Uses.   

Background and History 
The property is part of the Ebony Terrace 2 Unit C Subdivision that was recorded in May of 1975.  
The property is about 12,000 square feet. The applicant mentioned that a previous contractor 
had started the construction on the structure and was under the impression a building permit 
was obtained. It was then when a new contractor was hired and a building permit for an 
accessory structure was formally submitted on March 31, 2023. After review from the staff it was 
indicated the accessory structure had been built over the 10-foot utility easement located on the 
northwest side of the property.   

This item was brought before the board at the regular meeting on May 31, 2023 and was tabled 
pending a new survey and clarification on the location of the water and sewer lines. A new survey 
was conducted on September 18, 2023 and it appears the home is as well encroaching 5.7 feet 
into the 10 foot utility easement in question.  

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 35 neighboring property owners. Five (5) 
comments in favor and eight (8) against this request had been received at the time this report 
was prepared. 



LETISIA CABALLERO 
 
  Page 2 

Analysis 
A 10-foot utility easement is located on the northwest side of the property. An outdoor patio 
area is located in the area and the applicant is wanting to add an outdoor restroom and concrete 
pad to the structure thus making it non-compliant. The structure was initially built without a 
permit and is wanting to come to compliance.   

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends denial of the variance request. If approved, the applicant will need to comply 
with all other requirements during the permitting process such as building and fire codes. If 
approved, staff recommends a hold harmless agreement be signed as well as  a $40 fee payable 
to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the recording of the ZBA order is also required. 
A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, survey, site plan, and application from the 
property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning  
 



Edinburg, TX | Unified Development Code 1 

 

 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 5 - SUBDIVISION STANDARDS  
 

Division 5.200, Subdivision Design Standards  

Sec. 5.207, Easements  
During development approval, the City may require the granting of a variety of easements on private property or lots. These 
easements may be for any of the following purposes: drainage, utilities, access to public utilities or drainage areas, fire protection, 
pedestrian access, and conservation. The following standards shall apply to easements: 

A. Utility Easement Width and Location. Where required, all lots shall provide utility easements for sewer, water, gas, 
telecommunications, or other public utilities that are necessary or desirable to serve the subdivision. Their width and 
location shall be as follows: 

1. Utility easements shall be a minimum of 10 feet wide. 
2. Utility easements shall be located in street rights-of-way, alleys, and front, side, or rear yards, as determined by the 

City in accordance with the particular plans and layout of the utility or other service providing company. 
3. Easements that fall on shared side or rear lot lines shall be of equal dimensions on both lots involved, unless 

specifically authorized by the City. 
4. Where attached housing types are involved and yards are enclosed or very narrow, easements shall be placed in 

open space areas for maintenance purposes. 
B. Drainage Easements. 

1. Generally. 
a. To the extent possible, existing surface drainage patterns shall be protected by easements or open space. In 

addition, drainage easements shall be placed on lots to convey surface water to storm sewers located on the 
street or to surface drainage channels located in easements or open spaces as topography and grading dictate. 

b. Where a subdivision is traversed by a watercourse, drainageway, natural channel or stream, the applicant 
shall provide an easement or right-of-way with a location that is substantially the limit of such watercourse, plus 
additional width to accommodate future maintenance needs. Such easement or right-of- way shall be a 
minimum of 75 feet from its centerline to the edge of the easement and shall be designed in accordance with 
the Engineering Standards Manual. 

2. Drainage Facilities. Drainage facilities shall be provided and constructed at the expense of the subdivider pursuant 
to the City's drainage policy, master plans, and as specified by the City Engineer. In addition, all drainage facilities 
shall comply with the Hidalgo County master drainage requirements. 

3. Dedication Required. 
a. Dedication of drain ditch easements shall be made in accordance with the following: 

i. Thoroughfare plans; 
ii. Drainage master plans; 
iii. County drainage master plans; and 
iv. Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) regulations. 

b. In the event of demonstrated site constraints, the drain ditch shall be reserved on the subdivision plat as a 
drainage easement. The easement shall include provisions that, when necessary, it will be used for roadway 
improvements at no cost to the City and that no improvements shall be constructed within the easement. 

C. Fire Protection Easements. Fire protection access lanes at the front, rear, and side of a building, where required by the 
Fire Marshal, shall be improved with concrete paving at a width of 20 feet, with appropriate turning radii for the City's fire 
protection equipment. 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


Edinburg, TX | Unified Development Code 1 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
E. Conservation Easements. The City shall require conservation easements to preserve open space and protect natural resources. 

Conservation easements shall exclude other easements that would result in the disturbance of the land, provided, however, 
pedestrian access easements may be permitted. The conservation easements shall be in a form approved by the City Attorney. 
All conservation easements shall run in favor of two parties: all lots in the development and the City. 

F. Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments. No permanent encroachment or structures shall be allowed to be located 
within the area of any easement required by this Section. The City shall have the right to remove any encroachment, structures, 
landscaping, or any other improvements placed upon such easements. The City may assess the cost of removing an unauthorized 
improvement from an easement against the landowner, including the placing of a lien on the property. 

Effective on: 8/9/2022 

 

 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 

D. Pedestrian Access Easements. Pedestrian access easements may be required in accordance with Paragraph 
5.202.E.6, Mid-Block Pedestrian Connections. 











Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of September 27, 2023
1207 JoAnn Court









FLOOD ZONE 
~A..rr...lOl)-YEM --COIAl..,..ITY-P'ANEL NUtallt: ..0»4 o,tSO C 
""'~.IUNEl.2000 
lltfVIIEDTO IIULECT LOMR:Wo\YI0,2(1(12 

"'· 
"L-

I,; -7 ·c;9 .. . -
: .·_,;' 

-n--J-- (·.'¥ ; 
p ,;ij{j-1',h ,;,-:,, . " / A/ /4 ;,_;~>t·?/ J,&?/4 1 } 1/ {,:,( , 

, so:,;.· ... ~~1,f-Jr/f&i 1/ .fft_~f'}f/ 
- = 1:"/ --/,·~ ·-/ __ Pww_ ~ - ~!!£~ , -/,~_-ff 

1207 JO ANN COURT 
EDINBURG, TEXAS 

FOR: 

.Wjf"W 

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THIS 
SURVEY AS DESCRIBED HEREON, WAS MADE ON THE 
GROUND ON 08114/2023 UNDER UY DIRECTION, THAT 
THE ONLY IMPROVEMENTS ON THE GROUND ARE AS 
SHOWN, THAT THERE ARE NO VISIBLE ENCROACH-
MENTS, Vl8I11LE OVERLAPPING, APPARENT CON• 
HICTS, OR VISIBLE EASEMENTS, EXCEPT AS 
SHOWN ~JIN, 

~/ -

N 

J.l!I 

C.......T- J1 
c-• I °""" 1-. l'- IT-- IO....'- I°"'"- ICAL.Ec1..,.. 

"'",.._ 
', I •/ \ 

I ~ - _; 

:\: ', ~yJ 
\ ,f I 

\ -, / ' ,, ,,. 

-· 
' ' 
,~':"~, 

I ' 
I I I 
' I ' ' , .... ___ .,,,,,., 

PLAT SHOWING 
LOTA 

-er 10.·..-zr I eo.w I IU1 I a.34" 

UneTatlle 

Llnol - .._, 
,.,. llll"'•trE ..... 
..... N••1rw ... 
..... 131t"•trE .., 
'Lr NIIO"OO'~ 90.DCI' 

EBONY TEllACE No 2 UNIT C SUBDIVISION 
VOLUME 19, PAGE 72 B.c.M.JL 

CITY OF EDINBUllG 
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS 

.... 

bPiSP•Ncz 
• 111:X,Ml-..--.,,i "'""""' ... 
0 ~-::="...::.~.-= e-,aicra --•--~"""' ~=~UST -•- •-1P'Cff1m)_,.MT_Ula 

---~)-ff:111.N! ~-T......_ 
~ <DCMTI!-
~ .-... -

"'"'"' t . ii:iNiv"SYAU:ION.TFP'IUIT HA!l()RIGar6,IIII.IEAL.&MJ 
~TUM:OF9.JINFl'OR. 

z. 1EAMG BASIi • RIIDlf THE NllA ....,.. RJlN> AT THE 
NDKTHEAST ex.ml ..., THI! ND.4 F0UC) AT THt: 
IOUTHEAST c:::ca«JI OF SAi> LDT1D 

2. WAS PIEPNED WffKJUT TIC llEliERT 0, A rrn..E 
_.,. IMY IHOW ADOrJDMl EAaPIBfn 

AFRCJMll THIS nu.ct. nt! IIUNFt'Ofl IS ADVaG THIE 
lll!CP8T OF 1MII PLAT THAT AQDffON,t,I.. Ml't' 
N'l'IC'Tn.llJIICT. 

00 rnocn & ttnr oc 
ciSNait.Grii •iiWWW-WWW,&i 

1100K: 
0ATE..-oat1812DZ3 
JOB No. ZJll;M.00.01 
FILE NAM&: 23834.00 
DRAWNBV:J.R..C. 

•COPY'ROff 2023 .. NC.M.L lbGHT'S RESiER'JEQ_ 





























ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163241 
COOK RACHEL L 
NULL 
1622 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6002 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163242 
SANDOVAL MARIA SOCORRO 
NULL 
1708 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6004 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163293 
PUMAREJO RICARDO & IRENE 
NULL 
1203 CHRIS CIR 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6015 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 55 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163291 
CUELLAR MARTIN & SYLVIA 
NULL 
1207 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6015 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 53 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163240 
NEELEY PHILIP B & CYNTHIA L 
NULL 
1620 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6002 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 3 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163239 
SINDER DAVID & MIRJAM K 
NULL 
1616 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6002 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 2 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 163292 
VARGAS EDUARDO 
NULL 
1205 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6015 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 54 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163310 
ARREDONDO MANUEL & MAGDALENA 
NULL 
1235 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6015 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 72 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163254 
ENRIQUEZ ELISANDRO III 
NULL 
1721 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6003 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 17 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163255 
GARZA FRANCISCO X & HILDA A 
NULL 
1719 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6003 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 18 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163256 
MENDEZ PAULINO & ELIZABETH C MARTINEZ 
NULL 
1715 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6003 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 19 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163290 
HODGE JOHN P 
NULL 
2204 ASH CIRCLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5928 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 52 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 163296 
RODRIGUEZ MONETTE MARGOT G 
NULL 
1208 CHRIS CIRCLE 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 58 EXC E5' 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163286 
CORDONIER IRMA G & RACHEL L TORRES CO TRUSTEES 
IRMA G CORDONIER LVNG TRUST 
1503 MCKEE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 48 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163260 
MEREDITH MAURY 
NULL 
1601 ANN ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 23 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163294 
LOPEZ SANTOS JR & ESPERANZA 
NULL 
1204 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6016 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 56 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163298 
CABALLERO ARMANDO 
LETISIA MORENO 
1207 JOANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6017 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 60 & E5' LOT 58 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163307 
ARREDONDO NORA N & PABLO 
NULL 
1229 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6015 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 69 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 163258 
LUNA OMAR & MARY ALICE 
NULL 
25815 COPPERAS LN 
NULL 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78260-2464 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 21 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163297 
MAYES ROBERT VALE 
NULL 
1210 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6016 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 59 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163299 
GARCIA REBECCA 
NULL 
1203 JOANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6017 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 61 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163304 
MORIN MANUEL & MARIA G 
NULL 
1214 JOANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6017 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 66 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163306 
GUZMAN JOSE O & HILDA Z 
NULL 
1227 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6015 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 68 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163309 
ZUNIGA BALDEMAR 
HERMELINDA ZUNIGA H TRUST 
1233 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6015 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 71 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 163257 
PENA MARITZA E & MARIA F SALDANA 
NULL 
1701 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6003 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 20 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163259 
GUERRA FEDERICO & SYLVIA 
NULL 
1615 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6068 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 LOT 22 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163308 
SHELLER STEVEN DANIEL 
NULL 
1231 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6015 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 70 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163287 
DE LA ROSA RAUL INES JR ETAL 
1817 ANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 49 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163289 
ZUNIGA JUAN ANGEL JR 
3312 N CHRISTOPHER LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 51 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163295 
TREVINO JUAN LONGINO 
NULL 
1206 CHRIS CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6016 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 57 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163300 
CANO IRENE & DAVID 
NULL 
105 WILLOWBEND DR 
PORT LAVACA, TX 77979-2261 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 62 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 163301 
TORRES CARLOS & ESPERANZA L 
NULL 
1206 JOANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6017 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 63 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163302 
GRAHAM CYNTHIA YBARRA 
NULL 
1208 JOANN ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0617 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 64 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163303 
MAYO RODNEY D & CRYSTAL G MUELLER 
NULL 
1210 JOANN CT 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 65 
 
PROPERTY ID: 163288 
HAUSENFLUCK & MARY E 
NULL 
4505 N 4TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2939 
LEGAL: EBONY TERRACE NO. 2 UT C LOT 50 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

 
ARMANDO AND LOURDES CONTRERAS 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 20, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  September 27, 2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 6, Section 6.106, Flood Damage 
Prevention, General Standards, Being a 4.03 gross tract of land out of Lot D, Santa Cruz Ranch 
Subdivision and a 5.00 gross tract of land out of Lot D, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, Located at 
8820 North I69-C, As Requested By Armando and Lourdes Contreras 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
6.106, General Standards as it applies to all new development and substantial improvements 
within flood hazard areas. A minimum of six inches above base flood elevation is required. The 
applicant is requesting the variance to allow the parking to be more than six inches below the 
base flood elevation. Existing elevations are approximately 80.50 feet flood elevation according 
to the topography provided in the preliminary subdivision plat, base flood elevation is 86 feet in 
this area.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The properties are located on North Frontage Road, approximately 1,000 feet North from East 
FM 8212. The properties are zoned Commercial, General (CG) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Commercial, General (CG) District to the north, south, and west. Surrounding land consists of 
vacant properties, commercial and residential uses.   

Background and History 
The properties are in the preliminary stages of the subdivision process. The lots are a combined 
total of 9.03 acres. The engineer applied for a building permit on July 28, 2023. Staff received a 
variance request application on September 11, 2023. The applicant is asking for the allowance to 
permit the parking of their proposed project to be more than six inches below the base flood 
elevation.  The applicant did not indicate a reason for their appeal. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 11 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The Unified Development Code requires developments in flood zones to be a minimum of six 
inches above the base flood elevation.  The applicant is requesting for their parking to be 
approximately six feet below the base flood elevation, therefore making it non-compliant.    

 
 



ARMANDO AND LOURDES CONTRERAS  
  Page 2 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends denial of the variance request. If approved, the applicant will need to comply 
with all other requirements during the permitting process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the 
County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the recording of the ZBA order is also required. A 
location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, site plan, and application from the property 
owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Alejandra Gonzalez Jaime Acevedo  
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Edinburg, TX | Unified Development Code 1

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
 

(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022) 

ARTICLE 6 - ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 
 

Division 6.100, Flood Damage Prevention 
 

Sec. 6.106, General Standards
 

All new construction and substantial improvements within special flood hazard areas shall meet the following standards:

A. Location.  
1. New Development. In general, new development shall be located a minimum of six inches above base flood 

elevation.
2. Substantial Improvements, Redevelopment, and Infill Development. Substantial improvements, redevelopment, and 

development of infill lots shall be located as provided in this Division.
B. Control of Flood Elevation. Buildings and structures shall be constructed and placed on the building site so as to cause 

an increase of less than one one-hundredth foot in flood height off-site and offer minimum obstruction to the flow of flood 
waters.

C. Fill Restrictions. 
1. Highest Natural Grade. In order to minimize fill within the floodplain, all new construction and substantial 

improvements are situated, if practicable, at the location of the highest natural grade within the special flood hazard 
area. In no event shall new construction or substantial improvements be located on land with a natural grade that is 
more than 18 inches lower than the base flood elevation.

2. Mitigation of Effect on Water Storage and Quality. No fill shall be placed within a special flood hazard area unless 
the effect of the fill on water storage and water quality is fully mitigated in one or more of the following ways: 

a. Excavation of a volume of soil comparable to the volume that was filled to bring the surface of the land to the 
base flood elevation. However, excavation is prohibited at depths that would:

i. increase the velocity of stormwater flows;
ii. cause significant new erosion; or
iii. expose the water table to contamination by pollutants which may be present in stormwater runoff;

b. A stormwater management system is installed or improved in a location and manner that compensates for the 
removal of the filled area from the floodplain; or

c. If the compensatory storage is provided in the floodplain, the combination of filling, compensatory storage, 
and detention is intended to lower the flood elevation by increasing channel capacity (see Subsection 
6.107.H., Detention in Floodplains).

D. Impervious Surfaces. The total impervious surface ratio of the site is less than 60 percent.
E. Anchoring. New construction or substantial improvements shall be designed (or modified) and adequately anchored to 

prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, 
including the effects of buoyancy.  Buildings and structures shall be certified by a licensed engineer to withstand 
velocities and likely debris loadings given their position in the floodplain.

F. Methods and Practices. New construction or substantial improvements shall be constructed by methods and practices 
that minimize flood damage;

G. Materials. New construction or substantial improvements shall be constructed with materials that are resistant to flood 
damage.

H. Utility Equipment and Service Facilities. New construction or substantial improvements are constructed with electrical, 
heating, ventilation, plumbing, and air conditioning equipment and other service facilities that are located at least six 
inches above base flood elevation, and designed so as to prevent water from entering or accumulating within the 
components during conditions of flooding.



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Edinburg, TX | Unified Development Code 2

I. Water Supply Systems. All new and replacement water supply systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate 
infiltration of flood waters into the system;

J. Sanitary Sewers. All new and replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to minimize or 
eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the system and discharge from systems into floodwaters;

K. On-Site Waste Disposal.  On-site waste disposal systems shall be located to avoid impairment to them or 
contamination from them during flooding.

Effective on: 8/9/2022











 Site Photo 
Armando Contreras 
8820 North I69 C





PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

INDEX OF SHEETS

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

FOR REVIEW

SHEET NUMBER C-1

ENGINEERING TEAM

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-22855
P.O. Box 832 Alamo, TX 78516

jerry@benavideseng.com
956.310.8373

PROPERTY OWNER

OPEN MARKET 281

B

N

U
S

 M
IL

IT
A

R
Y
 H

W
Y
 8

3 ***  STOP!  CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!  ***

PROJECT BENCHMARK

SURVEYING TEAM
PROJECT SITE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION PLANS CONSISTING OF:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. SHEET NAME          DESCRIPTION SHEET NAME          DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION C1  OF 12 COVER SHEET      OF 12 COVER SHEET      12 COVER SHEET      COVER SHEET      C2 OF 12 SUBDIVISION PLAT (PROPOSED - UNDER REVIEW)   CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION (PENDING RECORDING) OF 12 SUBDIVISION PLAT (PROPOSED - UNDER REVIEW)   CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION (PENDING RECORDING) 12 SUBDIVISION PLAT (PROPOSED - UNDER REVIEW)   CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION (PENDING RECORDING) SUBDIVISION PLAT (PROPOSED - UNDER REVIEW)   CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION (PENDING RECORDING) CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION (PENDING RECORDING) C3 OF 12 BOUNDARY AND IMPROVEMENT SURVEY     SAMES ENGINEERING and SURVEYING OF 12 BOUNDARY AND IMPROVEMENT SURVEY     SAMES ENGINEERING and SURVEYING 12 BOUNDARY AND IMPROVEMENT SURVEY     SAMES ENGINEERING and SURVEYING BOUNDARY AND IMPROVEMENT SURVEY     SAMES ENGINEERING and SURVEYING SAMES ENGINEERING and SURVEYING C4 OF 12 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES    OF 12 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES    12 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES    GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES    C5 OF 12 MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES and  OVERALL LAYOUT    OF 12 MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES and  OVERALL LAYOUT    12 MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES and  OVERALL LAYOUT    MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES and  OVERALL LAYOUT    OVERALL LAYOUT    DEMOLITION PLAN          C6 OF 12 MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND  TYPICAL DETAILS OF 12 MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND  TYPICAL DETAILS 12 MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND  TYPICAL DETAILS MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND  TYPICAL DETAILS TYPICAL DETAILS DEMOLITION PLAN  C7 OF 12 SITE PLAN LAYOUT         OVERALL LAYOUT  OF 12 SITE PLAN LAYOUT         OVERALL LAYOUT  12 SITE PLAN LAYOUT         OVERALL LAYOUT  SITE PLAN LAYOUT         OVERALL LAYOUT  OVERALL LAYOUT  C8 OF 12 SITE PLAN LAYOUT         TYPICAL DETAILS OF 12 SITE PLAN LAYOUT         TYPICAL DETAILS 12 SITE PLAN LAYOUT         TYPICAL DETAILS SITE PLAN LAYOUT         TYPICAL DETAILS TYPICAL DETAILS C9 OF 12 UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT        OVERALL LAYOUT OF 12 UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT        OVERALL LAYOUT 12 UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT        OVERALL LAYOUT UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT        OVERALL LAYOUT OVERALL LAYOUT C10  OF 12 UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT        TYPICAL DETAILS OF 12 UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT        TYPICAL DETAILS 12 UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT        TYPICAL DETAILS UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT        TYPICAL DETAILS TYPICAL DETAILS C11 OF 12 PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT    OVERALL LAYOUT OF 12 PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT    OVERALL LAYOUT 12 PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT    OVERALL LAYOUT PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT    OVERALL LAYOUT OVERALL LAYOUT C12 OF 12 PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT    TYPICAL DETAILSOF 12 PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT    TYPICAL DETAILS12 PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT    TYPICAL DETAILSPAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT    TYPICAL DETAILSTYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY SERVICES, PAVING, GRADING  AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE  ALONG THE EAST R.O.W. OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY  THE EAST R.O.W. OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY THE EAST R.O.W. OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY  EAST R.O.W. OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY EAST R.O.W. OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY  R.O.W. OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY R.O.W. OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY  OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY OF HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY  HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY HWY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY  281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY 281 FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY  FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY FRONTAGE APPROXIMATELY  APPROXIMATELY APPROXIMATELY 304.00 FEET NORTH FROM THE SUBJECTS SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION     = 80.96' = 80.96' 80.96' COORDINATES    N: 16666847.5900    N: 16666847.5900    16666847.5900    E: 1101659.3240 1101659.3240 NAD83 TEXAS STATE PLANES, SOUTH ZONE US FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTICIPANTS REQUEST 48 HOURS NOTICE BEFORE YOU DIG, DRILL, OR BLAST - STOP AND CALL  CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
811

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LONE STAR NOTIFICATION COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 1-800-669-8344

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. ARMANDO CONTRERAS and LOURDES CONTRERAS 1201 FINCHER ROAD MISSION, TEXAS 78572

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST R.O.W. OF HWY 281  APPROXIMATELY 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812 EDINBURG, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE  REQUIRED BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE REQUIRED BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE  BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE  "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE  TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE  UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE  FACILITY DAMAGE FACILITY DAMAGE  DAMAGE DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE  AND SAFETY ACT" TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE AND SAFETY ACT" TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE  SAFETY ACT" TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE SAFETY ACT" TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE  ACT" TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE ACT" TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE  TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE  ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE  CALL SYSTEM MUST BE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE  SYSTEM MUST BE SYSTEM MUST BE  MUST BE MUST BE  BE BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY  (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY  AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY  LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY  48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY  HOURS PRIOR TO ANY HOURS PRIOR TO ANY  PRIOR TO ANY PRIOR TO ANY  TO ANY TO ANY  ANY ANY EXCAVATION OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S  OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S  BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S  PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S  IS THE CONTRACTOR'S IS THE CONTRACTOR'S  THE CONTRACTOR'S THE CONTRACTOR'S  CONTRACTOR'S CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMES ENGINEERING and SURVEYING LEO L. RODRIGUEZ, J.R., R.P.L.S. 200 S. 10TH ST - SUITE 1500 McALLEN, TEXAS 78501 956-702-8880

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTE CRISTO HEIGHTS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 28, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF  A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF  8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF  (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF  SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF  ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF  TRACT OF LAND OUT OF TRACT OF LAND OUT OF  OF LAND OUT OF OF LAND OUT OF  LAND OUT OF LAND OUT OF  OUT OF OUT OF  OF OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  COUNTY, TEXAS, COUNTY, TEXAS,  TEXAS, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO  OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO  THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO  COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO  CLERK OF HIDALGO CLERK OF HIDALGO  OF HIDALGO OF HIDALGO  HIDALGO HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS THIS PROPERTY IS LOT 1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  PROPERTY IS LOT 1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION PROPERTY IS LOT 1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  IS LOT 1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION IS LOT 1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  LOT 1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION LOT 1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION 1 OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION OF PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION PROPOSED CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION (PENDING RECORDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUNA LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 2812

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 2812

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 2812

AutoCAD SHX Text
CACTUS LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABALLO LN



47

46

8 9 10 11

12

13

14

15

17

16

13

12

14

7

6
5

4
3
2

1

F.M.  2812

S1700-02

R

Q

P

N

M

1

21

D

58

18

1
2 3 4 5

3
54

6

E

F.M.  2812

S1700-02

S1700-02

U 
S 

  2
 8

 1
   

E 
X 

P 
R 

E 
S 

S 
W

 A
 Y

4.97 (216,548.16 SQ.FT.) A
CRE (G

ROSS) TRACT OF LAND

OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION,

VOL. Z, PG. 161, H.C.D.R.

4.02 (174,941.14 SQ. FT.) A
CRE (G

ROSS), T
RACT OF LAND

OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION,

VOL. "Z
", P

G. 181, H.C.D.R.

U
.S

. H
IG

H
AY

 2
81

(N
O

R
TH

BO
U

N
D

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

O
AD

 - 
30

0.
00

' R
.O

.W
.)

LOT 1

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-22855
P.O. Box 832 Alamo, TX 78516

jerry@benavideseng.com
956.310.8373

B

N

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT/
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTE CRISTO HEIGHTS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2300

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE CITRUS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRALLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P8200

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.O. RANCHETTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
J183200

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRONTO DEVELOPMENT LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
046-0013-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5850-00-000-0001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODRIGUEZ CARMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5850-00-000-0005-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH-BRIX PROPERTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0009-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0009-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH-BRIX PROPERTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALEZ JAIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAREAL SERGIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0014-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTU FIDENCIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0014-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCHOA JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0008-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAREAL SERGIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0009-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPA BALDEMAR BALDERAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0009-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAMORA NARCISO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERRERA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALACIOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
AYALA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0011-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERNANDEZ ROGACIANO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0012-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0012-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESCAMILLA FRANCISCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-34

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMIREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
046-0013-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0014-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
046-0013-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0015-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMPSON HAL F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARZA ONFRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
047-0013-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-047-0013-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
047-0013-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
047-0013-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.  MILE  21  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-047-0012-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-047-0012-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARCIA AIDA P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-047-0016-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TA OPERATING LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
300           205

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1699.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
618.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
382.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
382.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
329.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
281.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
281.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSE M. CANTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID TORRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIA LUZ VILLANUEVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID TORRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOVE'S COUNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6555

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-000-000N-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTIERREZ ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0005

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA CRUZ RANCH #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
HICKMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANTE RAFAEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-018-0002-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.72 AC NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMO REAL ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.69 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REEVES DON F

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.85 AC NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANCHEZ GILBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.72 AC NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-000-000N-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-000-000P-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-000-000P-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-000-000P-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0005-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOECKER BOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0005-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAVAZOS RAUL & CONSUELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0005-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOECKER BOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0005-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIO GRANDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DON HUGO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH I

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOVE'S COUNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
L655502

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGS 2812 LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0004-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANCISCO CISNEROS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0004-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIMMY CLOSNER & SONS INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0004-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALBERTO DE LA GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0004-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0004-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEA TIRES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALBERTO DE LA GARZA & WIFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0004-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDEZ, FRANCISCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENDRICK, MICHAEL & CYNTHIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-000-000M-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEKULA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-000-000M-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-000-000M-03/05

AutoCAD SHX Text
827.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNOZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0013-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGLE  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1700-02-046-0009-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEBCO CAPITAL LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT BY PLAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT BY PLAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT BY PLAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT BY PLAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00' ADDITIONAL R.O.W. DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
548.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°27'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1  LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2  DOC. No.2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 - SANTA CRUZ RANCH N189.43' - S663.70' - BEING AN IRR TR, LOT D, BLOCK 1  DOC. 540462, O.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD (100.0' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.  LOVES COUNTRY STORE NO.2,  DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.99 ACRE - 391,517.81 SQ.FT. (GROSS) 8.72 ACRE - 379.701.07 SQ.FT. (NET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08°43'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
471.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°27'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08°44'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
474.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°14'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
803.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N81° 27' 50"W DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
263.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ. FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A  8.99 (391,517.81 SQ. FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ. FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A  (391,517.81 SQ. FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A (391,517.81 SQ. FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A  SQ. FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A SQ. FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A  FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A ACRE TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A  TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A TRACT OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A  OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A OF LAND, COMPRISED OF A  LAND, COMPRISED OF A LAND, COMPRISED OF A  COMPRISED OF A COMPRISED OF A  OF A OF A  A A 4.02 (174,941.14 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO  (174,941.14 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO (174,941.14 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO  SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO  ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO  OF LAND CONVEYED TO OF LAND CONVEYED TO  LAND CONVEYED TO LAND CONVEYED TO  CONVEYED TO CONVEYED TO  TO TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN  CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN  AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN  LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN  CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN  AS RECORDED IN AS RECORDED IN  RECORDED IN RECORDED IN  IN IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341656, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY,  NUMBER 3341656, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, NUMBER 3341656, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY,  3341656, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, 3341656, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY,  OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY,  RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY,  HIDALGO COUNTY, HIDALGO COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS, AND A 4.97 (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND  AND A 4.97 (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND A 4.97 (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND  A 4.97 (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND A 4.97 (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND  4.97 (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND 4.97 (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND  (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND (216.548.16 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND  SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND  ACRE TRACT OF LAND ACRE TRACT OF LAND  TRACT OF LAND TRACT OF LAND  OF LAND OF LAND  LAND LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  LOURDES CONTRERAS AS LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  CONTRERAS AS CONTRERAS AS  AS AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  OFFICIAL RECORDS, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH  COUNTY, TEXAS OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH COUNTY, TEXAS OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH  TEXAS OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH TEXAS OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH  OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH  OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH  LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH  D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH  SANTA CRUZ RANCH SANTA CRUZ RANCH  CRUZ RANCH CRUZ RANCH  RANCH RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP  COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP  TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP  ACCORDING TO THE MAP ACCORDING TO THE MAP  TO THE MAP TO THE MAP  THE MAP THE MAP  MAP MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE  IN VOLUME "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE IN VOLUME "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE  VOLUME "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE VOLUME "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE  "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE  PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE  161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE  DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE  RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE  IN THE OFFICE IN THE OFFICE  THE OFFICE THE OFFICE  OFFICE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE  DISTRICT No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE  No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE No. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE  1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE  HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE  CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE  THAT THE DRAINAGE THAT THE DRAINAGE  THE DRAINAGE THE DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE  FOR THIS SUBDIVISION  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE  THIS SUBDIVISION  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE THIS SUBDIVISION  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE  SUBDIVISION  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE SUBDIVISION  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE   COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE  WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE  THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE  MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE  STANDARDS OF THE STANDARDS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEX. WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT  ADOPTED UNDER TEX. WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT ADOPTED UNDER TEX. WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT  UNDER TEX. WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT UNDER TEX. WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT  TEX. WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT TEX. WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT  WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT WATER CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT  CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT CODE  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT   49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT  49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT 49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT  THE DISTRICT HAS NOT THE DISTRICT HAS NOT  DISTRICT HAS NOT DISTRICT HAS NOT  HAS NOT HAS NOT  NOT NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE  AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE  DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE  NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE  CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE  THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE  THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE  DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE  STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE   DESCRIBED ARE  DESCRIBED ARE   ARE  ARE  APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED  FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED  THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED  SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED  SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED  BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED  ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED  GENERALLY ACCEPTED GENERALLY ACCEPTED  ACCEPTED ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA.  IT IS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE  CRITERIA.  IT IS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE CRITERIA.  IT IS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE   IT IS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE  IT IS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE IT IS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE  IS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE IS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE   THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE  OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE  THE DEVELOPER OF THE THE DEVELOPER OF THE  DEVELOPER OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE SUBDIVISION AND ITS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE  DETERMINATIONS.  HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1  __________ _____________    ________________________ _____________    ________________________ ________________________ RAUL SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.     DATE DATE GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  AND ZONING COMMISSION OF AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  ZONING COMMISSION OF ZONING COMMISSION OF  COMMISSION OF COMMISSION OF  OF OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS  PLAT KNOWN AS PLAT KNOWN AS  KNOWN AS KNOWN AS  AS AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION   CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBDIVISION  THE SUBDIVISION THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  AND HAS BEEN AND HAS BEEN  HAS BEEN HAS BEEN  BEEN BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING ON THE ____ DAY OF ________________, 20__. __________ _____________    ________________________ _____________    ________________________ ________________________ CHAIRPERSON       DATE DATE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  CERTIFY THAT CERTIFY THAT  THAT THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBDIVISION  THE SUBDIVISION THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY HEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. __________ _____________    ________________________ _____________    ________________________ ________________________ MAYOR, CITY OF EDINBURG    SECRETARY, CITY OF DONNA SECRETARY, CITY OF DONNA __________ _____________    ________________________ _____________    ________________________ ________________________ DATE         DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO  I, GERARDO BENAVIDES, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  GERARDO BENAVIDES, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF GERARDO BENAVIDES, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  BENAVIDES, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF BENAVIDES, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  IN THE STATE OF IN THE STATE OF  THE STATE OF THE STATE OF  STATE OF STATE OF  OF OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT. DATED THIS THE ___ DAY OF ___________________ 20__ ______________________________ GERARDO BENAVIDES, P.E., CFM LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO.140950 P.O. BOX 832  ALAMO, TEXAS 78516

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
METES AND BOUNDS BEING A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ OF LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ LAND OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ OUT OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  LOT D, SANTA CRUZ LOT D, SANTA CRUZ  D, SANTA CRUZ D, SANTA CRUZ  SANTA CRUZ SANTA CRUZ  CRUZ CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN  SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN  COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN  TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN  ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN  TO THE MAP RECORDED IN TO THE MAP RECORDED IN  THE MAP RECORDED IN THE MAP RECORDED IN  MAP RECORDED IN MAP RECORDED IN  RECORDED IN RECORDED IN  IN IN VOLUME "Z", PAGE 161, DEED RECORDS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS  TEXAS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS TEXAS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS  AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS  BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS  MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS  PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS  DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS  BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS  METES AND BOUNDS, AS METES AND BOUNDS, AS  AND BOUNDS, AS AND BOUNDS, AS  BOUNDS, AS BOUNDS, AS  AS AS FOLLOWS: THE POINT OF COMMENCEMENT (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, POINT OF COMMENCEMENT (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  OF COMMENCEMENT (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, OF COMMENCEMENT (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  COMMENCEMENT (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, COMMENCEMENT (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, (P.O.C.) AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, INCH IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP, IRON ROD WITHOUT CAP,  ROD WITHOUT CAP, ROD WITHOUT CAP,  WITHOUT CAP, WITHOUT CAP,  CAP, CAP, FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  THE COMMON CORNER OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT THE COMMON CORNER OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  COMMON CORNER OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT COMMON CORNER OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  CORNER OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT CORNER OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  SUBDIVISION, AND LOT SUBDIVISION, AND LOT  AND LOT AND LOT  LOT LOT 1, LOVES COUNTRY STORE No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  LOVES COUNTRY STORE No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP LOVES COUNTRY STORE No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  COUNTRY STORE No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP COUNTRY STORE No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  STORE No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP STORE No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP No2, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP DOCUMENT NUMBER 2411898, MAP  NUMBER 2411898, MAP NUMBER 2411898, MAP  2411898, MAP 2411898, MAP  MAP MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  TEXAS, BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN TEXAS, BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN WAY LINE OF SOUTHERN  LINE OF SOUTHERN LINE OF SOUTHERN  OF SOUTHERN OF SOUTHERN  SOUTHERN SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD (HAVING A 100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  RAILROAD (HAVING A 100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF RAILROAD (HAVING A 100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  (HAVING A 100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF (HAVING A 100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  A 100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF A 100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF 100.00' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF  CORNER AND POINT OF CORNER AND POINT OF  AND POINT OF AND POINT OF  POINT OF POINT OF  OF OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF TRACT OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF LAND, HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF HAVING A GRID COORDINATE OF  A GRID COORDINATE OF A GRID COORDINATE OF  GRID COORDINATE OF GRID COORDINATE OF  COORDINATE OF COORDINATE OF  OF OF N=16666427.8398' , E=1102453.9767', THENCE, NORTH 81  14' 33" WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  NORTH 81  14' 33" WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON NORTH 81  14' 33" WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  81  14' 33" WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON 81° 14' 33" WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON 14' 33" WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  33" WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON 33" WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON WEST, (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON (NORTH 81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  81  27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON 81° 27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON 27' 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON 50" WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON WEST DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  DEED), ALONG THE COMMON DEED), ALONG THE COMMON  ALONG THE COMMON ALONG THE COMMON  THE COMMON THE COMMON  COMMON COMMON LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES RANCH SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES SUBDIVISION, AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES AND LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES LOT 1, OF SAID, LOVES  1, OF SAID, LOVES 1, OF SAID, LOVES  OF SAID, LOVES OF SAID, LOVES  SAID, LOVES SAID, LOVES  LOVES LOVES COUNTRY STORE NO.2, CONTINUING TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  STORE NO.2, CONTINUING TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 STORE NO.2, CONTINUING TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  NO.2, CONTINUING TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 NO.2, CONTINUING TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  CONTINUING TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 CONTINUING TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 TO  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8   TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 TOTAL DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 DISTANCE OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 OF 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 828.27 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8 FEET, TO A FOUND 5/8  TO A FOUND 5/8 TO A FOUND 5/8  A FOUND 5/8 A FOUND 5/8  FOUND 5/8 FOUND 5/8  5/8 5/8 INCH IRON ROD, TO THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  IRON ROD, TO THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT IRON ROD, TO THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  ROD, TO THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT ROD, TO THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  TO THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT TO THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT CORNER OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT OF SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT SAID LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT COUNTRY STORE No.2 AND LOT  STORE No.2 AND LOT STORE No.2 AND LOT  No.2 AND LOT No.2 AND LOT  AND LOT AND LOT  LOT LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF RANCH SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SUBDIVISION, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  OF WAY LINE OF OF WAY LINE OF  WAY LINE OF WAY LINE OF  LINE OF LINE OF  OF OF U.S. 281 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  281 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST 281 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  FRONTAGE ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST FRONTAGE ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST ROAD (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST (HAVING A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST A 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST 300.00' R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST  FOR THE SOUTHWEST FOR THE SOUTHWEST  THE SOUTHWEST THE SOUTHWEST  SOUTHWEST SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND; THENCE, NORTH 08  43' 20" EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  NORTH 08  43' 20" EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE NORTH 08  43' 20" EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  08  43' 20" EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE 08° 43' 20" EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE 43' 20" EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  20" EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE 20" EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE EAST, (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE (NORTH 08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  08  18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE 08° 18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE 18' 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE 31" EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE EAST DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE DEED), ALONG THE WEST LINE  ALONG THE WEST LINE ALONG THE WEST LINE  THE WEST LINE THE WEST LINE  WEST LINE WEST LINE  LINE LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF  OF WAY LINE OF OF WAY LINE OF  WAY LINE OF WAY LINE OF  LINE OF LINE OF  OF OF SAID U.S. 281 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  U.S. 281 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A U.S. 281 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  281 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A 281 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A FRONTAGE ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A AT A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A DISTANCE OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A OF 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  259.84 FEET, PASSING A 259.84 FEET, PASSING A  FEET, PASSING A FEET, PASSING A  PASSING A PASSING A  A A POINT, FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO SAID TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONVEYED TO ARMANDO  TO ARMANDO TO ARMANDO  ARMANDO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND  AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND  LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND  CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND  AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND  DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND  NUMBER 3341556 AND NUMBER 3341556 AND  3341556 AND 3341556 AND  AND AND OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  LOURDES CONTRERAS AS LOURDES CONTRERAS AS  CONTRERAS AS CONTRERAS AS  AS AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,  COUNTY, TEXAS, COUNTY, TEXAS,  TEXAS, TEXAS, CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A DISTANCE OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A OF 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A 471.07 FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A FEET TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A  INCH IRON ROD WITH A INCH IRON ROD WITH A  IRON ROD WITH A IRON ROD WITH A  ROD WITH A ROD WITH A  WITH A WITH A  A A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  "SAMES", FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO "SAMES", FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO CORNER OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO OF TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO TRACT 2 CONVEYED TO  2 CONVEYED TO 2 CONVEYED TO  CONVEYED TO CONVEYED TO  TO TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  DE LA GARZA, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, DE LA GARZA, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  LA GARZA, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, LA GARZA, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  GARZA, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, GARZA, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, DOCUMENT NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, NUMBER 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS, 540462, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  OFFICIAL RECORDS, OFFICIAL RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS AND FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  COUNTY, TEXAS AND FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED COUNTY, TEXAS AND FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  TEXAS AND FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TEXAS AND FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  AND FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED AND FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED  HEREIN DESCRIBED HEREIN DESCRIBED  DESCRIBED DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND; THENCE, SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  81  27' 50" EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH 81° 27' 50" EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH 27' 50" EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  50" EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH 50" EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH EAST, (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH (SOUTH 81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  81  27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH 81° 27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH 27' 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH 50" EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH EAST DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH DEED), ALONG THE SOUTH  ALONG THE SOUTH ALONG THE SOUTH  THE SOUTH THE SOUTH  SOUTH SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  OF SAID TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 OF SAID TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  SAID TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 SAID TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 OF LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 LAND, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 DE LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 LA GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36 GARZA, A DISTANCE OF 828.36  A DISTANCE OF 828.36 A DISTANCE OF 828.36  DISTANCE OF 828.36 DISTANCE OF 828.36  OF 828.36 OF 828.36  828.36 828.36 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR IRON ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR ROD WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  STAMPED "SAMES", FOR STAMPED "SAMES", FOR  "SAMES", FOR "SAMES", FOR  FOR FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  CORNER OF SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON CORNER OF SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  OF SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON OF SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON SAID TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON TRACT 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON 2, CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON CONVEYED TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON TO ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON ALBERTO DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  DE LA GARZA, BEING ON DE LA GARZA, BEING ON  LA GARZA, BEING ON LA GARZA, BEING ON  GARZA, BEING ON GARZA, BEING ON  BEING ON BEING ON  ON ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT OF SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT SAID SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT  AND THE WEST RIGHT AND THE WEST RIGHT  THE WEST RIGHT THE WEST RIGHT  WEST RIGHT WEST RIGHT  RIGHT RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS PACIFIC RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS RAILROAD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS  CORNER OF THIS CORNER OF THIS  OF THIS OF THIS  THIS THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND; THENCE, SOUTH 08  44' 00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  SOUTH 08  44' 00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ SOUTH 08  44' 00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  08  44' 00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ 08° 44' 00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ 44' 00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ 00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ THE EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ EAST LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ LINE OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ OF LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ LOT D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ D, OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  OF SAID SANTA CRUZ OF SAID SANTA CRUZ  SAID SANTA CRUZ SAID SANTA CRUZ  SANTA CRUZ SANTA CRUZ  CRUZ CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC LINE OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC OF SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC SAID SOUTHERN PACIFIC  SOUTHERN PACIFIC SOUTHERN PACIFIC  PACIFIC PACIFIC RAILROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  AT A DISTANCE OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE AT A DISTANCE OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  A DISTANCE OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE A DISTANCE OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  DISTANCE OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE DISTANCE OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE OF 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE 211.23 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE INCH IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  IRON ROD WITH A BLUE IRON ROD WITH A BLUE  ROD WITH A BLUE ROD WITH A BLUE  WITH A BLUE WITH A BLUE  A BLUE A BLUE  BLUE BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CAP STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND STAMPED "SAMES", FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  "SAMES", FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND "SAMES", FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND COMMON CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  OF SAID TRACT OF LAND OF SAID TRACT OF LAND  SAID TRACT OF LAND SAID TRACT OF LAND  TRACT OF LAND TRACT OF LAND  OF LAND OF LAND  LAND LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT AND LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT LOURDES CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT CONTRERAS, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  IN DOCUMENT IN DOCUMENT  DOCUMENT DOCUMENT NUMBER 3341556 AND A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  3341556 AND A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES 3341556 AND A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  AND A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES AND A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES OF LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES LAND CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONVEYED TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES TO ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AND LOURDES  AND LOURDES AND LOURDES  LOURDES LOURDES CONTRERAS AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO  AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO  DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO DOCUMENT NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO  NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO NUMBER 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO  3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO 3388448, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO  OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO  RECORDS, HIDALGO RECORDS, HIDALGO  HIDALGO HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  TEXAS, CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF TEXAS, CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF TOTAL DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF DISTANCE OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF 474.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF  FEET TO THE POINT OF FEET TO THE POINT OF  TO THE POINT OF TO THE POINT OF  THE POINT OF THE POINT OF  POINT OF POINT OF  OF OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING A 8.99 (391,517.81 SQ.FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.  ALL BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83), COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD83),  SYSTEM (NAD83), SYSTEM (NAD83),  (NAD83), (NAD83), TEXAS STATE PLANES, SOUTH ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  STATE PLANES, SOUTH ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN STATE PLANES, SOUTH ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  PLANES, SOUTH ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN PLANES, SOUTH ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  SOUTH ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN SOUTH ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN SURVEY FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN FEET, GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN GRID. BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  BEARING AND DISTANCES IN BEARING AND DISTANCES IN  AND DISTANCES IN AND DISTANCES IN  DISTANCES IN DISTANCES IN  IN IN PARENTHESIS ARE BASED ON RECORDED PLAT OR DOCUMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO  WE, ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND  ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND  CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND  AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND AND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND  LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND LOURDES CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND  CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND CONTRERAS AS OWNERS OF THE LAND  AS OWNERS OF THE LAND AS OWNERS OF THE LAND  OWNERS OF THE LAND OWNERS OF THE LAND  OF THE LAND OF THE LAND  THE LAND THE LAND  LAND LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN DESIGNATED HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN HEREIN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN AS CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN CONTRERAS SUBDIVISION, AN  SUBDIVISION, AN SUBDIVISION, AN  AN AN ADDITION OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  THE CITY OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, THE CITY OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  CITY OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, CITY OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, OF EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, EDINBURG, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  SUBSCRIBED HERETO, SUBSCRIBED HERETO,  HERETO, HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,  STREETS, ALLEYS, STREETS, ALLEYS,  ALLEYS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN  DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN  EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN  AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN  PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN PLACES THEREON SHOWN  THEREON SHOWN THEREON SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.  __________ _____________    ________________________ _____________    ________________________ ________________________ ARMANDO CONTRERAS, OWNER DATE  DATE  ________________________   ________________________ ________________________ LOURDES CONTRERAS, OWNER    DATE DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  PERSONALLY APPEARED PERSONALLY APPEARED  APPEARED APPEARED ARMANDO CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE  CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE CONTRERAS AND LOURDES CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE  AND LOURDES CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE AND LOURDES CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE  LOURDES CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE LOURDES CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE  CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE CONTRERAS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE   KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE  TO ME TO BE THE TO ME TO BE THE  ME TO BE THE ME TO BE THE  TO BE THE TO BE THE  BE THE BE THE  THE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S) IS (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  WHOSE NAME(S) IS (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. WHOSE NAME(S) IS (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  NAME(S) IS (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. NAME(S) IS (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  IS (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. IS (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. (ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.  INSTRUMENT. INSTRUMENT. AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE  ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE  TO ME THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE TO ME THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE  ME THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE ME THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE  THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE THAT HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE  HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE HE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE  (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE (THEY) EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE  EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE  THE SAME FOR THE THE SAME FOR THE  SAME FOR THE SAME FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY  AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY  CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY  THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY  EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY  AND IN THE CAPACITY AND IN THE CAPACITY  IN THE CAPACITY IN THE CAPACITY  THE CAPACITY THE CAPACITY  CAPACITY CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.   GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY  OF__________20____.        ___________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE   STATE OF TEXAS  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO  I, LEO LOZANO RODRIGUEZ JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN  LEO LOZANO RODRIGUEZ JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN LEO LOZANO RODRIGUEZ JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN  LOZANO RODRIGUEZ JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN LOZANO RODRIGUEZ JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN  RODRIGUEZ JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN RODRIGUEZ JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN  JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN  A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN  LAND SURVEYOR IN LAND SURVEYOR IN  SURVEYOR IN SURVEYOR IN  IN IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND  PLAT IS TRUE AND PLAT IS TRUE AND  IS TRUE AND IS TRUE AND  TRUE AND TRUE AND  AND AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE  MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE  FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE  AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE  ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE  SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE  MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE  ON THE GROUND OF THE ON THE GROUND OF THE  THE GROUND OF THE THE GROUND OF THE  GROUND OF THE GROUND OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT  LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT  DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT  HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT  AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT  THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT  THERE ARE NO APPARENT THERE ARE NO APPARENT  ARE NO APPARENT ARE NO APPARENT  NO APPARENT NO APPARENT  APPARENT APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES  CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES  OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES  OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES  IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES  VISIBLE UTILITY LINES VISIBLE UTILITY LINES  UTILITY LINES UTILITY LINES  LINES LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT EXCEPT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT AS SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT SHOWN ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT ONT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT HE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT  PLAT, AND THAT PLAT, AND THAT  AND THAT AND THAT  THAT THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY  CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY  MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY  SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY  THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY  WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY  PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY  PLACED UNDER MY PLACED UNDER MY  UNDER MY UNDER MY  MY MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF  ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF  WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF  THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF  SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF  REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF  OF THE CITY OF OF THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF EDINBURG, TEXAS  DATED THIS THE ___ DAY OF ___________________ 20__ ______________________________ LEO LOZANO RODRIGUEZ JR., R.P.L.S. REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 2448 P.O. BOX 1830 EDINBURG, TEXAS 78540

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEO L. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
2448

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO THIS PLAT APPROVED BY SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE  PLAT APPROVED BY SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE PLAT APPROVED BY SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE  APPROVED BY SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE APPROVED BY SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE  BY SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE BY SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE  SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE  CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE CRUZ IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE  IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE  DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE DISTRICT No. 15, ON THIS THE  No. 15, ON THIS THE No. 15, ON THIS THE  15, ON THIS THE 15, ON THIS THE  ON THIS THE ON THIS THE  THIS THE THIS THE  THE THE ____ DAY OF ______________, 20___, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING: 1. NO BUILDING ALLOWED ON TOP OF AN IRRIGATION LINE; NO BUILDING ALLOWED ON TOP OF AN IRRIGATION LINE; 2. FIFTEEN FOOT (15') EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE OF IRRIGATION LINE OR CANAL; FIFTEEN FOOT (15') EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE OF IRRIGATION LINE OR CANAL; 3. ALL LOTS SUBJECT TO RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS ALL LOTS SUBJECT TO RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS  LOTS SUBJECT TO RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS LOTS SUBJECT TO RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS  SUBJECT TO RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS SUBJECT TO RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS  TO RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS TO RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS  RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS RULES, REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS  REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS REGULATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS  RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS  AND EASEMENTS AND EASEMENTS  EASEMENTS EASEMENTS OF DISTRICT; AND, 4. IF SUBDIVISION IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO IF SUBDIVISION IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO  SUBDIVISION IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO SUBDIVISION IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO  IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO  NOT EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO NOT EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO  EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO EXCLUDED FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO  FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO FROM DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO  DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO DISTRICT AND IRRIGAITON TO  AND IRRIGAITON TO AND IRRIGAITON TO  IRRIGAITON TO IRRIGAITON TO  TO TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS IS DESIRED, EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES  LOTS IS DESIRED, EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES LOTS IS DESIRED, EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES  IS DESIRED, EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES IS DESIRED, EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES  DESIRED, EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES DESIRED, EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES  EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES EASEMENTS FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES  FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES  NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES NECESSARY IRRIGATION FACILITIES  IRRIGATION FACILITIES IRRIGATION FACILITIES  FACILITIES FACILITIES TO SUCH LOTS FROM THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE  SUCH LOTS FROM THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE SUCH LOTS FROM THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE  LOTS FROM THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE LOTS FROM THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE  FROM THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE FROM THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE  THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE THE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE  CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE CLOSEST DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE  DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE DISTRICT DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE  DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE DELIVERY POINT SHALL BE  POINT SHALL BE POINT SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE PROVIDED, WITH THE LOT OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY  WITH THE LOT OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY WITH THE LOT OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY  THE LOT OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY THE LOT OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY  LOT OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY LOT OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY  OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY OWNER BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY  BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY BEING RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY  RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL NECESSARY  TO INSTALL NECESSARY TO INSTALL NECESSARY  INSTALL NECESSARY INSTALL NECESSARY  NECESSARY NECESSARY FACILITIES. __________ _____________    ________________________ _____________    ________________________ ________________________ PRESIDENT        SECRETARY  SECRETARY  __________ _____________    ________________________ _____________    ________________________ ________________________ DATE         DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1" = 1,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILED FOR RECORD IN HIDALGO COUNTY ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR, HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK ON: ____________________ AT __________ AM / PM ____________________ AT __________ AM / PM INSTRUMENT NUMBER _____________________________ OF MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS BY: ____________________  ________________ ____________________  ________________ ________________ DEPUTY      DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SUBDIVISION PLAT NOTES 1.  MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD ELEVATION SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD SHALL BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD BE AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD AT 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD 6" ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD THE ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD  BASE FLOOD BASE FLOOD  FLOOD FLOOD ELEVATION AS PER FEMA FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  AS PER FEMA FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, AS PER FEMA FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  PER FEMA FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, PER FEMA FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  FEMA FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, FEMA FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, No. 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, 480338 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, 0010 E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, E, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, REVISED TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, TO REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14, REFLECT LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  LOMAR DATED MAY 14, LOMAR DATED MAY 14,  DATED MAY 14, DATED MAY 14,  MAY 14, MAY 14,  14, 14, 2001, OR TOP OF THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  OR TOP OF THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH OR TOP OF THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  TOP OF THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH TOP OF THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  OF THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH OF THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH THE STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH STREET CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH CURB WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH WHEN MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH MEASURED AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH AT THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH THE CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH CENTER FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH FRONT OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH OF ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  ALL THE LOTS, WHICH ALL THE LOTS, WHICH  THE LOTS, WHICH THE LOTS, WHICH  LOTS, WHICH LOTS, WHICH  WHICH WHICH EVER IS GREATER. ELEVATION CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  IS GREATER. ELEVATION CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES IS GREATER. ELEVATION CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  GREATER. ELEVATION CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES GREATER. ELEVATION CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  ELEVATION CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES ELEVATION CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES BE REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES FOR PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES PROPOSED BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES  BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  IN FLOOD ZONE AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST IN FLOOD ZONE AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  FLOOD ZONE AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST FLOOD ZONE AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  ZONE AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST ZONE AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST AT THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST THE TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST TIME FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST FOR APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST FOR CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  TO VERIFY PRE AND POST TO VERIFY PRE AND POST  VERIFY PRE AND POST VERIFY PRE AND POST  PRE AND POST PRE AND POST  AND POST AND POST  POST POST CONSTRUCTION FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS. AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS. AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS. AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  FLOOR ELEVATIONS. AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS FLOOR ELEVATIONS. AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  ELEVATIONS. AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS ELEVATIONS. AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS AN ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS ELEVATION  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS   CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS SHALL BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS BE REQUIRED ALL LOTS  REQUIRED ALL LOTS REQUIRED ALL LOTS  ALL LOTS ALL LOTS  LOTS LOTS WITHIN A DESIGNATED FLOOD  ZONE AT THE TIME FOR A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION.  2. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN: THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN: ZONE "AE" AS PER FEMA - FIRM PANEL No. 480338 0010 E, MAP REVISED JUNE 6, 2000. REVISED TO REFLECT LOMR DATED MAY 14, 2001 ZONE "AE" ARE AREAS WHERE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS ARE DETERMINED. BFE FOR THIS  PROJECT IS 86.00 FEET   3. SETBACKS FOR ZONE "CG" SETBACKS FOR ZONE "CG" FRONT: 25 FEET MINIMUM OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS 25 FEET MINIMUM OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS SIDES: 10 FEET MINIMUM OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS 10 FEET MINIMUM OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS REAR: 10 FEET MINIMUM OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS 10 FEET MINIMUM OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS 4. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY  AND HIDALGO COUNTY AND HIDALGO COUNTY  HIDALGO COUNTY HIDALGO COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 DETAIN A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 A TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 TOTAL OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 OF 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88 38,299 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  CUBIC-FEET (0.88 CUBIC-FEET (0.88  (0.88 (0.88 ACRE-FEET) OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL  WITH THE LOCAL WITH THE LOCAL  THE LOCAL THE LOCAL  LOCAL LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED AS STATED IN DRAINAGE REPORT.   5. NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF  BE KEPT CLEAR OF BE KEPT CLEAR OF  KEPT CLEAR OF KEPT CLEAR OF  CLEAR OF CLEAR OF  OF OF BUILDINGS, SHEDS, SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES  SHEDS, SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES SHEDS, SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES  SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES  TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES  AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES  OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES  PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES  (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES (EXCEPT LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES  LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES LOW,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES   LESS THAN 18 INCHES  LESS THAN 18 INCHES LESS THAN 18 INCHES  THAN 18 INCHES THAN 18 INCHES  18 INCHES 18 INCHES  INCHES INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  HEIGHT, GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD HEIGHT, GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD FLOWERS) AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD AND OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD   OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD  THAT WOULD THAT WOULD  WOULD WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE  EASEMENT.   6. DETENTION AREAS MAINTENANCE NOTE - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY DETENTION AREAS MAINTENANCE NOTE - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  AREAS MAINTENANCE NOTE - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY AREAS MAINTENANCE NOTE - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  MAINTENANCE NOTE - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY MAINTENANCE NOTE - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  NOTE - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY NOTE - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY - PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY  BE MAINTAINED BY BE MAINTAINED BY  MAINTAINED BY MAINTAINED BY  BY BY THE LOT OWNER(S), AND SHALL BE PROVIDED ACCORDING TO DRAINAGE REPORT.      7. THERE ARE NO WATER WELLS WITHIN 150 FEET FROM THE BOUNDARIES ON THIS SUBDIVISION  THERE ARE NO WATER WELLS WITHIN 150 FEET FROM THE BOUNDARIES ON THIS SUBDIVISION  8. 5 FOOT SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT 5 FOOT SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  FOOT SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT FOOT SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  IS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT THE CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT CITY OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT OF EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT EDINBURG AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT  OF BUILDING PERMIT OF BUILDING PERMIT  BUILDING PERMIT BUILDING PERMIT  PERMIT PERMIT ALONG U.S. HWY 281 9.  TxDOT DRIVEWAY/ENTRANCE PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF SAID TxDOT DRIVEWAY/ENTRANCE PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF SAID DRIVEWAY/ENTRANCE ONTO U.S. HWY 281. TxDOT ACCESS PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE CITY ISSUING A DEVELOPMENT AND/OR BUILDING PERMIT, AND SAHLL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST ACCESS MANAGEMENT POLICY. 10. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  PREVENTION PLAN PREVENTION PLAN  PLAN PLAN REQUIREMENTS. 11. SITE PLAN MUST BE REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING SITE PLAN MUST BE REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  PLAN MUST BE REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PLAN MUST BE REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  MUST BE REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING MUST BE REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  BE REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING BE REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING REVIEWED/APPROVED BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING BY CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING CITY OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING OF EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING EDINBURG PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  ISSUANCE OF BUILDING ISSUANCE OF BUILDING  OF BUILDING OF BUILDING  BUILDING BUILDING PERMIT FOR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 						DATE PREPARED 05/04/23  -  DATE REVISED 07/28/23DATE PREPARED 05/04/23  -  DATE REVISED 07/28/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER  RT HOMES      RAMIRO RAMIREZ (MANAGING MEMBER)  1706 N. BRYAN ROAD, MISSION TX 78572  956-874-5483    RT HOMES      RAMIRO RAMIREZ (MANAGING MEMBER)  1706 N. BRYAN ROAD, MISSION TX 78572  956-874-5483    RAMIRO RAMIREZ (MANAGING MEMBER)  1706 N. BRYAN ROAD, MISSION TX 78572  956-874-5483    1706 N. BRYAN ROAD, MISSION TX 78572  956-874-5483    956-874-5483    ENGINEER  BENAVIDES ENGINEERING, LLC  GERARDO BENAVIDES, P.E., CFM   P.O. BOX 832, ALAMO TX  78516    956-310-8373  BENAVIDES ENGINEERING, LLC  GERARDO BENAVIDES, P.E., CFM   P.O. BOX 832, ALAMO TX  78516    956-310-8373  GERARDO BENAVIDES, P.E., CFM   P.O. BOX 832, ALAMO TX  78516    956-310-8373  P.O. BOX 832, ALAMO TX  78516    956-310-8373   78516    956-310-8373  956-310-8373  SURVEYOR  SAMES ENGINEERING    LEO L. RODRIGUEZ, RPLS     200 S.10TH ST., McALLEN TX 78501   956-702-8880SAMES ENGINEERING    LEO L. RODRIGUEZ, RPLS     200 S.10TH ST., McALLEN TX 78501   956-702-8880LEO L. RODRIGUEZ, RPLS     200 S.10TH ST., McALLEN TX 78501   956-702-8880200 S.10TH ST., McALLEN TX 78501   956-702-8880956-702-8880

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. 1/2" IRON ROD W/OUT CAP SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT D, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION VOLUME "Z", PAGE 121, H.C.D.R. N: 16666427.8398 16666427.8398 E: 1102453.97671102453.9767

AutoCAD SHX Text
(XX°XX'XX") - RECORDED BEARINGS





1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16

16

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SHEET NUMBER C-4

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
NOTES

NOTE TO CONTRACTOR:

***  STOP!  CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!  ***

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION DRAINAGE 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  PROVIDE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE PROVIDE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE AND INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE INSTALL AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE AT MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE MINIMUM A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE A 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE 2-FOOT WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE WIDE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE FREE-DRAINING GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE GRANULAR BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE BACKFILL ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE ZONE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE  BEHIND THE BEHIND THE  THE THE WALL TO WITHIN 2 FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  TO WITHIN 2 FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR TO WITHIN 2 FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  WITHIN 2 FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR WITHIN 2 FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  2 FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR 2 FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR FOOT OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR OF FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR FINAL GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR GRADE OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR ACCORDANCE WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR WITH GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR GEOTECHNICAL OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR OR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR  RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR   THE CONTRACTOR  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SLOPED DRAIN PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  INSTALL SLOPED DRAIN PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE INSTALL SLOPED DRAIN PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  SLOPED DRAIN PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE SLOPED DRAIN PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  DRAIN PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE DRAIN PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE PIPE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE PROVIDE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE POSITIVE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE GRAVITY DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE DRAINAGE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE TO A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE A SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE SUMP LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE LOCATION (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE (WITH PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE PUMP) OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE OR CONNECTION(S) TO THE  CONNECTION(S) TO THE CONNECTION(S) TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE GRAVITY SYSTEM.  FOUNDATION DRAINS SHALL BE MADE OF PERFORATED SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL RIGID PLASTIC PIPE AT LEAST 4" IN DIAMETER. 2. DRAIN LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE DRAIN LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  BE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE BE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE INSTALLED BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE BEHIND WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE WALLS OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE PLANS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE AT LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE LEAST 2 FEET BELOW THE  2 FEET BELOW THE 2 FEET BELOW THE  FEET BELOW THE FEET BELOW THE  BELOW THE BELOW THE  THE THE BASE OF WALL OR ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  OF WALL OR ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH OF WALL OR ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  WALL OR ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH WALL OR ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  OR ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH OR ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH ADJOINING BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH BELOW-GRADE FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH FLOOR SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH SLABS.  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH   GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH GRAVEL SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH SHALL BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH BE FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH FREE DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH DRAINING, UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH UNIFORMLY GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH  MATERIAL WITH MATERIAL WITH  WITH WITH LESS THAN 5 PERCENT PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  THAN 5 PERCENT PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER THAN 5 PERCENT PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  5 PERCENT PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER 5 PERCENT PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  PERCENT PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER PERCENT PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER PASSING THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER THE NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER NO. 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER 200 US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER US SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER SIEVE.  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER   GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER GRAVEL SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER BE SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER SURROUNDED WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER WITH A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER A SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER SUITABLE WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PER  FILTER FABRIC PER FILTER FABRIC PER  FABRIC PER FABRIC PER  PER PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS WITH AN OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  RECOMMENDATIONS WITH AN OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE RECOMMENDATIONS WITH AN OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  WITH AN OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE WITH AN OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  AN OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE AN OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE OPEN AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE AREA OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE OF 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE 40 PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE PERCENT.  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE   SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE SHOULD THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE BACKFILL BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE BE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE EXPOSED TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE TO WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE WEATHER BY DESIGN, THE  BY DESIGN, THE BY DESIGN, THE  DESIGN, THE DESIGN, THE  THE THE UPPER 2 FOOT OF THE BACKFILL ZONE SHALL CONSIST OF COMPACTED COHESIVE MATERIAL AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER OR TESTING FIRM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES 1. NO EARTH-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN NO EARTH-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  EARTH-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN EARTH-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  ACTIVITIES SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN ACTIVITIES SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN UNTIL ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN ALL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN ARE OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN OBTAINED AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN AND PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN  MEASURES ARE IN MEASURES ARE IN  ARE IN ARE IN  IN IN PLACE.  2. ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  DEMOLITION SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE DEMOLITION SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE REPRESENTATIVE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE REGARDING ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE SALVAGED, THOSE TO BE  THOSE TO BE THOSE TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE REMOVED, ETC. INCLUDING ANY AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  ETC. INCLUDING ANY AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION ETC. INCLUDING ANY AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  INCLUDING ANY AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING ANY AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  ANY AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION ANY AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION AND ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION ALL TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION TREE PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION PRESERVATION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION AND TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION TRANSPLANTING ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION AS OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION OUTLINED IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION IN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION  PRE-CONSTRUCTION PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING.  REMOVAL, RELOCATION AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN   REMOVAL, RELOCATION AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  REMOVAL, RELOCATION AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN REMOVAL, RELOCATION AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  RELOCATION AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN RELOCATION AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN DISPOSAL OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN OF ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN ANY PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN PRE-EXISTING ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN ON-SITE TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN TRASH,  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN   DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN DEBRIS, OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN OR STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN STOCKPILES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  SHALL BE INCLUDED IN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN  BE INCLUDED IN BE INCLUDED IN  INCLUDED IN INCLUDED IN  IN IN THE TOTAL COST OF DEMOLITION AND SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AT ALL TIMES. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, REGULATIONS GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, GOVERNING AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, AGENCIES REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, REGARDING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, DEMOLITION, REMOVAL,  REMOVAL, REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF ALL DEMOLITION DEBRIS. 4. INGRESS AND EGRESS POINTS, PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF INGRESS AND EGRESS POINTS, PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  AND EGRESS POINTS, PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF AND EGRESS POINTS, PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  EGRESS POINTS, PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF EGRESS POINTS, PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  POINTS, PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF POINTS, PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF PROPOSED DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF DISPOSAL SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF SITES, AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF AND HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF HAUL ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF ROUTES MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF BE APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF APPROVED BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF BY CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF CITY OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF OFFICIALS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF  TO REMOVAL OF TO REMOVAL OF  REMOVAL OF REMOVAL OF  OF OF DEMOLITION DEBRIS OFF-SITE. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE FOR COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE COORDINATING DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE DISCONNECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE OF ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE ALL UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE SERVING THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  EXISTING SITE WITH THE EXISTING SITE WITH THE  SITE WITH THE SITE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY, AND SHALL OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM SAME TO COMMENCE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  EXTENT WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  LATEST OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  OSHA STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   TRENCHING PROCEDURES.  TRENCHING PROCEDURES.   PROCEDURES.  PROCEDURES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SUPPORT SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  SHALL USE SUPPORT SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL SHALL USE SUPPORT SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  USE SUPPORT SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL USE SUPPORT SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  SUPPORT SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL SUPPORT SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL SYSTEMS, SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL SLOPING, BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL BENCHING, ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL ETC. AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL AS NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL NECESSARY FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL FOR THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL THESE OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OPERATIONS, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL  COMPLY WITH ALL COMPLY WITH ALL  WITH ALL WITH ALL  ALL ALL OSHA PERFORMANCE CRITERIA. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, OF ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, CORNER MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, MONUMENTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS, BENCHMARKS, CONTROL POINTS,  CONTROL POINTS, CONTROL POINTS,  POINTS, POINTS, ETC, AND SHALL HAVE, AT HIS EXPENSE, ALL CORNER MONUMENTS REPLACED WHICH ARE DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCUR ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCUR ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCUR ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO CONTRACTOR SHALL INCUR ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  SHALL INCUR ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO SHALL INCUR ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  INCUR ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO INCUR ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO ALL COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO COSTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO AND REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO REPAIR OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO OF THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO THE EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO EXISTING FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO FENCES TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO REMAIN, IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO  SYSTEMS TO SYSTEMS TO  TO TO REMAIN, UTILITY LINES, ETC, AS OUTLINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS.  9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES UNDERGROUND UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES UTILITY CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES CABLES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES TELEPHONE, ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES ETC.) UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES UP TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES TO A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES A DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  DEPTH OF 24 INCHES DEPTH OF 24 INCHES  OF 24 INCHES OF 24 INCHES  24 INCHES 24 INCHES  INCHES INCHES BELOW GRADE AS PART OF THE BASE BID.  10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA SHALL LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA AND REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA REMOVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA UTILITY PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA PIPING, CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA CONDUIT, AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA AND CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA CABLES, REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA OF DEPTH, IN THE AREA  DEPTH, IN THE AREA DEPTH, IN THE AREA  IN THE AREA IN THE AREA  THE AREA THE AREA  AREA AREA OF THE PROPOSED BUILDING(S) FOUNDATIONS.   11. NOTES SHOWN HEREON REGARDING SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  NOTES SHOWN HEREON REGARDING SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   SHOWN HEREON REGARDING SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  SHOWN HEREON REGARDING SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   HEREON REGARDING SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  HEREON REGARDING SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   REGARDING SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  REGARDING SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  SPECIFIC ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  ITEMS OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  OF DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  DEMOLITION ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  ARE GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  GENERAL IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  IN NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  NATURE, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  NOT INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  INTENDED TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  TO BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  BE WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.  WHOLLY INCLUSIVE.   INCLUSIVE.  INCLUSIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMOLISH AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMOLISH AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMOLISH AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  SHALL DEMOLISH AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE SHALL DEMOLISH AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  DEMOLISH AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE DEMOLISH AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE AND REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE REMOVE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE OF THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE OWNER, AS NECESSARY FOR THE  AS NECESSARY FOR THE AS NECESSARY FOR THE  NECESSARY FOR THE NECESSARY FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS, AND TO THE EXTENT AS NOTED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS.  12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER RESPONSIBLE FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER FOR PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER PLUGGING, CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER CAPPING, OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER OR OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER OTHERWISE TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER TERMINATING UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER UTILITY SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER SERVICE LINES AT EXISTING METER  LINES AT EXISTING METER LINES AT EXISTING METER  AT EXISTING METER AT EXISTING METER  EXISTING METER EXISTING METER  METER METER LOCATIONS, CLEANOUTS, ETC. A MIN. DISTANCE OF 1 FOOT OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE TRACT SHOWN. 13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CREATE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CREATE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  CONTRACTOR SHALL CREATE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE CONTRACTOR SHALL CREATE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  SHALL CREATE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE SHALL CREATE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  CREATE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE CREATE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE AMPLE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE STAGING AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE AND STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE STOCKPILING AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE AREAS FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE FOR THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE THE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE DELIVERIES OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONCRETE  MATERIALS, CONCRETE MATERIALS, CONCRETE  CONCRETE CONCRETE DELIVERIES, TOPSOIL, ETC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS. 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  SHALL BEAR SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE SHALL BEAR SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  BEAR SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE BEAR SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE UTILITIES.  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE   THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE THE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE   LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE  ON THE PLANS ARE ON THE PLANS ARE  THE PLANS ARE THE PLANS ARE  PLANS ARE PLANS ARE  ARE ARE BASED ON EASILY ASCERTAINABLE RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  ON EASILY ASCERTAINABLE RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ON EASILY ASCERTAINABLE RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  EASILY ASCERTAINABLE RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY EASILY ASCERTAINABLE RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  ASCERTAINABLE RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ASCERTAINABLE RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY RECORDS COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY COMPILED  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY   FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY FROM VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY COMPANIES AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY AND REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY REGULATING ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  SHALL NOTIFY SHALL NOTIFY  NOTIFY NOTIFY ALL NECESSARY UTILITY HOLDERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  NECESSARY UTILITY HOLDERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL NECESSARY UTILITY HOLDERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  UTILITY HOLDERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL UTILITY HOLDERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  HOLDERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL HOLDERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL THE RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE ALL  TO RELOCATE ALL TO RELOCATE ALL  RELOCATE ALL RELOCATE ALL  ALL ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 15. CONTRACTOR DERIVED DAMAGES TO CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE CONTRACTOR DERIVED DAMAGES TO CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  DERIVED DAMAGES TO CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE DERIVED DAMAGES TO CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  DAMAGES TO CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE DAMAGES TO CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  TO CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE TO CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE PHASES OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE OF THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE  REMAIN THE SOLE REMAIN THE SOLE  THE SOLE THE SOLE  SOLE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  OF THE CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  THE CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR ENGINEER SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR THE FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR FINAL AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR AUTHORITY DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR DETERMINING RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR RESOLUTION OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR OF THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR THE DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR DAMAGES. THE CONTRACTOR  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  REMAIN THE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY REMAIN THE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  THE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY THE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY ANY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY DAMAGES TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY TO THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY THE PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY PROPERTIES OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY OF OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY OTHERS EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY EVEN  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY   WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY WHEN THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY THE DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY DAMAGE WAS CAUSED BY  WAS CAUSED BY WAS CAUSED BY  CAUSED BY CAUSED BY  BY BY THE CONTRACTOR'S SUB-CONTRACTORS 16. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY FOR OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY OBTAINING ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY APPLICABLE PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY PERMITS AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY AND STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY STATE CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY CLEARANCES FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  THE DEMOLITION OF ANY THE DEMOLITION OF ANY  DEMOLITION OF ANY DEMOLITION OF ANY  OF ANY OF ANY  ANY ANY STRUCTURES, INCLUDING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, STORAGE TANKS, BUNKERS, BASEMENTS, ETC. 17. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF FOR THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF THE LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF LEGAL DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF ALL DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF DEBRIS AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF AND MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF MATERIAL GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF GENERATED FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF FROM THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF THE DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES OF  ACTIVITIES OF ACTIVITIES OF  OF OF THE PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE BE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE TO PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE PRESENT ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE ENGINEER WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE WITH WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE WASTE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE DISPOSAL EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST BY THE  UPON REQUEST BY THE UPON REQUEST BY THE  REQUEST BY THE REQUEST BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING NOTES 1. IF REQUIRED, AND APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING IF REQUIRED, AND APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  REQUIRED, AND APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING REQUIRED, AND APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  AND APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING AND APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING TO THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING FOR THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING THE COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING COST OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING OF A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING A MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PASSING  NUMBER OF PASSING NUMBER OF PASSING  OF PASSING OF PASSING  PASSING PASSING FIELD DENSITY TESTS ON THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  DENSITY TESTS ON THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND DENSITY TESTS ON THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  TESTS ON THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND TESTS ON THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  ON THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND ON THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND THE STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND STABILIZED SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND SUBGRADE FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND FOR SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND SITE PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND PAVING EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND EQUAL TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND TO THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND THE RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND RATIO OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND OF 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND 1 PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND PER 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND SQUARE FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND FEET OF PAVEMENT (AND  OF PAVEMENT (AND OF PAVEMENT (AND  PAVEMENT (AND PAVEMENT (AND  (AND (AND ALL FAILING DENSITY TESTS AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  FAILING DENSITY TESTS AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. FAILING DENSITY TESTS AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  DENSITY TESTS AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. DENSITY TESTS AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  TESTS AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. TESTS AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. AND REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. REQUIRED MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. MOISTURE DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. DENSITY CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. CURVES).  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.   ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. ADDITIONAL FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. FIELD DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. DENSITY TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. MAY BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. BE REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS. REQUIRED FOR FOUNDATIONS.  FOR FOUNDATIONS. FOR FOUNDATIONS.  FOUNDATIONS. FOUNDATIONS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  TO STRUCTURAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING TO STRUCTURAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  STRUCTURAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING STRUCTURAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING FOR SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING SUCH.  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING   IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING PROVIDE THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING THE OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  OWNER TEN (10) PASSING OWNER TEN (10) PASSING  TEN (10) PASSING TEN (10) PASSING  (10) PASSING (10) PASSING  PASSING PASSING SITE PAVEMENT CORES FOR THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  PAVEMENT CORES FOR THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL PAVEMENT CORES FOR THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  CORES FOR THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL CORES FOR THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  FOR THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL FOR THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL THE OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL OWNERS USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL USE IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL IN THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL THE OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL OWNER'S TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL TESTING FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL FOR THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL THICKNESS AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL AND COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL STRENGTH.  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL   CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  CORE LOCATIONS SHALL CORE LOCATIONS SHALL  LOCATIONS SHALL LOCATIONS SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR   CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR PATCH CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR CORE HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR HOLES AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR AND FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR FINISH WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR WITH LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR LIKE AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR AND MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR MATCHING MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR  MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR MATERIALS.  CONTRACTOR   CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  FOR ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR FOR ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR ANY ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR ADDITIONAL TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR TESTING COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR COSTS SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR SHOULD THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR THE ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR ABOVE TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR TESTS FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR FAIL MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR MINIMUM CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR CRITERIA AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR ESTABLISHED BY CITY OR  BY CITY OR BY CITY OR  CITY OR CITY OR  OR OR COUNTY.. . 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND FOR PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND PERFORMING ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND LAYOUTS FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND FROM THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND THE SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND SITE LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND LAYOUT DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND DIGITAL CONTROL POINTS AND  CONTROL POINTS AND CONTROL POINTS AND  POINTS AND POINTS AND  AND AND FROM THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  DIMENSIONS SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE   THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE ANY DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE DISCREPANCIES IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE IN ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE ADVANCE AND ALLOW FOR THE  AND ALLOW FOR THE AND ALLOW FOR THE  ALLOW FOR THE ALLOW FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE ENGINEER'S RESPONSE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. 3. ALL PAVING DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB, AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL PAVING DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB, AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. FACE OF CURB, AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  OF CURB, AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. , AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE TO SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE SUPPLY THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE AND THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE ENGINEER WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE WITH A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE A CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE CONCRETE MIX DESIGN AT THE  MIX DESIGN AT THE MIX DESIGN AT THE  DESIGN AT THE DESIGN AT THE  AT THE AT THE  THE THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  MEETING FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT MEETING FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT AND APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT APPROVAL.  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT   THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT THE COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT COST OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT THIS DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT DESIGN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT IN THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT THE UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT UNIT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  PRICE OF PAVEMENT PRICE OF PAVEMENT  OF PAVEMENT OF PAVEMENT  PAVEMENT PAVEMENT MATERIAL. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  SHALL PROTECT ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE SHALL PROTECT ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  PROTECT ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE PROTECT ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE ANY EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE EXISTING AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE AND/OR PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE PROPOSED UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE UTILITIES, WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE WHICH ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE ARE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE IN THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE THE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE PROPOSED SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  DURING THE SUBGRADE DURING THE SUBGRADE  THE SUBGRADE THE SUBGRADE  SUBGRADE SUBGRADE STABILIZATION PROCESS. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  SHALL ADJUST ALL UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL ADJUST ALL UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  ADJUST ALL UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES ADJUST ALL UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  ALL UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES ALL UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES UTILITIES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES AND PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES PROPOSED) TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES TO FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES FINAL GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES GRADE (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES (NON-PAY ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES ITEM).  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES   ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES ALL UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES  AND APPURTENANCES AND APPURTENANCES  APPURTENANCES APPURTENANCES SHALL BE EXTENDED UP TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  BE EXTENDED UP TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER BE EXTENDED UP TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  EXTENDED UP TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER EXTENDED UP TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  UP TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER UP TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER TO FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER FINAL GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER GRADE.  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER   UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER UTILITY CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER CLEAN-OUTS, VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER VALVES, MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER MANHOLES, ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER ETC. LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER AREAS SHALL BE PAVED PER  SHALL BE PAVED PER SHALL BE PAVED PER  BE PAVED PER BE PAVED PER  PAVED PER PAVED PER  PER PER DETAIL.  IN NON-PAVED AREAS, SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE   IN NON-PAVED AREAS, SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  IN NON-PAVED AREAS, SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE IN NON-PAVED AREAS, SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  NON-PAVED AREAS, SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE NON-PAVED AREAS, SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  AREAS, SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE AREAS, SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE SAID APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE APPURTENANCES SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE SHALL HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE HAVE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE A 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE THICK CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE CONCRETE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE PAD EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE EXTENDING 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE 12" BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE BEYOND SAID APPURTENANCE  SAID APPURTENANCE SAID APPURTENANCE  APPURTENANCE APPURTENANCE (BLOCK OUT) POURED AT FINAL GRADE FOR PROTECTION AGAINST DAMAGE FROM MOWING AND MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT. 7. PRIOR TO PAVING INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO PRIOR TO PAVING INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  TO PAVING INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO TO PAVING INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  PAVING INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO PAVING INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO REFERENCE ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO ALL PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO PLAN SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO SHEETS TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO ALL SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO SLEEVES AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO AND CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  CONDUIT NECESSARY TO CONDUIT NECESSARY TO  NECESSARY TO NECESSARY TO  TO TO SUPPORT FRANCHISE UTILITY SERVICES, TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  FRANCHISE UTILITY SERVICES, TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER FRANCHISE UTILITY SERVICES, TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  UTILITY SERVICES, TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER UTILITY SERVICES, TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  SERVICES, TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER SERVICES, TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER TECHNOLOGY/SECURITY, SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER IRRIGATION, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER   CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER  CONFIRM WITH OWNER CONFIRM WITH OWNER  WITH OWNER WITH OWNER  OWNER OWNER AND/OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO VERIFY SIZE, LOCATION, AND QUANTITY. 8. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SUBGRADE SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SUBGRADE SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  OTHERWISE NOTED, SUBGRADE SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH OTHERWISE NOTED, SUBGRADE SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  NOTED, SUBGRADE SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH NOTED, SUBGRADE SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  SUBGRADE SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH SUBGRADE SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH SHALL BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH BE STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH STABILIZED TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH TO 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH 12" BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH THE BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH EDGE OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH OF PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH PAVEMENT PER GEOTECH  PER GEOTECH PER GEOTECH  GEOTECH GEOTECH RECOMMENDATIONS UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE.   ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE.   ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE.   ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  STATED OTHERWISE.   ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL STATED OTHERWISE.   ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  OTHERWISE.   ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL OTHERWISE.   ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL    ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL   ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL ALL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL CONCRETE STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL STRENGTH AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL AND REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL STEEL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL SHALL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL BE PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL PER PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL  GEOTECHNICAL GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS.  FIRE LANES, PARKING STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS   FIRE LANES, PARKING STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  FIRE LANES, PARKING STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS FIRE LANES, PARKING STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  LANES, PARKING STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS LANES, PARKING STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  PARKING STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS PARKING STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS STALLS, AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS AND ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS ROADWAY STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS & MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS TO CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS CITY STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS  STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS STANDARDS.   SIDEWALKS    SIDEWALKS   SIDEWALKS  SIDEWALKS SIDEWALKS WITHIN LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  AREAS SHALL BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, AREAS SHALL BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  SHALL BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, SHALL BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, BE MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, MINIMUM 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, 4" THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, THICK.  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,   LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, LARGE EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, EXPANSES OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, OF CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, CONCRETE FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, FLATWORK (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, (SUCH AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, AS MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS, MAJOR PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  PEDESTRIAN AREAS, PEDESTRIAN AREAS,  AREAS, AREAS, PLAZA AREAS BETWEEN BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  AREAS BETWEEN BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME AREAS BETWEEN BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  BETWEEN BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME BETWEEN BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME OR OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME OTHER STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME STRUCTURES) SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME SHALL BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME BE TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME TREATED LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME LIKE VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME PAVEMENT AND RECEIVE SAME  AND RECEIVE SAME AND RECEIVE SAME  RECEIVE SAME RECEIVE SAME  SAME SAME SUBGRADE STABILIZATION AS VEHICULAR PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  STABILIZATION AS VEHICULAR PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS STABILIZATION AS VEHICULAR PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  AS VEHICULAR PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS AS VEHICULAR PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  VEHICULAR PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS VEHICULAR PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS PAVEMENT (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS (6" DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS DEEP MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS MINIMUM AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS ACCORDANCE WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS WITH A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS A LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS LIME SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS SERIES TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  TEST) AND ALL JOINTS TEST) AND ALL JOINTS  AND ALL JOINTS AND ALL JOINTS  ALL JOINTS ALL JOINTS  JOINTS JOINTS (CONTRACTION AND EXPANSION JOINTS) SHALL BE SEALED WITH SELF LEVELING POLYURETHANE SEALANT.   9. ALL PAVEMENT WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL ALL PAVEMENT WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  PAVEMENT WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL PAVEMENT WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL ADHERE TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL TO THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL THE STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  AND OR ARCHITECTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  OR ARCHITECTURAL OR ARCHITECTURAL  ARCHITECTURAL ARCHITECTURAL REQUIREMENTS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  REFER TO STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' REFER TO STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  TO STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' TO STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'   TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' CIVIL PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5' PAVEMENT LIMITS BEGIN 5'  LIMITS BEGIN 5' LIMITS BEGIN 5'  BEGIN 5' BEGIN 5'  5' 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ OF A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ A CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ CONFLICT WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ WITH THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ THE STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ STRUCTURAL AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ AND OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ OR ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ ARCHITECTURAL  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/   WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ WITHIN THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ THIS AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/ AREA, THE STRUCTURAL/  THE STRUCTURAL/ THE STRUCTURAL/  STRUCTURAL/ STRUCTURAL/ ARCHITECT REQUIREMENTS SHALL GOVERN.  10. FOR "CURB INLETS" SUBTRACT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT FOR "CURB INLETS" SUBTRACT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  "CURB INLETS" SUBTRACT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT "CURB INLETS" SUBTRACT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  INLETS" SUBTRACT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT INLETS" SUBTRACT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  SUBTRACT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT SUBTRACT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT 0.5' (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT (6 INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT INCHES) FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT FOR STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT STANDARD THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT THROAT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT RECESS AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT AT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT INLETS PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT PER STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT STANDARD DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT DETAILS.  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT   SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  SURROUNDING PAVEMENT SURROUNDING PAVEMENT  PAVEMENT PAVEMENT AND GUTTER SHALL BE WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  GUTTER SHALL BE WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE GUTTER SHALL BE WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  SHALL BE WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE SHALL BE WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  BE WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE BE WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE WARPED TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE TO DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE DRAIN FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE FOR INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE INLETS ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE ON GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE GRADE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE AND SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE SAG INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE INLETS.  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE   INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE INLETS ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE ON GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE GRADE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE SHALL BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE BE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE SET IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  IN PLACE TO MATCH THE IN PLACE TO MATCH THE  PLACE TO MATCH THE PLACE TO MATCH THE  TO MATCH THE TO MATCH THE  MATCH THE MATCH THE  THE THE CURB GRADE LINE. 11. ALL REINFORCING STEEL AND DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF ALL REINFORCING STEEL AND DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  REINFORCING STEEL AND DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF REINFORCING STEEL AND DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  STEEL AND DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF STEEL AND DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  AND DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF AND DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF DOWEL BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF BARS IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF PAVEMENT SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF AND MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF MAINTAINED AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF AT THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF THE CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF CORRECT CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF CLEARANCES BY THE USE OF  BY THE USE OF BY THE USE OF  THE USE OF THE USE OF  USE OF USE OF  OF OF BAR CHAIRS OR OTHER APPROVED SUPPORT. 12. CONNECTION OF THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY CONNECTION OF THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  OF THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY OF THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY SIDEWALK TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY TO EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY EXISTING PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY PAVING, SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY SIDEWALK, BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY BUILDING, AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY AND WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY WHEELCHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY RAMPS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY  SUBSIDIARY SUBSIDIARY TO THE COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  THE COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE THE COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE OF THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE THE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK.  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE   ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE ALL JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE JOINTS (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE (EXPANSION, ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE ISOLATION, CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE CONTRACTION, & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION) FOR CONCRETE  FOR CONCRETE FOR CONCRETE  CONCRETE CONCRETE PAVING AND INCIDENTAL CRACKS SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  AND INCIDENTAL CRACKS SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION AND INCIDENTAL CRACKS SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  INCIDENTAL CRACKS SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION INCIDENTAL CRACKS SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  CRACKS SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION CRACKS SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION SHALL BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION BE SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION SEALED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION WITH THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION THE AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION AMERICAN CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION CONCRETE PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION PAVEMENT ASSOCIATION  ASSOCIATION ASSOCIATION (ACPA) RECOMMENDATIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  RECOMMENDATIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A RECOMMENDATIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A   CONTRACTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A CONTRACTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  SHALL OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A SHALL OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A OBSERVE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A AND STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A STRUCTURAL JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A JOINTING LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A  LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A LAYOUTS.   IN THE EVENT OF A    IN THE EVENT OF A   IN THE EVENT OF A  IN THE EVENT OF A IN THE EVENT OF A  THE EVENT OF A THE EVENT OF A  EVENT OF A EVENT OF A  OF A OF A  A A DISCREPANCY OR CONFLICT FOR SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  OR CONFLICT FOR SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT OR CONFLICT FOR SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  CONFLICT FOR SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT CONFLICT FOR SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  FOR SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT FOR SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT SITE PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT PAVING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT SHALL REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT REFER TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT TO ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT ACPA PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT PUBLICATION IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT IS061.01P AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT AND IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT IS400.01P FOR THE JOINT  FOR THE JOINT FOR THE JOINT  THE JOINT THE JOINT  JOINT JOINT SPECIFICATIONS AND THE LAYOUT OF PAVEMENT JOINTS (NON-PAY ITEM).  13. IF PROJECT DOES NOT HAVE A GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATINO REPORT, ALL JOINT SPACING SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: IF PROJECT DOES NOT HAVE A GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATINO REPORT, ALL JOINT SPACING SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: JOINT SPACING SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: 5 INCH PAVEMENT THICKNESS - 10' JOINT SPACING 6+ INCH PAVEMENT THICKNESS - 15' JOINT SPACING 5' JOINT SPACING ' JOINT SPACING IN AREAS WHERE PAVEMENT THICKNESS VARIES, THE SHORTER JOINT SPACING SHALL GOVERN 14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  SHALL USE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE SHALL USE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  USE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE USE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE CARE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE DURING SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE SOIL STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE STABILIZATION AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE AND COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE COMPACTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE SO AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE AS NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE NOT TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE TO ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE ADVERSELY AFFECT LANDSCAPE  AFFECT LANDSCAPE AFFECT LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE AREAS OR UTILITY LINES WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  OR UTILITY LINES WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") OR UTILITY LINES WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  UTILITY LINES WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") UTILITY LINES WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  LINES WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") LINES WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") WITH SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") STABILIZATION TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") TREATMENTS.   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")    AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")   AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") AFTER COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") COMPACTION AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") AND PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") PRIOR TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") TO PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") PLACING GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") GRASS, THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8") THE UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  UPPER 8 INCHES (8") UPPER 8 INCHES (8")  8 INCHES (8") 8 INCHES (8")  INCHES (8") INCHES (8")  (8") (8") OF ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  AREAS SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND AREAS SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND SHALL BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND BE AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND AERATED, TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND TILLED, OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND OR OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND OTHERWISE PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND PROCESSED SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND SO AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND AS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND TO PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND PROMOTE HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND HEALTHY ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND ROOT GROWTH FOR TURF AND  GROWTH FOR TURF AND GROWTH FOR TURF AND  FOR TURF AND FOR TURF AND  TURF AND TURF AND  AND AND OTHER VEGETATION.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  VEGETATION.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF VEGETATION.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF   THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF FOR ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF ANY REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF REPAIRS, UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF UNDERCUTTING, REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF REMOVAL, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING OF  AND BACKFILLING OF AND BACKFILLING OF  BACKFILLING OF BACKFILLING OF  OF OF THESE AREAS IF STABILIZATION IS DISCOVERED (NON-PAY ITEM).

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR WHETHER PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR OR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR PUBLIC, PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR TO MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR MOBILIZATION. CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  VISIT THE SITE AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE VISIT THE SITE AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  THE SITE AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE THE SITE AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  SITE AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE SITE AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE AND MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE MAKE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE ALL NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE NECESSARY OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE OBSERVATIONS AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE AND INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE INSPECTIONS TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE FAMILIARIZE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE THEMSELF WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE WITH THE SITE AND THE SITE  THE SITE AND THE SITE THE SITE AND THE SITE  SITE AND THE SITE SITE AND THE SITE  AND THE SITE AND THE SITE  THE SITE THE SITE  SITE SITE FACILITIES. THE INFORMATION AND DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  THE INFORMATION AND DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS THE INFORMATION AND DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  INFORMATION AND DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS INFORMATION AND DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  AND DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS AND DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS DATA SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS FACILITIES AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE IS  TO THE SITE IS TO THE SITE IS  THE SITE IS THE SITE IS  SITE IS SITE IS  IS IS APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  AND BASED ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES AND BASED ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  BASED ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES BASED ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES FURNISHED BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES BY THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES FACILITIES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES OR ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES ON PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES PHYSICAL APPURTENANCES  APPURTENANCES APPURTENANCES OBSERVED IN THE FIELD.  THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  IN THE FIELD.  THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH IN THE FIELD.  THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  THE FIELD.  THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH THE FIELD.  THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  FIELD.  THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH FIELD.  THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH   THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH THE OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH OWNER AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH AND ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH COMPLETENESS OF ANY SUCH  OF ANY SUCH OF ANY SUCH  ANY SUCH ANY SUCH  SUCH SUCH INFORMATION OR DATA; AND, THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  OR DATA; AND, THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND OR DATA; AND, THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  DATA; AND, THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND DATA; AND, THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  AND, THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND AND, THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND CONTRACTOR, SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND FOR REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND REVIEWING AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND CHECKING ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND ALL SUCH INFORMATION AND  SUCH INFORMATION AND SUCH INFORMATION AND  INFORMATION AND INFORMATION AND  AND AND DATA, FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES FACILITIES, FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES FOR COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OF THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES THE WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES WORK WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES WITH THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES THE OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  UNDERGROUND FACILITIES UNDERGROUND FACILITIES  FACILITIES FACILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, FOR THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  CONSTRUCTION, FOR THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE CONSTRUCTION, FOR THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  FOR THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE FOR THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE AND PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE PROTECTION THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE THEREOF, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE ANY DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE DAMAGE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE THERETO RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE RESULTING FROM THE WORK.  THE  FROM THE WORK.  THE FROM THE WORK.  THE  THE WORK.  THE THE WORK.  THE  WORK.  THE WORK.  THE   THE  THE THE COST OF ALL WILL BE CONSIDERED AS HAVING BEEN INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT PRICE. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL, IN BASE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE CONTRACTOR SHALL, IN BASE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  SHALL, IN BASE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE SHALL, IN BASE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  IN BASE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE IN BASE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  BASE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE BASE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE BID PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE NECESSARY FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE TO COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE COMPLETE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE ALL CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE CONNECTIONS, RESOLVE  RESOLVE RESOLVE UTILITY CONFLICTS AND OTHER INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  CONFLICTS AND OTHER INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY CONFLICTS AND OTHER INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  AND OTHER INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY AND OTHER INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  OTHER INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY OTHER INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY INCIDENTAL UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY UTILITY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY WORK SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY ON THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY THE PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY PLANS OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY OR CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY CONTAINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY THE SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY SPECIFICATIONS OR REQUIRED BY  OR REQUIRED BY OR REQUIRED BY  REQUIRED BY REQUIRED BY  BY BY GOVERNING AGENCIES TO INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  AGENCIES TO INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE AGENCIES TO INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  TO INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE TO INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE BUT NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE NOT LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE LIMITED TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE TO TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE TEMPORARY SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE SERVICES: VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE VALVES, BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE BOXES, METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE METERS, BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE BACKFLOW PREVENTERS, FIRE  PREVENTERS, FIRE PREVENTERS, FIRE  FIRE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS, ETC. INCLUDING THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONNECTIONS, ETC. INCLUDING THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECTIONS, ETC. INCLUDING THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  ETC. INCLUDING THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL ETC. INCLUDING THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  INCLUDING THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDING THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL OF ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL ANY EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL IRRIGATION SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL SHALL RAISE/LOWER OR ADJUST ALL EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  OR ADJUST ALL EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR OR ADJUST ALL EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  ADJUST ALL EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR ADJUST ALL EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  ALL EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR ALL EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR EXISTING UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR UTILITY MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR MAINS IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR PROPOSED UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR UTILITIES AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR PART OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR OF THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR THE BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR BASE BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR BID FOR ALL KNOWN OR  FOR ALL KNOWN OR FOR ALL KNOWN OR  ALL KNOWN OR ALL KNOWN OR  KNOWN OR KNOWN OR  OR OR UNKNOWN LINES. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  SHALL NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING SHALL NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING UTILITY COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING COMPANIES OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING OR AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING IN WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING WRITING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING  PRIOR TO BEGINNING PRIOR TO BEGINNING  TO BEGINNING TO BEGINNING  BEGINNING BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, FOR AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, FOR ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, ANY AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, AND ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, ALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS, TEMPORARY UTILITIES, PERMITS,  UTILITIES, PERMITS, UTILITIES, PERMITS,  PERMITS, PERMITS, AND AGREEMENTS. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  SHALL PROTECT ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, SHALL PROTECT ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  PROTECT ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, PROTECT ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, ALL UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY, CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  SHALL GIVE THE CITY, SHALL GIVE THE CITY,  GIVE THE CITY, GIVE THE CITY,  THE CITY, THE CITY,  CITY, CITY, RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES AFFECTED BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  AND BUSINESSES AFFECTED BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR AND BUSINESSES AFFECTED BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  BUSINESSES AFFECTED BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR BUSINESSES AFFECTED BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  AFFECTED BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR AFFECTED BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR BY ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR ANY ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR ANTICIPATED WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR WATER OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR OR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR SEWER SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR SERVICE DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR DISRUPTIONS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR  (48) HOURS PRIOR (48) HOURS PRIOR  HOURS PRIOR HOURS PRIOR  PRIOR PRIOR NOTICE. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION AND MAINTAIN ADEQUATE CLEAR ZONE BETWEEN THE CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT AND ANY POWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION AND MAINTAIN ADEQUATE CLEAR ZONE BETWEEN THE CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT AND ANY POWER LINES. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING SIGNS, MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING MANHOLES, TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING TELEPHONES RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING RISERS, WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING WATER VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING VALVES, UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  UTILITIES, ETC. DURING UTILITIES, ETC. DURING  ETC. DURING ETC. DURING  DURING DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION PHASES.  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  CONSTRUCTION PHASES.  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE CONSTRUCTION PHASES.  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  PHASES.  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE PHASES.  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE   CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE RESPONSIBLE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE TO REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE REPLACE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE ANY DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE DAMAGED ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE ITEMS AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE AND RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE RESTORE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE ANY SERVICES THAT HAVE  SERVICES THAT HAVE SERVICES THAT HAVE  THAT HAVE THAT HAVE  HAVE HAVE BEEN DISTURBED. ALL MANHOLES, CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  DISTURBED. ALL MANHOLES, CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL DISTURBED. ALL MANHOLES, CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  ALL MANHOLES, CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL ALL MANHOLES, CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  MANHOLES, CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL MANHOLES, CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL CLEAN-OUTS, WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL WATER VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL HYDRANTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL AND OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL OTHER APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL APPURTENANCES MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL MUST BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL  ADJUSTED TO FINAL ADJUSTED TO FINAL  TO FINAL TO FINAL  FINAL FINAL GRADE BEFORE THE OWNER WILL ACCEPT THE WORK. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SALVAGE ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SALVAGE ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  CONTRACTOR SHALL SALVAGE ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY CONTRACTOR SHALL SALVAGE ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  SHALL SALVAGE ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY SHALL SALVAGE ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  SALVAGE ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY SALVAGE ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY ALL EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY EXISTING CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY UTILITIES (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY (INCLUDING SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY SIGNS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY FIRE HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY HYDRANTS, ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY ETC.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  ACCORDANCE WITH CITY ACCORDANCE WITH CITY  WITH CITY WITH CITY  CITY CITY REQUIREMENTS AND PROVIDE TO THE CITY. 8. ALL UTILITIES WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALL UTILITIES WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  UTILITIES WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILITIES WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL WITHIN 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL 5' OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OF PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPOSED BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BUILDING(S) SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL TO THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL THE MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEP'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL RECOMMENDATIONS AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL AND OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OR REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL SHALL PROVIDE STORM DRAIN CONNECTIONS FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  STORM DRAIN CONNECTIONS FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL STORM DRAIN CONNECTIONS FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  DRAIN CONNECTIONS FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL DRAIN CONNECTIONS FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  CONNECTIONS FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL CONNECTIONS FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL FOR ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL ALL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL ROOF DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL DRAIN LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL LINES.  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL   REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL REFER TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL TO MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL MEP'S PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL PLANS AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL AND RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL RELATED  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL   TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL SPECIFICATIONS. CIVIL  CIVIL CIVIL UTILITIES (WATER, SANITARY SEWER & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   (WATER, SANITARY SEWER & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  (WATER, SANITARY SEWER & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   SANITARY SEWER & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  SANITARY SEWER & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   SEWER & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  SEWER & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  & STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  STORM SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  SEWER) LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  LIMITS BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  BEGIN 5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  5' OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  THE BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  BUILDING. IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  IN THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  THE EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  EVENT OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  OF OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  OF A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  A CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S  CONFLICT WITH THE MEP'S   WITH THE MEP'S  WITH THE MEP'S   THE MEP'S  THE MEP'S   MEP'S  MEP'S  WITHIN THIS AREA, THE MEP'S REQUIREMENTS SHALL GOVERN. 9. TESTING OF UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED TESTING OF UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  OF UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED OF UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  TRENCH BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED TRENCH BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED COMPACTION SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED SHALL BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED BE AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED AT 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED 75' INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED INTERVALS AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED AND EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED EACH LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED LIFT'S BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED BACKFILL. BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED BACKFILL SHALL BE PROCESSED  SHALL BE PROCESSED SHALL BE PROCESSED  BE PROCESSED BE PROCESSED  PROCESSED PROCESSED SUCH THAT NO DIRT CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  THAT NO DIRT CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT THAT NO DIRT CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  NO DIRT CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT NO DIRT CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  DIRT CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT DIRT CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT CLODS ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT ARE IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT IN EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT EXCESS OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT OF 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT 4" DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT DIAMETER.  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT   ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT SANITARY SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT SEWER LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT LINES AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT AND STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT STORM SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT SEWER LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT LINES SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  SHALL BE TV TESTED AT SHALL BE TV TESTED AT  BE TV TESTED AT BE TV TESTED AT  TV TESTED AT TV TESTED AT  TESTED AT TESTED AT  AT AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  OF THE PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER OF THE PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  THE PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER THE PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER PROJECT  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER   (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER (IN ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER ADDITION TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER TO MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER MINIMUM CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER CODE OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER REQUIREMENTS) TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER TO CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER CHECK FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER FOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER DAMAGE CAUSED BY OTHER  CAUSED BY OTHER CAUSED BY OTHER  BY OTHER BY OTHER  OTHER OTHER TRADES, UTILITY CONFLICTS, TRENCH SETTLEMENT, ETC.  THE COST OF SUCH SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACTORS BASE PRICE.  10. NO PUBLIC UTILITY LINES SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE NO PUBLIC UTILITY LINES SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  PUBLIC UTILITY LINES SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE PUBLIC UTILITY LINES SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  UTILITY LINES SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE UTILITY LINES SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  LINES SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE LINES SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE SHALL BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE BE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE BUILT OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE OUTSIDE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE DESIGNATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE UTILITY EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE EASEMENTS. ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE ANY PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE PRIVATE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE LINES SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE SHALL BE BUILT TO MEET THE  BE BUILT TO MEET THE BE BUILT TO MEET THE  BUILT TO MEET THE BUILT TO MEET THE  TO MEET THE TO MEET THE  MEET THE MEET THE  THE THE MINIMUM REGULATING ENTITY REQUIREMENETS AND SPECIFICATIONS TO INCLUDE BEDDING MATERIAL. 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE MINIMUM TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE MINIMUM TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL ENSURE MINIMUM TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL SHALL ENSURE MINIMUM TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  ENSURE MINIMUM TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE MINIMUM TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  MINIMUM TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMUM TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL TCEQ SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL SEPERATOIN REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL SANITARY SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL SEWER LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL SHALL NOTIFY THE REGULATING ENTITIES OF ANY DISRUPTIONS BEFORE THE DISRUPTION OCCURS.  12. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, EXPOSE, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, EXPOSE, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  SHALL EXCAVATE, EXPOSE, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, SHALL EXCAVATE, EXPOSE, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  EXCAVATE, EXPOSE, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, EXCAVATE, EXPOSE, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  EXPOSE, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, EXPOSE, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, AND VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, ALL CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, CONNECTIONS AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, AND CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, CROSSINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, OF ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER, ANY STORM DRAIN, WATER,  STORM DRAIN, WATER, STORM DRAIN, WATER,  DRAIN, WATER, DRAIN, WATER,  WATER, WATER, SANITARY SEWER, AND OTHER UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  SEWER, AND OTHER UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. SEWER, AND OTHER UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  AND OTHER UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. AND OTHER UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  OTHER UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. OTHER UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ENGINEER AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. AND OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. OR OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  TO CONSTRUCTION. TO CONSTRUCTION.  CONSTRUCTION. CONSTRUCTION. ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED FOR CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED CONFLICTS ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED ARISING FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED FROM DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED DIFFERENCES IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED IN NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED NOTED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED ELEVATION AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED AND SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED BE HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED HELD HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED HARMLESS IF NOT NOTIFIED  IF NOT NOTIFIED IF NOT NOTIFIED  NOT NOTIFIED NOT NOTIFIED  NOTIFIED NOTIFIED OF DESIGN CONFLICTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  DESIGN CONFLICTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR DESIGN CONFLICTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  CONFLICTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR CONFLICTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR OF ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR ANY CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR CONFLICTS A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR A MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR MINIMUM OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR OF 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR 48 WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR WORKING HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR HOURS (BASED ON 8 HOUR  (BASED ON 8 HOUR (BASED ON 8 HOUR  ON 8 HOUR ON 8 HOUR  8 HOUR 8 HOUR  HOUR HOUR WORK DAYS) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTIONS. 13. CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE ALL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE ALL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  SHALL GIVE ALL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL SHALL GIVE ALL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  GIVE ALL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL GIVE ALL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  ALL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL ALL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL NECESSARY NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL NOTICES, PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL PAY AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL ALL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL PERMITS, AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL AND CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL  STATE AND FEDERAL STATE AND FEDERAL  AND FEDERAL AND FEDERAL  FEDERAL FEDERAL CODES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  RULES, AND REGULATIONS TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS RULES, AND REGULATIONS TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  AND REGULATIONS TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS AND REGULATIONS TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  REGULATIONS TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS REGULATIONS TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS TO INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS INCLUDE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS LOCAL ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS ORDINANCES AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS AND OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS OBTAIN NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS NECESSARY CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS CLEARANCES FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS FROM UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS  SERVICE PROVIDERS SERVICE PROVIDERS  PROVIDERS PROVIDERS PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY WORK ON ANY UTILITY LINES. 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COMPLIANCE OF UTILITY STUB-OUT CONNECTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SITE MEP PLANS IF APPLICABLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COMPLIANCE OF UTILITY STUB-OUT CONNECTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SITE MEP PLANS IF APPLICABLE. 15. CONTRACTOR TO TERMINATE ALL STUB-OUT CONNECTIONS FIVE FEET FROM BUILDINGs.CONTRACTOR TO TERMINATE ALL STUB-OUT CONNECTIONS FIVE FEET FROM BUILDINGs.s.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCING / TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE, FURNISH, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE, FURNISH, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  SHALL PREPARE, FURNISH, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION SHALL PREPARE, FURNISH, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  PREPARE, FURNISH, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION PREPARE, FURNISH, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  FURNISH, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION FURNISH, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION AND REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION CONTROL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION SIGNS, LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION LIGHTS, CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION FENCES, ETC. FOR THE WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  ETC. FOR THE WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND ETC. FOR THE WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  FOR THE WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND FOR THE WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  THE WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND THE WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND WORK THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND CONSTRUCTION.  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND   ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND ALL BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND SIGNS, LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND LIGHTS, DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND DEVICES, ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND ETC., FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  FOR THE GUIDANCE AND FOR THE GUIDANCE AND  THE GUIDANCE AND THE GUIDANCE AND  GUIDANCE AND GUIDANCE AND  AND AND PROTECTION OF TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  OF TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY OF TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  AND PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY AND PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY PEDESTRIANS MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY MUST CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY CONFORM TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY TO THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY THE INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY INSTALLATION SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY SHOWN IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY IN THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY THE TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY TEXAS MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY MUTCD, LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY LATEST EDITION AS CURRENTLY  EDITION AS CURRENTLY EDITION AS CURRENTLY  AS CURRENTLY AS CURRENTLY  CURRENTLY CURRENTLY AMENDED BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  PROVIDE ACCESS TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  ACCESS TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ACCESS TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TO ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUIRED ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ENTRANCES AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL AND EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL EXITS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL   CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL SHALL PROVIDE A TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  A TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE A TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  CONTROL AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE CONTROL AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE AND SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE SEQUENCING PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE PLAN TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE TO THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE THE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE HAVING JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE JURISDICTION AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE AND COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE COORDINATE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE THE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  PLAN AND SCHEDULE PLAN AND SCHEDULE  AND SCHEDULE AND SCHEDULE  SCHEDULE SCHEDULE WITH THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE WITH THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE AND SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE SPECIFICATIONS WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE WHERE APPLICABLE.  IN THE  APPLICABLE.  IN THE APPLICABLE.  IN THE   IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE EVENT THAT THE CITY STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  THAT THE CITY STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL THAT THE CITY STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  THE CITY STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL THE CITY STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  CITY STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL CITY STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL STANDARD DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL DETAILS DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL DO NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL NOT APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL APPLY, APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL APPLICABLE COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL COUNTY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  SPECIFICATIONS SHALL SPECIFICATIONS SHALL  SHALL SHALL GOVERN. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEGIN WORK AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER/CITY OR THE NOTICE TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEGIN WORK AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER/CITY OR THE NOTICE TO PROCEED. 3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT NECESSARY PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT INSPECTIONS PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT  TO AND THROUGHOUT TO AND THROUGHOUT  AND THROUGHOUT AND THROUGHOUT  THROUGHOUT THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 4. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE TO MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE MAINTAIN NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE NEAT AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE AND ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE ACCURATE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE CONSTRUCTION RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE RECORDS FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE FOR THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE OWNER/CITY'S USE.  THE  USE.  THE USE.  THE   THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  SHALL PROVIDE THE CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL SHALL PROVIDE THE CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  PROVIDE THE CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL PROVIDE THE CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  THE CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL THE CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL CITY CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL CLEAN AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL AND ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL ACCURATE FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL FULL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL SIZE REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL REPRODUCIBLE RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL RECORD DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL DRAWINGS WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL WHICH CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL CLEARLY DESCRIBE ALL  DESCRIBE ALL DESCRIBE ALL  ALL ALL CONSTRUCTION AND ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLANS. 5. ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  AND SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL AND SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL SUBMITTALS SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL SHALL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL BE PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL PROOFREAD AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL AND REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL REVIEWED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL  TO SUBMITTAL TO SUBMITTAL  SUBMITTAL SUBMITTAL TO THE ENGINEER. SUBCONTRACTOR / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  THE ENGINEER. SUBCONTRACTOR / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO THE ENGINEER. SUBCONTRACTOR / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  ENGINEER. SUBCONTRACTOR / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO ENGINEER. SUBCONTRACTOR / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  SUBCONTRACTOR / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO SUBCONTRACTOR / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO / GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO CLEARLY INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO INDICATE, MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO MARK, HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO HIGHLIGHT, AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO AND PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO PROPERLY CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO CLARIFY PRODUCTS TO  PRODUCTS TO PRODUCTS TO  TO TO BE CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL. SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL. SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL. SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  FOR APPROVAL. SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. FOR APPROVAL. SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  APPROVAL. SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. APPROVAL. SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. SUBMITTALS NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. NOT PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. PROOFREAD OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. OR REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. REVIEWED OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. OR CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. CLARIFIED PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. PROPERLY SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. SHALL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED. BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  RETURNED UNREVIEWED. RETURNED UNREVIEWED.  UNREVIEWED. UNREVIEWED. CONTRACTOR SHALL RESUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  SHALL RESUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING SHALL RESUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  RESUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING RESUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  SHOP DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING SHOP DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING DRAWINGS AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING AND ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING ALLOW FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING FOR SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING SUITABLE REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING REVIEW TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING TIME. SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING SUITABLE REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING REVIEW TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING TIME SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING SHALL BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING BE SEVEN (7)  WORKING  SEVEN (7)  WORKING SEVEN (7)  WORKING  (7)  WORKING (7)  WORKING   WORKING  WORKING WORKING DAYS FOR TYPICAL SUBMITTALS AND LONGER DEPENDING ON THE SIZE AND NATURE OF THE SUBMITTAL. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS BE RESPONSIBLE FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  RESPONSIBLE FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS RESPONSIBLE FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS FOR QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS QUALITY CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS CONTROL IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS IN THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS SURVEYING AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS AND MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS MATERIALS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  TESTING. DIMENSIONS TESTING. DIMENSIONS  DIMENSIONS DIMENSIONS SHOWN AND DIGITAL FILES PROVIDED SHALL BE USED TO LAYOUT THE SITE. 7. ALL ADJACENT PROPERTY DAMAGED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT ALL ADJACENT PROPERTY DAMAGED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  ADJACENT PROPERTY DAMAGED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT ADJACENT PROPERTY DAMAGED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  PROPERTY DAMAGED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT PROPERTY DAMAGED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  DAMAGED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT DAMAGED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT SHALL BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT BE RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT RESTORED TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT OR BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT BETTER CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  CONDITION THAN WHICH IT CONDITION THAN WHICH IT  THAN WHICH IT THAN WHICH IT  WHICH IT WHICH IT  IT IT WAS FOUND BEFORE SUCH WORK WAS UNDERTAKEN (NON-PAY ITEM). 8. IF APPLICABLE, ALL EFFORTS SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND IF APPLICABLE, ALL EFFORTS SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  APPLICABLE, ALL EFFORTS SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND APPLICABLE, ALL EFFORTS SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  ALL EFFORTS SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND ALL EFFORTS SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  EFFORTS SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND EFFORTS SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND BE MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND MADE TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND DAMAGE TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND TO EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND EXISTING TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND THAT ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND ARE TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND TO REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND REMAIN.  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND   TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND TREES SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  SHALL BE TRIMMED AND SHALL BE TRIMMED AND  BE TRIMMED AND BE TRIMMED AND  TRIMMED AND TRIMMED AND  AND AND PAINTED ONLY IF NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  ONLY IF NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM ONLY IF NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  IF NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM IF NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM FOR THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM SAFE MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM MANEUVERING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM EQUIPMENT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM   CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM SHALL RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  PRIOR APPROVAL FROM PRIOR APPROVAL FROM  APPROVAL FROM APPROVAL FROM  FROM FROM THE OWNER'S FIELD REPRESENTATIVE FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  OWNER'S FIELD REPRESENTATIVE FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT OWNER'S FIELD REPRESENTATIVE FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  FIELD REPRESENTATIVE FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT FIELD REPRESENTATIVE FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  REPRESENTATIVE FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT REPRESENTATIVE FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT FOR REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT REMOVAL OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT OF ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT ANY TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT TREES.  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT   WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT EXCAVATING AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT AROUND A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT A TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT TREE, THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT THE ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT ROOTS SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  SHALL BE CLEAN CUT SHALL BE CLEAN CUT  BE CLEAN CUT BE CLEAN CUT  CLEAN CUT CLEAN CUT  CUT CUT PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION WORK.  DO NOT SNAG AND TEAR TREE ROOTS 9. IF APPLICABLE, ALL EXISTING FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES IF APPLICABLE, ALL EXISTING FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  APPLICABLE, ALL EXISTING FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES APPLICABLE, ALL EXISTING FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  ALL EXISTING FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES ALL EXISTING FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  EXISTING FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES EXISTING FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES TO REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES REMAIN UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES SPECIFIED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES REPRESENTATIVE.  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES   ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES ANY DAMAGE TO FENCES  DAMAGE TO FENCES DAMAGE TO FENCES  TO FENCES TO FENCES  FENCES FENCES SHALL BE REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  BE REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE BE REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE EXPENSE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE WITH NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE NEW AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE AND LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE LIKE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE MATERIALS.  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE   TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE CONSTRUCTION SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE SITE SECURITY FENCES ARE  SECURITY FENCES ARE SECURITY FENCES ARE  FENCES ARE FENCES ARE  ARE ARE REQUIRED. 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT FOR KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT KEEPING EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT AND SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT SIDEWALKS FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT OF MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT AND DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT DEBRIS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AT  THE CONSTRUCTION AT THE CONSTRUCTION AT  CONSTRUCTION AT CONSTRUCTION AT  AT AT ALL TIMES. 11. ALL EXCAVATION IS UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, ALL EXCAVATION IS UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  EXCAVATION IS UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, EXCAVATION IS UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  IS UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, IS UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, ENCOUNTERED TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, NOT BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, BE LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE, LIMITED TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  TO ROCK, RUBBLE, TO ROCK, RUBBLE,  ROCK, RUBBLE, ROCK, RUBBLE,  RUBBLE, RUBBLE, DEBRIS, TRASH, ETC.  UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  TRASH, ETC.  UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF TRASH, ETC.  UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  ETC.  UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF ETC.  UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF   UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF MATERIAL AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF WASTE RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF FROM SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF SITE CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  SHALL BE DISPOSED OF SHALL BE DISPOSED OF  BE DISPOSED OF BE DISPOSED OF  DISPOSED OF DISPOSED OF  OF OF OFF SITE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED OR AGREED TO BY OWNER. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  SHALL TAKE ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR SHALL TAKE ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  TAKE ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR TAKE ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR ALL AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR AVAILABLE PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR PRECAUTIONS TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR TO CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR CONTROL DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR DUST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR   CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR CONTROL DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR DUST BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR BY SPRINKLING WATER, OR  SPRINKLING WATER, OR SPRINKLING WATER, OR  WATER, OR WATER, OR  OR OR BY OTHER MEANS, APPROVED BY THE CITY AND ENGINEER. 13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER/CITY REPRESENTATIVE OF OFF-SITE EXCESS SPOILS SITES THAT ARE TO BE UTILIZED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER/CITY REPRESENTATIVE OF OFF-SITE EXCESS SPOILS SITES THAT ARE TO BE UTILIZED 14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  SHALL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT SHALL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT ADEQUATE SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT SITE DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT DRAINAGE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SILT  SHALL USE SILT SHALL USE SILT  USE SILT USE SILT  SILT SILT FENCES (OR OTHER METHODS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  (OR OTHER METHODS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING (OR OTHER METHODS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  OTHER METHODS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING OTHER METHODS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  METHODS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING METHODS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING BY THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING THE ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING ENGINEER AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING AND CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING CITY) AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING TO PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING PREVENT SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING SILT AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  DEBRIS FROM FLOWING DEBRIS FROM FLOWING  FROM FLOWING FROM FLOWING  FLOWING FLOWING ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  ADJACENT PROPERTIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  PROPERTIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND PROPERTIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND   CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND STATE, OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND OR LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND LOCAL EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND EROSION, CONSERVATION, AND  CONSERVATION, AND CONSERVATION, AND  AND AND SILTATION ORDINANCES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  ORDINANCES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE ORDINANCES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE   CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE CONTROL DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE DEVICES UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE UPON COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE COMPLETION OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE OF PERMANENT DRAINAGE  PERMANENT DRAINAGE PERMANENT DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE FACILITIES FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRASS OR OTHER GROWTH TO PREVENT EROSION. 15. DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  AREAS THAT ARE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE AREAS THAT ARE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  THAT ARE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE THAT ARE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  ARE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE ARE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE PERIODICALLY FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE FOR FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE FULL COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE COVERAGE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE OF GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE GRASS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE   ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE  AREAS SHALL BE AREAS SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE WATERED, FERTILIZED, AND SEEDED OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  FERTILIZED, AND SEEDED OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN FERTILIZED, AND SEEDED OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  AND SEEDED OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN AND SEEDED OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  SEEDED OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN SEEDED OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN OR SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN SODDED AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN AS NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN NECESSARY AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN AND BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN BY DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN DEFINITION 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN 'MAINTAINED' UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN UNTIL AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN AN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN ESTABLISHED STAND OF GRASS CAN  STAND OF GRASS CAN STAND OF GRASS CAN  OF GRASS CAN OF GRASS CAN  GRASS CAN GRASS CAN  CAN CAN BE RELEASED TO THE OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  RELEASED TO THE OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF RELEASED TO THE OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  TO THE OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF TO THE OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  THE OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF THE OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF OWNER.  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF REFERENCE LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF PLAN (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF (IF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF PROVIDED) TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF TO COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF COORDINATE PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF PLANTING ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF ENHANCEMENTS AND LIMITS OF  AND LIMITS OF AND LIMITS OF  LIMITS OF LIMITS OF  OF OF IRRIGATION COVERAGE. 16. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT STORE MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT STORE MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  SHALL NOT STORE MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT SHALL NOT STORE MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  NOT STORE MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT NOT STORE MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  STORE MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT STORE MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT EQUIPMENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT ITEMS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ADJACENT  OR ADJACENT OR ADJACENT  ADJACENT ADJACENT RIGHT-OF-WAYS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE OF THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE OWNER AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE AND THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE THE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE CITY.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE   ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  WASTE MATERIALS TO BE WASTE MATERIALS TO BE  MATERIALS TO BE MATERIALS TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT A PERMITTED LOCATION OFF SITE, UNLESS WRITTEN APPROVAL IS OBTAINED FROM THE CITY. 17. CIVIL SITE WORK COMPONENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE CIVIL SITE WORK COMPONENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  SITE WORK COMPONENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE SITE WORK COMPONENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  WORK COMPONENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE WORK COMPONENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  COMPONENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE COMPONENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE WITH APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE APPLICABLE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE INDUSTRY STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE STANDARDS OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE OR CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE CITY STANDARDS, WITH THE  STANDARDS, WITH THE STANDARDS, WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE MORE STRINGENT DESIGN CONSIDERED AS THE ACCEPTABLE SPECIFICATION. 18. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  SHALL BE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND SHALL BE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  BE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND BE SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND SOLE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND PARTY FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND FEDERAL LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND LABOR, ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY, AND  SAFETY, AND SAFETY, AND  AND AND CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS. 19. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES FOR REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES CONSTRUCTION.  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES   ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  ANY NECESSARY CHANGES ANY NECESSARY CHANGES  NECESSARY CHANGES NECESSARY CHANGES  CHANGES CHANGES OR MODIFICATIONS RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  MODIFICATIONS RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN MODIFICATIONS RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN THE CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN CONTRACTOR'S NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN NEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN OR LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN LACK OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN COMMUNICATION WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN WITH THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN THE ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN ENGINEER SHALL RESULT IN  SHALL RESULT IN SHALL RESULT IN  RESULT IN RESULT IN  IN IN NON PAYMENT TO THE CONTRACTOR. 20. ANY BUILDING PAD LOCATIONS SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND ANY BUILDING PAD LOCATIONS SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  BUILDING PAD LOCATIONS SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND BUILDING PAD LOCATIONS SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  PAD LOCATIONS SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND PAD LOCATIONS SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  LOCATIONS SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND LOCATIONS SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND ON CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND CIVIL PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND PLANS ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND ARE FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND FOR CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND TO THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND THE CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND CONTRACTOR.  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND   ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND ONLY THE STRUCTURAL AND  THE STRUCTURAL AND THE STRUCTURAL AND  STRUCTURAL AND STRUCTURAL AND  AND AND ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL BE USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  DRAWINGS SHALL BE USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  SHALL BE USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE SHALL BE USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  BE USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE BE USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE USED FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE FOR LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE LAYING OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE OUT BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE BUILDINGS. THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE BUILDING LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE LAYOUT SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE SHOWN ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE ON CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE CIVIL PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE PLANS IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE IS INTENDED TO GIVE THE  INTENDED TO GIVE THE INTENDED TO GIVE THE  TO GIVE THE TO GIVE THE  GIVE THE GIVE THE  THE THE LIMITS OF EXCAVATION. DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY IMPACT THE SITE LAYOUT SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY. 21. TEXAS ACCESSIBILITY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, TEXAS ACCESSIBILITY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  ACCESSIBILITY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, ACCESSIBILITY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  SPECIFICATIONS SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, SPECIFICATIONS SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, SHALL PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, PREVAIL WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, WHEN PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, TO HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, PARKING SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, SPACES, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS, TEXTURED FINISHES, RAMPS,  FINISHES, RAMPS, FINISHES, RAMPS,  RAMPS, RAMPS, ACCESS LANES, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  LANES, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT LANES, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT   CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT BE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT WITH APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT APPLICABLE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT  WITH DISABILITIES ACT WITH DISABILITIES ACT  DISABILITIES ACT DISABILITIES ACT  ACT ACT REGULATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESENT ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESENT ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESENT ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  SHALL PRESENT ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER SHALL PRESENT ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  PRESENT ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER PRESENT ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER BETWEEN THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER THE CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER CIVIL PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER PLANS AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER AND THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER THE TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER TDLR/ADA REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER REQUIREMENTS TO THE ENGINEER  TO THE ENGINEER TO THE ENGINEER  THE ENGINEER THE ENGINEER  ENGINEER ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  22. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  BE RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS BE RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS TO NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS NOTIFY THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS THE ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS SYSTEM FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS FOR UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS UTILITY IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS IDENTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS TO CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS CONSTRUCTION, AS WELL AS  AS WELL AS AS WELL AS  WELL AS WELL AS  AS AS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF REPAIRS TO ANY DAMAGED UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 REPORT PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 PREPARED BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 BY MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 MILLENIUM ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 ENGINEERING (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 (MEG) DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  PROJECT No. 01-23-29131 PROJECT No. 01-23-29131  No. 01-23-29131 No. 01-23-29131  01-23-29131 01-23-29131 FOR ALL DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  ALL DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, ALL DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  AND SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, AND SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, REGARDING SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, SUBGRADE, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, CALICHE BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, BASE, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, ASPHALT and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, and CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, CONCRETE THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, THICKNESS FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES, FOR PAVEMENT SURFACES,  PAVEMENT SURFACES, PAVEMENT SURFACES,  SURFACES, SURFACES, RECOMMENDATION FOR FOUNDATIONS and MATERIAL TESTING FREQUENCIES.  IT IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  RECOMMENDED THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED RECOMMENDED THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED THAT GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED GENERAL CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED CONTRACTOR COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED COORDINATES ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED ALL MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED MATERIAL TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED TESTING WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED WITH COMPANY THAT PREPARED  COMPANY THAT PREPARED COMPANY THAT PREPARED  THAT PREPARED THAT PREPARED  PREPARED PREPARED GEOTECHNICAL REPORT and CMT RECOMMENDATIONS. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  SHALL ENSURE THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS SHALL ENSURE THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  ENSURE THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS ENSURE THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS THAT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS ENGINEER IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS IS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS AWARE OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS OF POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS POURING OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS OF PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS PAVEMENTS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS SURFACES AT LEAST 36 HOURS  AT LEAST 36 HOURS AT LEAST 36 HOURS  LEAST 36 HOURS LEAST 36 HOURS  36 HOURS 36 HOURS  HOURS HOURS IN ADVANCE TO ENSURE PROPER TESTING IS DONE.  MILLENIUM ENGINEERS GROUP, LLC 5804 N. GUMWOOD AVENUE - PHARR, TEXAS 956-702-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  REQUIRED BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" REQUIRED BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" BY "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" "THE TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" TEXAS UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT" PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT"  AND SAFETY ACT" AND SAFETY ACT"  SAFETY ACT" SAFETY ACT"  ACT" ACT" TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR ONE CALL SYSTEM MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  CALL SYSTEM MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR CALL SYSTEM MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  SYSTEM MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR SYSTEM MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR MUST BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR BE CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR CONTACTED (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR (800-669-8334) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR  48 HOURS PRIOR 48 HOURS PRIOR  HOURS PRIOR HOURS PRIOR  PRIOR PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  ANY EXCAVATION OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY ANY EXCAVATION OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  EXCAVATION OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY EXCAVATION OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY BEING PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY PERFORMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY  RESPONSIBILITY RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM.



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16

16

SHEET NUMBER C-5

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES

and DEMOLITION PLAN

DEMOLITION PLAN CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTESMINIMUM EROSION CONTROL and

B

N

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1  LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2  DOC. No.2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 - SANTA CRUZ RANCH N189.43' - S663.70' - BEING AN IRR TR, LOT D, BLOCK 1  DOC. 540462, O.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD (100.0' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.  LOVES COUNTRY STORE NO.2,  DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HWY 281 FRONTAGE ASPHALT SURFACES TO REMAIN AS IS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB CUT AND ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  CURB CUT AND ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB CURB CUT AND ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  CUT AND ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB CUT AND ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  AND ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB AND ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB ASPHALT APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB APRONS TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB TO BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB BE ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB ABANDONED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB SHALL CONNECT EXISTING CURB  CONNECT EXISTING CURB CONNECT EXISTING CURB  EXISTING CURB EXISTING CURB  CURB CURB CUTS AND MATCH ALL EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER ELEVATIONS. ALL EXISTING PAVING MATERIAL TO BE COMPLETELY REMOVED. THIS DEMOLITION WORK REQUIRES TxDOT PERMIT. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY TxDOT BEFORE COMMENCING ANY DEMOLITION WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SILT FENCE WITHIN 1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  SILT FENCE WITHIN 1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SILT FENCE WITHIN 1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  FENCE WITHIN 1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND FENCE WITHIN 1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  WITHIN 1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND WITHIN 1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND 1 FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND FOOT INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND INSIDE ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND ALL PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND PROPERTY LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND LINES. (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND  C6 FOR DETAILS AND C6 FOR DETAILS AND  FOR DETAILS AND FOR DETAILS AND  DETAILS AND DETAILS AND  AND AND SPECIFICATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOCATION OF CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING 18" SANITARY SEWER LINE - CITY OF EDINBURG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING 16" WATER LINE - CITY OF EDINBURG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF NATURAL GAS LINE. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE A CALL TO 811 SHALL BE MADE TO HAVE THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF THE GAS LINES MARKED ABOVE GROUND FOR REFERENCE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER POLE TO REMAIN AS IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE - CITY OF EDINBURG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB GRATED INLET - TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOG WIRE FENCE TO REMAIN AS IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOG WIRE FENCE TO BE COMPLETELY REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOCATION CONSTRUCTION SITE ENTRANCE (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOCATION CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  LOCATION CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL LOCATION CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  WASHOUT PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL WASHOUT PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL PIT (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL (PLEASE SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL C6 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL AND SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS). GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL RELOCATE ON SITE AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16

16

SHEET NUMBER C-6

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

MINIMUM SUGGESTED EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES and

DEMOLITION DETAILS

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16

16

SHEET NUMBER C-7

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

SITE PLAN LAYOUT

B

N

SITE PLAN CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1  LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2  DOC. No.2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 - SANTA CRUZ RANCH N189.43' - S663.70' - BEING AN IRR TR, LOT D, BLOCK 1  DOC. 540462, O.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD (100.0' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.  LOVES COUNTRY STORE NO.2,  DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HWY 281 FRONTAGE ASPHALT SURFACES TO REMAIN AS IS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 7" CONCRETE HEAVY DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  7" CONCRETE HEAVY DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR 7" CONCRETE HEAVY DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  CONCRETE HEAVY DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR CONCRETE HEAVY DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  HEAVY DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR HEAVY DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR DUTY ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR ENTRANCE. PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR PLEASE SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR SEE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR GRADING and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR and DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR DRAINAGE PLAN" SHEET FOR  PLAN" SHEET FOR PLAN" SHEET FOR  SHEET FOR SHEET FOR  FOR FOR PROPOSED GRADES, and "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  GRADES, and "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE GRADES, and "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  and "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE and "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE "PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE GRADING and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE and DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE DRAINAGE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE DETAILS" FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE and SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE SPECIFICATIONS. THIS ENTRANCE  THIS ENTRANCE THIS ENTRANCE  ENTRANCE ENTRANCE SHALL REQUIRE APPROVAL FROM TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  REQUIRE APPROVAL FROM TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL REQUIRE APPROVAL FROM TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  APPROVAL FROM TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL APPROVAL FROM TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  FROM TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL FROM TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL BUILDING PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL PERMIT STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL STAGE OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL OR AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL AS APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL APPROVED BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL BY SITE PLAN. GENERAL  SITE PLAN. GENERAL SITE PLAN. GENERAL  PLAN. GENERAL PLAN. GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE TxDOT DRIVEWAY PERMIT BEFORE ANY COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION ON ENTRANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" RAISED CONCRETE CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  6" RAISED CONCRETE CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR 6" RAISED CONCRETE CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  RAISED CONCRETE CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR RAISED CONCRETE CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  CONCRETE CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR CONCRETE CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR CURB WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR WITH 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR 18" GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR GUTTER ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR PAVEMENT. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR  REFER SHEET C8 FOR REFER SHEET C8 FOR  SHEET C8 FOR SHEET C8 FOR  C8 FOR C8 FOR  FOR FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS". TYPICAL WHERE 3 LINES ARE SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE STORM WATER DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  SITE STORM WATER DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND SITE STORM WATER DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  STORM WATER DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND STORM WATER DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  WATER DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND WATER DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND DETENTION AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND AREAS. SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND SEE "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND "PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND GRADING AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND DRAINGE PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND PLAN" FOR DETAILS AND  FOR DETAILS AND FOR DETAILS AND  DETAILS AND DETAILS AND  AND AND SPECIFICATIONS. DETENTION POND SHALL BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  DETENTION POND SHALL BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION DETENTION POND SHALL BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  POND SHALL BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION POND SHALL BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  SHALL BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION BE MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION MAINAINED FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION AND CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION CLEAR OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION OF ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION ANY DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION  DURING CONSTRUCTION DURING CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2.0' CLEAR CURB CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  2.0' CLEAR CURB CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED 2.0' CLEAR CURB CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  CLEAR CURB CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED CLEAR CURB CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  CURB CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED CURB CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED CUT FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED FOR STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED STORM WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED WATER SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED SURFACE RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED RUNOFF INTO PROPOSED  INTO PROPOSED INTO PROPOSED  PROPOSED PROPOSED DETENTION AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GREEN AREAS TO REMAIN GREEN AREAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 7" HEAVY DUTY, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE FOR SOLID WASTE AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT SURFACE AREAS. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  ASPHALT SURFACE AREAS. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE ASPHALT SURFACE AREAS. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  SURFACE AREAS. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE SURFACE AREAS. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  AREAS. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE AREAS. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE IS RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE RECOMMENDED THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE THAT HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE DUTY ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE ASPHALT SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE SURFACE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  IS DONE FOR THE FIRE IS DONE FOR THE FIRE  DONE FOR THE FIRE DONE FOR THE FIRE  FOR THE FIRE FOR THE FIRE  THE FIRE THE FIRE  FIRE FIRE LANE DRIVE, AND REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  DRIVE, AND REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL DRIVE, AND REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  AND REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL AND REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL DUTY ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL ASPHALT SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL SURFACES FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL FOR VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL VEHICULAR PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL PARKING AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL PLEASE REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  TO GEOTECHNICAL TO GEOTECHNICAL  GEOTECHNICAL GEOTECHNICAL REPORT DONE BY MEG ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  DONE BY MEG ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS DONE BY MEG ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  BY MEG ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS BY MEG ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  MEG ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS MEG ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS ENGINEERS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS (dated JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS 28, 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS 2023 - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS - PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS PROJECT No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS No. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DETAILS  FOR PAVING DETAILS FOR PAVING DETAILS  PAVING DETAILS PAVING DETAILS  DETAILS DETAILS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVERS ON PEDESTRIAN WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  PAVERS ON PEDESTRIAN WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER PAVERS ON PEDESTRIAN WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  ON PEDESTRIAN WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER ON PEDESTRIAN WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  PEDESTRIAN WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER PEDESTRIAN WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER WALKING AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER AREAS. FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER FOR TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER TYPE OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER OF PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER PAVERS, INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER INSTALLATION PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  PROCEDURES, AND OTHER PROCEDURES, AND OTHER  AND OTHER AND OTHER  OTHER OTHER DETAILS, PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS (BY OTHERS). TYPICAL WHERE PAVER HATCH IS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GREEN AREAS ON VENDOR DEDICATED 10' x 10' PADS. TYPICAL WHERE GREEN AREA HATCH IS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3200 PSI - 5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  3200 PSI - 5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO 3200 PSI - 5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  PSI - 5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO PSI - 5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  - 5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO - 5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO 5" LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO DUTY CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO CONCRETE SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO SURFACES FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO FOR PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO PROPOSED RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO RESTROOM AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO AREAS. PLEASE REFER TO  PLEASE REFER TO PLEASE REFER TO  REFER TO REFER TO  TO TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT DONE BY MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  REPORT DONE BY MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING REPORT DONE BY MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  DONE BY MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING DONE BY MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  BY MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING BY MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING MEG ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING ENGINEERS (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING (DATED JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING JUNE 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING 28, 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING 2023 - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING - PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING PROJECT NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING NO. 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  01-23-29131) FOR PAVING 01-23-29131) FOR PAVING  FOR PAVING FOR PAVING  PAVING PAVING DETAILS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2" OF ASPHALT MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  2" OF ASPHALT MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING 2" OF ASPHALT MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  OF ASPHALT MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING OF ASPHALT MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  ASPHALT MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING ASPHALT MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING MILLING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING SURFACE WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING WITH 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING 8" OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING OF UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING UNTREATED CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING CALICHE BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING BASE FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING FOR VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING VEHICULAR "VENDOR" PARKING  "VENDOR" PARKING "VENDOR" PARKING  PARKING PARKING AREAS. THIS AREA WILL HAVE MINIMUM VEHICULAR TRAFFIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE PAINTED SYMBOL OF INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  PAINTED SYMBOL OF INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND PAINTED SYMBOL OF INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  SYMBOL OF INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND SYMBOL OF INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  OF INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND OF INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND INTERNATIONAL ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND ACCESSIBILITY. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND  PLAN DETAILS AND PLAN DETAILS AND  DETAILS AND DETAILS AND  AND AND SPECIFICATIONS". TYPICAL WHERE SYMBOL IS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRECAST CONCRETE WHEEL STOPS and HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE (POLE MOUNTED). ONE OUT OF THE 4 PROPOSED ADA STALLS SHALL BE VAN ACCESSIBLE. PLEASE REFER SHEET C8 FOR "SITE PLAN DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS". TYPICAL WHERE SYMBOLS ARE SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STALLS PAINTED STRIPING CONSISTING OF 4" WIDE PAINT. (GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OWNER IF PREFERENCE IS WHITE or YELLOW COLOR PAINT). TYPICAL WHERE ALL PARKING AREAS ARE SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" WIDE FIRE LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  8" WIDE FIRE LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - 8" WIDE FIRE LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  WIDE FIRE LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - WIDE FIRE LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  FIRE LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - FIRE LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - LANE RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - RED STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - STRIPING PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - ON DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - DRIVE SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - SURFACE WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - WITH A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - A 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - 4" WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE - WHITE LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  LETTERING "FIRE LANE - LETTERING "FIRE LANE -  "FIRE LANE - "FIRE LANE -  LANE - LANE -  - - PARKING PROHIBITED". GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  PROHIBITED". GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT PROHIBITED". GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT VERIFY WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT WORDING WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT WITH CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT CITY OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT OF EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT EDINBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT  FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE DEPARTMENT  DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT BEFORE PAINTING OF FIRE LANE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SURFACE PAINTED TRAFFIC DIRECTIONAL ARROWS (TYPICAL WHERE SYMBOLS IS SHOWN). PLEASE SEE SHEET C8 FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED A.D.A. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THIS ROUTE DOES NOT EXCEED 5% RUNNING-SLOPE AND 2% CROSS-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5' WIDE, 4" THICK SIDEWALK CONSISTING OF NO LESS THAN 3,200 PSI CONCRETE MATERIAL. UPON CONSTRUCTION, SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE A STANDARD BROOM FINISH. CROSS-SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%, AND RUNNING SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 5%. THIS SIDEWALK REQUIRES APPROVAL FROM TxDOT AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES THE NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES LOCATED IN EACH AREA WITHIN THE PROPOSED PARKING LOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 2.0' CLEAR CURB CUT FOR STORMWATER SHEETFLOW PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 20.0' x 10.0' - 6" REGULAR DUTY CONCRETE FOR PROPOSED FOOD TRUCK PARKING AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOPOSED PUBLIC RESTROOM FACILITIES. PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and  PUBLIC RESTROOM FACILITIES. PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and PUBLIC RESTROOM FACILITIES. PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and  RESTROOM FACILITIES. PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and RESTROOM FACILITIES. PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and  FACILITIES. PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and FACILITIES. PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and  PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and PLEASE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and  REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and  TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and TO ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and  ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and ARCHITECTURAL, MEPs, and  MEPs, and MEPs, and  and and STRUCTUAL SET OF PLANS FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
22



DRIVE APPROACH DETAIL
TYPICAL CONCRETE

ASPHALT CONCRETE
PAVEMENT SECTION

TYPICAL CURB and GUTTER
DETAIL

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16

16

SHEET NUMBER C-8

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

SITE PLAN DETAILS and
SPECIFICAITONS

TYPICAL PAINTED
HANDICAP SYMBOL

TYPICAL HANDICAP
PARKING SIGNAGE

MARKING DETAIL
TYPICAL FIRE LANE

TYPICAL PRECAST
CONCRETE CURB STOP

PARKING LOT
DIRECTIONAL ARROW

TYPICAL SIDEWALK
DETAIL (public and private)

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
& GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. JOINT                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN ON PLANS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R+5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 4 BAR @ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" O.C.E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R+5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
& GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS AS SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS AS SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"L-3/4" DOWEL EMBEDDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATELY 6" EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACED 12" ON CENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"L-3/4" DOWEL EMBEDDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATELY 6" EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACED 18" ON CENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"L-3/4" DOWEL EMBEDDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATELY 6" EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACED 12" ON CENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE (TYPE "D")

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" UNTREATED CALICHE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MOISTURED CONDITIONED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE (TYPE "D")

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" UNTREATED CALICHE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MOISTURED CONDITIONED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  1'-0"      2'-0"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
23%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C OF PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE REFLECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE SHALL BE A 6" RED STRIPE PAINTED ON DRIVE SURFACE. WITH 4" X 3/4" WHITE LETTERING  WHITE LETTERING AS SHOWN SPACED EVENLY EVERY 10-12' (UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY THE CITY). CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WORDING PRIOR TO LOT STRIPPING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING SHALL BE 10-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" MIN. 80" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND TOWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C X 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"%%C GALV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENALTY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND TOWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%C SECURING HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arrow Head

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arrow Shaft

AutoCAD SHX Text
One Piece Arrow

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0" (MAXIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" CONTROL JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER WHEN SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' RECOMMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Ref Plans for Dimension)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 2% (MAXIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE(MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SAND CUSHION ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOROUGHLY COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6" X NO. 6 WELDED WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN ADJ. TO ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONCRETE SHALL CONSIST OF NO LESS THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 28 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%% MAX DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ASSURE THAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  FOR APPLICATIONS ADJACENT TO ROADWAYS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION BE WITHIN R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950



K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

C

B

A

16

UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES

SHEET NUMBER C-9

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

UTILITY PLAN LAYOUT

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

B

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1  LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2  DOC. No.2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 - SANTA CRUZ RANCH N189.43' - S663.70' - BEING AN IRR TR, LOT D, BLOCK 1  DOC. 540462, O.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD (100.0' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.  LOVES COUNTRY STORE NO.2,  DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2" x 1" PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  2" x 1" PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED 2" x 1" PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  x 1" PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED x 1" PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  1" PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED 1" PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED PVC TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED TEE FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED FOR ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED ~ 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED 33 LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED LF OF 1" LINE STUBBED  OF 1" LINE STUBBED OF 1" LINE STUBBED  1" LINE STUBBED 1" LINE STUBBED  LINE STUBBED LINE STUBBED  STUBBED STUBBED 5' BEHIND PROPOSED BACK OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL  BEHIND PROPOSED BACK OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL BEHIND PROPOSED BACK OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL  PROPOSED BACK OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL PROPOSED BACK OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL  BACK OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL BACK OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL  OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL OF CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL  CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL CURB FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL  FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL FOR FUTURE USE. GENERAL  FUTURE USE. GENERAL FUTURE USE. GENERAL  USE. GENERAL USE. GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE MARKER ABOVE GROUND AT STUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~110 LF ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2  ~110 LF ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2 ~110 LF ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2  LF ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2 LF ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2  ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2 ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2  2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2  PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2 PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2  DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2 DOMESTIC WATER LINE WITH 2  WATER LINE WITH 2 WATER LINE WITH 2  LINE WITH 2 LINE WITH 2  WITH 2 WITH 2  2 2 (TWO) 45° ELBOWS @ 5 FEET APART

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~120 LF ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2" PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  2" PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM 2" PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  UP TO 5 FEET FROM UP TO 5 FEET FROM  TO 5 FEET FROM TO 5 FEET FROM  5 FEET FROM 5 FEET FROM  FEET FROM FEET FROM  FROM FROM RESTROOM EXTERIOR WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  EXTERIOR WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE EXTERIOR WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  SHALL LEAVE SHALL LEAVE  LEAVE LEAVE MARKER ABOVE GROUND AT STUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~176 LF ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2" PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  2" PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM 2" PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM PVC TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM TEE FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM FOR 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM 2" SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM SERVICE UP TO 5 FEET FROM  UP TO 5 FEET FROM UP TO 5 FEET FROM  TO 5 FEET FROM TO 5 FEET FROM  5 FEET FROM 5 FEET FROM  FEET FROM FEET FROM  FROM FROM RESTROOM EXTERIOR WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  EXTERIOR WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE EXTERIOR WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE WALL. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE  SHALL LEAVE SHALL LEAVE  LEAVE LEAVE MARKER ABOVE GROUND AT STUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~167 LF ~ 6" PVC FIRE WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" x 6" PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  6" x 6" PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6" 6" x 6" PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  x 6" PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6" x 6" PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  6" PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6" 6" PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6" PVC TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6" TEE FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6" FOR FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6" FIRE LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  LINE and 32 LF OF 6" LINE and 32 LF OF 6"  and 32 LF OF 6" and 32 LF OF 6"  32 LF OF 6" 32 LF OF 6"  LF OF 6" LF OF 6"  OF 6" OF 6"  6" 6" FOR A COMPLETE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND  A COMPLETE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND A COMPLETE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND  COMPLETE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND COMPLETE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND  FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND  HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND  ASSEMBLY with GATE AND ASSEMBLY with GATE AND  with GATE AND with GATE AND  GATE AND GATE AND  AND AND VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~375 LF ~ 6" PVC FIRE WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" x 6" PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE  6" x 6" PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE 6" x 6" PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE  x 6" PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE x 6" PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE  6" PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE 6" PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE  PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE PVC TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE  TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE TEE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE  FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE FOR FOR A COMPLETE FIRE  FOR A COMPLETE FIRE FOR A COMPLETE FIRE  A COMPLETE FIRE A COMPLETE FIRE  COMPLETE FIRE COMPLETE FIRE  FIRE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY with GATE AND VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2 (TWO) 6" - 45° ELBOWS @ 5 FEET APART

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~452 LF ~ 6" PVC FIRE WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 362 LF ~ 6" PVC FIRE WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1,500 GALLON GREASE TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP  1,500 GALLON GREASE TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP 1,500 GALLON GREASE TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP  GALLON GREASE TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP GALLON GREASE TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP  GREASE TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP GREASE TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP  TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP TRAP. PLEASE REFER TO MEP  PLEASE REFER TO MEP PLEASE REFER TO MEP  REFER TO MEP REFER TO MEP  TO MEP TO MEP  MEP MEP FOR DETAILS and SPECIFICATIONS. TOP  = 82.50 = 82.50 82.50 FL IN = 79.60 = 79.60 79.60 FL OUT = 79.35= 79.3579.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4' DIAMETER SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE  4' DIAMETER SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE 4' DIAMETER SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE  DIAMETER SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE DIAMETER SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE  SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE  SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE  FIBERGLASS MANHOLE FIBERGLASS MANHOLE  MANHOLE MANHOLE WITH OUTSIDE DROP STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC  OUTSIDE DROP STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC OUTSIDE DROP STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC  DROP STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC DROP STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC  STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC  FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC FOR CONNECTION TO PUBLIC  CONNECTION TO PUBLIC CONNECTION TO PUBLIC  TO PUBLIC TO PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER LINE. TOP   = 81.70 = 81.70 FL (E)  = 75.30 = 75.30 FL (NW) = 67.45= 67.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 16" WATER LINE - CITY OF EDINBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 18" SANITARY SEWER LINE - CITY OF EDINBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE - CITY OF EDINBURG TOP  = 80.96 = 80.96 80.96 FL(N,S) = 66.13 = 66.13 66.13 FL(SE) = 66.75= 66.7566.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING NATURAL GAS LINE - Tx ONE GAS - (SIZE UNKNOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 16" x 6" TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX.  16" x 6" TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX. 16" x 6" TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX.  x 6" TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX. x 6" TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX.  6" TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX. 6" TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX.  TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX. TAPPING TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX.  TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX. TEE w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX.  w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX. w/ GATE VALVE AND BOX.  GATE VALVE AND BOX. GATE VALVE AND BOX.  VALVE AND BOX. VALVE AND BOX.  AND BOX. AND BOX.  BOX. BOX. THIS TAP REQUIRES TxDOT APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL  TAP REQUIRES TxDOT APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL TAP REQUIRES TxDOT APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL  REQUIRES TxDOT APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL REQUIRES TxDOT APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL  TxDOT APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL TxDOT APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL  APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL APPROVED UIR PERMIT. GENERAL  UIR PERMIT. GENERAL UIR PERMIT. GENERAL  PERMIT. GENERAL PERMIT. GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BEGIN WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN  SHALL NOT BEGIN WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN SHALL NOT BEGIN WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN  NOT BEGIN WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN NOT BEGIN WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN  BEGIN WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN BEGIN WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN  WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN WORK UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN  UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN UNTIL PERMIT HAS BEEN  PERMIT HAS BEEN PERMIT HAS BEEN  HAS BEEN HAS BEEN  BEEN BEEN OBTAINED AND TxDOT HAS BEEN NOTIFIED 48HRS PRIOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 35 LF ~ 6" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" x 2" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE,  6" x 2" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE, 6" x 2" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE,  x 2" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE, x 2" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE,  2" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE, 2" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE,  PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE, PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE,  TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE, TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE,  FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE, FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINE,  DOMESTIC WATER LINE, DOMESTIC WATER LINE,  WATER LINE, WATER LINE,  LINE, LINE, DOMESTIC WATER METER and BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~265 LF ~ 2" PVC DOMESTIC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 197 LF ~ 6" PVC FIRE WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 65.50 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  ~ 65.50 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL ~ 65.50 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  65.50 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL 65.50 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL  SERVICES. GENERAL SERVICES. GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE MARKER ABOVE GROUND AT CLEAN-OUT. TOP = 86.50 = 86.50 86.50 FL = 81.40= 81.4081.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 70 LF of 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 15' x 15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  ~ 15' x 15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and ~ 15' x 15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  15' x 15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and 15' x 15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  x 15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and x 15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and 15' CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and CLEAR SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and SPACING FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER and  TRANSFORMER and TRANSFORMER and  and and EASEMENT (BY SEPARATE DOCUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 192 LF of 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4' DIAMETER SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE  TOP   = 82.40 = 82.40 FL (E,S)  = 77.75= 77.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 162 LF of 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 5 LF OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  ~ 5 LF OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC ~ 5 LF OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  5 LF OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC 5 LF OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  LF OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC LF OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC OF 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC SEWER PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC LINE and TWO (2) 45  PVC  and TWO (2) 45  PVC and TWO (2) 45  PVC  TWO (2) 45  PVC TWO (2) 45  PVC  (2) 45  PVC (2) 45  PVC  45  PVC 45° PVC PVC BENDS WITH CLEAN OUT FL  = 79.70 = 79.70 79.70 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 130 LF of 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  6" SANITARY SEWER PVC CLEAN OUT TOP = 84.00  = 84.00  84.00  FL = 81.00 = 81.00 81.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 150 LF of 6" SANITARY SEWER PVC LINE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4' DIAMETER SANITARY SEWER FIBERGLASS MANHOLE  TOP   = 85.75 = 85.75 FL (N,S)  = 80.75 = 80.75 FL (E) = 79.25= 79.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 73 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  ~ 73 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR ~ 73 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  73 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR 73 L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR L.F. 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR 6" CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLEAN-OUT FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR RESTROOM SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SEWER SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR  GENERAL CONTRACTOR GENERAL CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE MARKER ABOVE GROUND AT CLEAN-OUT. TOP = 86.50 = 86.50 86.50 FL = 81.45= 81.4581.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ~ 50 L.F. of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  ~ 50 L.F. of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. ~ 50 L.F. of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  50 L.F. of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. 50 L.F. of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  L.F. of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. L.F. of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. of 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. 1" PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. PVC TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. TEE FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. WATER SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. SERVICES TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. TO VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG. VENDING AREAS with 1" PLUG.  AREAS with 1" PLUG. AREAS with 1" PLUG.  with 1" PLUG. with 1" PLUG.  1" PLUG. 1" PLUG.  PLUG. PLUG. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MARK LOCATION OF 1" STUBS FOR ABOVE GROUND REFERENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38



K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

C

B

A

16

SHEET NUMBER C-10

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

UTILITY DETAILS

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950



B

N

PAVING, GRADING and
DRAINAGE LAYOUT

K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

C

B

A

16

PAVING, GRADING and DRAINAGE LAYOUT CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES

SHEET NUMBER C-11

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DETENTION DITCH CROSS SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1  LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2  DOC. No.2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 - SANTA CRUZ RANCH N189.43' - S663.70' - BEING AN IRR TR, LOT D, BLOCK 1  DOC. 540462, O.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD (100.0' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.  LOVES COUNTRY STORE NO.2,  DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT LOVES COUNTRY STORE No.2, DOC. 2411998, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA : 96 S.F. LENTGH : 400 L.F. VOLUME: 38,400 C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
          INDICATES GENERAL RUNOFF DIRECTION ALONG PROPOSED     ROADWAYS. **TYP WHERE SHOWN, NOT ALL LABLED**TYP WHERE SHOWN, NOT ALL LABLED****

AutoCAD SHX Text
          INDICATES 18" WIDE CONCRETE CURB (6" WIDE) AND 	 GUTTER (12" WIDE). CONCRETE CURBING SHALL BE 6" HIGH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
          INDICATES TOP OF CURBING ELEVATION (FINISHED GRADE).  TOP OF CURB SHALL BE 6" HIGHER THAN PROPOSED TOP OF PAVEMENT           **TYP WHERE SHOWN, NOT LABLED WITH KEYNOTE**TYP WHERE SHOWN, NOT LABLED WITH KEYNOTE****

AutoCAD SHX Text
          INDICATES TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION (FINISHED GRADE).      **TYP WHERE SHOWN, NOT LABLED WITH KEYNOTE**TYP WHERE SHOWN, NOT LABLED WITH KEYNOTE****

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ONSITE DETENTION POND VOLUME REQUIRED TO DETAIN IS APPROXIMATELY 38,300 C.F. VOLUME PROVIDED WITHIN ONSITE POND IS APPROXIMATELY 43,456 C.F.  TOP WIDTH  = 40.00 = 40.00 40.00 BOTTOM WIDTH = 16.00 = 16.00 16.00 DEPTH  = 4.00  = 4.00  4.00  TOTAL LENGTH = 388.00 = 388.00 388.00 BANK SLOPES NOT TO EXCEED 3 FEET HORIZONTAL : 1 FOOT VERTICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
          INDICATES TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION (FINISHED GRADE).      **TYP WHERE SHOWN, NOT LABLED WITH KEYNOTE**TYP WHERE SHOWN, NOT LABLED WITH KEYNOTE****

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4.0' x 4.0' GRATED STORM BOX INLET TOP 82.50  82.50  FL 77.8577.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 192.0 L.F. ~ 24" HPP STORM LINE @ 0.18%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CONCRETE SAFETY END TREATMENT FOR 24" HPP DETENTION OUTFALL FL 24" HPP - 77.50 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CONCRETE SAFETY END TREATMENT FOR 18" RCP DETENTION POND CONNECTION FL 18" (SOUTH) RCP - 77.25 FL 18" (NORTH) RCP - 77.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 3 FOOT WIDE CONCRETE PILOT CHANNEL @ O.10% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4.0' x 4.0' GRATED STORM BOX INLET TOP 81.50  81.50  FL 78.6578.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 310.0 L.F. ~ 18" HPP STORM LINE @ 0.26%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4.0' x 4.0' GRATED STORM BOX INLET TOP 81.50  81.50  FL 79.2279.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 130.0 L.F. ~ 12" HPP STORM LINE @ 0.44%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4.0' x 4.0' GRATED STORM BOX INLET TOP 81.50  81.50  FL 79.3079.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4.0' x 4.0' GRATED STORM BOX INLET TOP 81.50  81.50  FL 78.6578.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 143.0 L.F. ~ 12" HPP STORM LINE @ 0.44%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4.0' x 4.0' GRATED STORM BOX INLET TOP 82.75  82.75  FL 77.8577.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 310.0 L.F. ~ 18" HPP STORM LINE @ 0.26%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 190.0 L.F. ~ 24" HPP STORM LINE @ 0.18%

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 2.0' CLEAR CURB CUT FOR STORMWATER SHEETFLOW PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" PVC DETENTION POND DISCHARGE LINE TO BACK OF EXISTING  TxDOT STORMWATER INLET. TxDOT PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR CONNECTION TO EXISTING STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE ALONG HWY 281 RIGHT-0F-WAY. PROPOSED CONNECTION SHALL BE PERPENDICULAR TO TxDOT STRUCTURE. APPROXIMATELY 60 L.F. OF 8" PVC LINE @ 0.33% SLOPE FL IN (EAST)  = 77.00 = 77.00 77.00 FL OUT (WEST) = 76.85= 76.8576.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER CURB INLET TO REMAIN IN PLACE TOP  =  =  FL (W)  = 76.85 = 76.85 76.85 FL (N,S) = 76.75= 76.7576.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL77.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS84.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS84.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS84.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS83.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS83.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS84.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS83.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF86.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP85.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS82.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP80.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP80.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS81.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL77.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL77.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL77.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL77.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL77.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBnk77.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBnk77.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBnk77.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBnk77.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBnk77.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBnk81.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP84.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP83.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP82.65



B

N

PAVING, GRADING and
DRAINAGE DETAILS

K

J

I

H

G

F

E

D

TE
X

A
S 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
-2

28
55

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
32

 A
la

m
o,

 T
X

 7
85

16
je

rr
y@

be
na

vi
de

se
ng

.c
om

95
6.

31
0.

83
73

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

C

B

A

16

SHEET NUMBER C-12

CLIENT:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

PAGE TITLE

PREPARED DATE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.

FOR REVIEW
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

CONCRETE DOWNSPOUT EXTENSION DETAIL

PARKING
CURB

SLOPE AND DISTANCE AS PER PLANS

4"

12"

4"

7"3"

PARKING
AREAS

20"

SLOPE AND
DISTANCE AS PER

PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD W/ BLUE CAP "SAMES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINE DESIGN LABS EDGAR@RAINEDESIGNLABS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HWY 281 APPROX. 1,200 FEET NORTH OF FM 2812, EDINBURG TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.BENAVIDES, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERARDO BENAVIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
140950

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION  DATE      DESCRIPTION                       BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GERARDO BENAVIDES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. 140950, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/07/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OF A SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFICATION TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OFFENSE UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES :

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 3,200 P.S.I. AT MINIMUM 28 DAYS CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 3,200 P.S.I. AT MINIMUM 28 DAYS COMPRESSION STRENGTH. 2. 6"x6" No. 6 WIRE MESH OR EQUAL LAPPED 6". 6"x6" No. 6 WIRE MESH OR EQUAL LAPPED 6". 3. ALL STEEL TO HAVE 4,000 P.S.I. YIELD STRENGTH. ALL STEEL TO HAVE 4,000 P.S.I. YIELD STRENGTH. 4. FINAL GRADED SOIL/MATERIAL ADJACENT TO CONCRETE CHUTE FINAL GRADED SOIL/MATERIAL ADJACENT TO CONCRETE CHUTE EXTENSIONS SHALL BE GRADED TO NO LESS THAN 2" BELOW TOP OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE/BEGINNING OF DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OR EDGE OF DETENTION AREA, IF "V" OR TRAPEZOIDAL SHAPE, RESPECTIVELY.  





ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PID: 277844 
SANTA CRUZ IRRIGATION DIST #15 
PO BOX 599 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0599 
 
PID: 277561 
KENDRICK MICHAEL A & CYNTHIA M 
502 CABALLO LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-1172 
 
PID: 277559 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORT 
1400 DOUGLAS ST 
STOP 1640 
OMAHA, NE 68179-1001 
 
PID: 895464 
LOVES TRAVEL STOP &  
COUNTRY STORES INC 
10601 N PENNSYLVANIA AVE 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120-4198 
 
PID: 895463 
LOVES TRAVEL STOP &  
COUNTRY STORES INC 
10601 N PENNSYLVANIA AVE 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120-4198 
 
PID: 525514 
CONTRERAS ARMANDO & LOURDES 
1201 FINCHER 
NULL 
MISSION, TX 78572-3518 
 
PID: 544169 
CONTRERAS ARMANDO & LOURDES 
1201 FINCHER 
MISSION, TX 78572-35 
 

PID: 533500 
DE LA GARZA ALBERTO & JULIA 
PO BOX 1278 
MERCEDES, TX 78570-1278 
 
PID: 522536 
DE LA GARZA ALBERTO & JULIA 
PO BOX 1278 
MERCEDES, TX 78570-1278 
 
PID: 701349 
JEA TIRES INC 
4101 N CAGE BLVD 
PHARR, TX 78577-7520 
 
PID: 278624 
ENMAC PROPERTIES LLC 
704 CARDINAL AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2776 
 
PID: 544169 
CONTRERAS ARMANDO & LOURDES 
1201 FINCHER 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

 
KENNETH BOWMAN 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 20, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  September 27, 2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.302, Special 
Allowances, Being Lot 24, Post Oaks Subdivision, Located at 2408 River Oaks Lane, As Requested 
By Kenneth Bowman 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
3.302, Special Allowances, as it applies to carports and encroachments into the front setback. In 
the Agriculture Open space, Residential Suburban, and Residential Primary districts, a carport for 
a single-family detached dwelling may encroach into a front setback by a maximum of 10 feet, 
including overhangs. The applicant has constructed a carport approximately 21 feet and 3 inches 
into the front setback of 25 feet.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the south side of River Oaks Lane approximately 270 feet west of South 
Jackson Road. The property is zoned Residential, Primary (RP) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Residential, Primary (RP) District to the north, south, east, and west. Surrounding land uses are 
single family residential uses.   

Background and History 
The property is part of the Post Oaks Subdivision that was recorded on January 21, 1985. The lot 
has 6,490 square feet in total. The applicant constructed a carport without a building permit and 
received a notice of violation from the Code Enforcement department. Staff received a variance 
request application on September 5, 2023. The applicant is asking for the allowance to encroach 
approximately 21 feet and 3 inches into the front setback of 25 feet. The applicant indicated the 
reason for appeal is 10 feet allowance past dwelling is not enough to cover typical vehicles, 20 
feet is required.  

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 52 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The front setback for this subdivision is 25 feet and the Unified Development Code allows 
carports for single-family detached dwellings in the Residential, Primary (RP) District to encroach 
10 feet into the front setback. The carport is encroaching approximately 21 feet and 3 inches into 
the front setback of 25 feet, therefore making it non-compliant. The carport was built without a 
building permit, however the applicant is wanting to come to compliance.    



KENNETH BOWMAN  
  Page 2 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends denial of the variance request. If approved, the applicant will need to comply 
with all other requirements during the permitting process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the 
County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the recording of the ZBA order is also required. A 
location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, site plan, and application from the property 
owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Alejandra Gonzalez Jaime Acevedo  
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Edinburg, TX | Unified Development Code 2

building, and fire or parapet walls, skylights, towers attached to a building, steeples, flagpoles attached to a 
building, chimneys, smokestacks, water tanks, silos, grain elevators, or similar structures.

2. Setback Plane. As depicted in Figure 3.302-2, Setback Plane, where a building adjoins a property with a single-
family dwelling, the building may be increased beyond the maximum permitted if the setback nearest the adjoining 
single-family dwelling is increased one foot for each one foot of height above the maximum permitted height. 

Figure 3.302-2
Stepback Plane

 

FIGURE NOTES:
A = 1 additional foot of setback required for each foot over maximum building height | B = Single-family dwelling | 

C = Building on adjacent property that exceeds permitted maximum building height  | D = Property Line

D. Height Standards. The following structures and parts of structures are exempt from the height limitations set forth in the 
zoning districts, except as limited by any height restriction imposed by the Federal Aviation Administration or in Division 
2.200, Use Standards. Where lower heights are required, they shall be met.

1. Steeples and bell towers. Steeples and bell towers provided they are not more than 80 percent higher than the 
maximum height and where no part of the tower or steeple exceeds five percent of the roof area, or 900 square feet 
of horizontal area whichever is less.

2. Water facilities. Municipal water tanks and sandpipes.
3. Antennae. Radio and television antennae and other reception facilities.
4. Utilities. Public utility poles, towers, and wires. 

E. Projections into Required Yards.
1. General. The following structures may project into a required yard, beyond the building setback line:

a. Awnings/Canopies. Awnings and canopies may project no more than three feet from the building wall into a 
required yard.

b. Bay windows. Bay windows may project no more than two feet from the building wall into: 
i. Front and rear yards of any lot; and 
ii. Side yards only on the lots are greater than 10,000 square feet. 

c. Chimneys. Chimneys may project no more than two feet from the building wall into a required yard.
d. Eaves. Overhanging roof, eave, gutter, cornice, or other architectural features may project no more than three 

feet into a required yard. Where greater overhangs are desired architecturally, the building shall be moved 
back so as to intrude no further than three feet into the yard.

e. Marquees. Marquees, where permitted by Division 4.300, Signs, may project to the property line or 15 feet, 
whichever is less, in front yards. Intrusion into side yards is permitted only where the fire department indicates 



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Edinburg, TX | Unified Development Code 3

that it will not hinder fire access. No intrusion is permitted into rear yards. In the DT district, where buildings 
are built to the sidewalk line a marquee may extend over the sidewalk provided its lowest point is at least 15 
feet above the sidewalk, and the City Engineer approves clearance from any overhead lines. The number of 
street trees required for the use shall not be reduced.

f. Steps. Steps or stairs to a dwelling, non-enclosed, not to project more than four feet into a required yard from 
a building wall or the edge of a porch.

g. Planting boxes. Planting boxes may project no more than 18 inches from the building wall into a required yard.
h. Porches (low). Non-enclosed porches, decks, or terraces that are no more than two feet above grade at their 

highest point may project:
i. Into front yards: four feet.
ii. Into rear yards of lots that are greater than 15,000 square feet in area: one-half the depth of the rear 

yard or 50 feet from the building wall, whichever is less.
iii. Into rear yards of lots that are 15,000 square feet in area or less: 20 feet, or five feet to any property line, 

whichever is less.
i. Porches (elevated). Non-enclosed porches, decks, and terraces that are more than two feet in height may 

project into the rear yard, but not the front or side yards. The maximum projection into the rear yard is one-
third the depth of the rear yard. For lots with an area that is less than 15,000 square feet, the deck shall be set 
back from property lines five feet, plus two feet for every foot the deck's maximum height exceeds two feet.

j. Carports. In the AO, RS, and RP districts, a carport for a single-family detached dwelling, twin house, or 
duplex may encroach into a front setback by a maximum of 10 feet, including overhangs.  

k. Swimming Pools. A swimming pool may encroach into a required side yard or a street side yard provided it is 
screened by a completely opaque fence or wall. In no case may a pool encroach into an easement. 

2. Limitations. 
a. On lots with an area of 15,000 square feet or less, none of the projections set out in this section are permitted 

to come closer than three feet to any property line (unless further restricted), nor shall any intrusion be such 
that it forces trespass onto the adjoining property, unless the encroachment is on the zero lot line side of an 
approved lot line building and access for maintenance is provided by restrictive covenant.

b. Some intrusions need maintenance or are part of an access way. In no case should the result of a permitted 
intrusion be to require a person using the access way or maintaining the building or structure to encroach 
upon the adjoining property, unless the encroachment is on the zero lot line side of an approved lot line 
building and access for maintenance is provided by restrictive covenant.

F.  Structures Permitted within Required Yards. The following structures are permitted within required yards:
1. Clotheslines. Clotheslines posts.
2. Driveways.

a. Driveways shall be setback from side property lines a minimum of two feet.   
b. Driveways for side load or rear garages may be located in side yards if they are set back from side property 

lines as follows:
i. Lots greater than one acre: 12 feet.
ii. Lots 15,000 square feet to one acre: Five feet.
iii. Lots with an area less than 15,000 square feet: Two feet.

c. Driveways in front or rear yards that are reasonably necessary or required to provide access.
3. Fences. Fences, walls, and hedges in accordance with Sec. 2.202, Use Tables.
4. Garages. On single-family residential lots:

a. Side load front garages located on lots with areas that are less than 15,000 square feet may project to within 
five feet of the property line or 67 percent of required street yard, whichever is more. Where side load front 
garages are used, the developer shall be required to install one large tree and one small tree to screen two-
car garages or one large tree and two small trees for garages of three or more spaces, in addition to any other 
required landscaping.

b. Alley access garages may be within two feet of the alley for side load garages or 15 feet for garages where 
one backs out into the alley.

5. Garbage disposal. Garbage disposal equipment. However, such equipment is not permitted within required 
bufferyards.

6. Mailboxes. Freestanding mailboxes, installed no closer than one foot from the sidewalk or as approved by the City 
in the right-of-way or required by the Post Office. In no case shall a mailbox encroach upon a sidewalk.



E-FM-4-901--
• • •

1 i n =  7,917ft 

� - � 
. .  _ . . . . . ,  = : f = D " A - - . , . 1 1 . i - T ' � 1 5 1 M : ! �  · n--+---EH 0·.. RB-

• r-1 

·p:eN  0

 ll11:  -'1{!,·00· -s tN-R 
 R;·N:E 

TBE:R.:PAJ. __  _ , ,    G i  t.=--==---..!"-----'--------=I 
SA-R 

® t - - - A P _ P L _ 1 c _ A N _ T _ A N _ o , _ 0 R _ s _ u e _ o , _ v 1 s _ , o _ N :  
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  - - - - - - I  

KENNETH BOWMAN - 2408 RIVER OAKS LN 



7 

£1'- APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
KENNETH BOWMAN - 2408 RIVER OAKS LN 



- - -  -  w
> cc 
CJ 
LL 0 

J I I I I I I I \ 
u} -I f------"----L-L-----l d\------1---------l 

1------L------l   1--------l-------l;,:: L-------l-------1 
L---- - - - l - - - - - - - l :::a 

CII - - - - - - - - - - -J l , - - - - - - - - i  L - - - - - ' - -   

£1'- APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
KENNETH BOWMAN - 2408 RIVER OAKS LN 

Q 
a: 
z 
0 
U) 

CJ 
cc -, 

W SPRAGUE ST 

1 i n =  400 ft 

CITY LIMITS 

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION 
SITE 

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE 

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN 

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY 

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL, URBAN AND 
TOWNHOME 

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED 
HOME 

URBAN UNIVERSITY 

DOWNTOWN 

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD 

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL 

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT 



2 

FORT 9 1 0  
I - I - -
B-ROWN
A�E 3 9  4 0  Cl 

01 14

4 4  4 3  4 2  41 d 1 5
:z::- 16 R-1 N-GO L D 1-, 

17 Cl R 5 6  5 7  5 8  Ill::· 
0

1 18 
6 3  6 2  61 6 0  5 9  u.: 

7 

7 

2 

2 7 

2 

2 

----  w 
2 5  > 
2 4  CC 

2 3  CJ 

2 2  LL 

W S P R A G U E  S T  

2 6  3 7  

2 7  3 6  

2 8  3 5  

2 9  3 4  

3 0  3 3  

31 3 2  
L _ - _ L -

A 

0 

4 6 

3 4  cn
l 

5 3

H E R  
I 

O A K  

\ 
OAKS  

LN54 II 
5 5  n 

5 5 

5 

2 3 

5 

5 

5 

5 

en W FREDDY G O N Z A L E Z  DR 

1 4 1 1 4 + + + + + 5 1 3 4 \  

- - - - - - ,  

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

I 
I 

1 ;=..=--=--;�=--=--.-==----;:::� ' 

:o 

SAN 
2 4  ..I , _ _ J _ _ J - - ' - - - - " - - '  I I 

_ , c....=..;=...=;=....c - RO 
1ST 

5 0  
51 
5 2  II. 

5 3  
Ill:: 
w 

5 4  :ii 
5 5  :ii 
102 : , I en 
100 

_ J_L_D_E_LOWER DR 
1 +     1 ;  3 3  3 2  31 3 0  

6 4  2 9  

6 3  2 8  

6 2  2 7  

61 2 6  

6 0  2 5  
5 9  6 5  

5 8  6 6  

5 7  6 7  

5 6  6 8  
103 110 

I 

·1 

  en 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

2 3  
I 2 4I-

en w 72 
, 71> Ill:: cc 

:z:: 
7 0  

6 9  
111 
112 

11 11  

1 5  

1 4  
1 3  

1 2  

11 

7 3  

7 4  

7 5  

7 6  
118 
117 

11 116 

4 
5 
6 

Cl 7Ill:: 

£1'- APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
KENNETH BOWMAN - 2408 RIVER OAKS LN 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

5 9  

en 5 8  
5 7  cc 
5 6  C) 
RIV 

5 5  

5 4  

5 3  

4 

1 i n =  400 ft 

5 5 5 5 

5 7 6 

w 
> 

5 cc 
8 I-5 w 9 5 5 5 z 
10 z 

5 5 11 0 
m 

12 w 
..I 

3 5  3 6  12 
m 

LN 
4 4 5 6 4 9  4 8  4 7  
5 

6 
HN 8 Ill:: 5 0 51 5 2  -J-o 7 

Cl 
/ - -

► 
1 0  11 12 z 

0 6 5  6 4  6 3  

:z:: 
14 13 I- 6 6  6 7  6 8  

CITY LIMITS 

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION 



Site Photo 
Kenneth Bowman 
2408 River Oaks Lane



I 

• 

• 

r...,._., 
- " " - -

I ,13 ':. . ,' 
,; 

,,,,. 

,15 

_,  ,1 
,· 

9 

. ., 
' :,1 
:  

2 ;, 

• 

• 1t1s.tJI' 

t Z5 • !'   : _   
" 

/II,,., 

II# • .Qt/ 

'  :• :,c .

t i  -....t.,l, 
• • 411 51

- -=- - - - - -1 -10 : " 1 - - - - ' ' - - - - " " 1  
 i 

.. " 7 ' • - t 5 1 ' '
)"  # V  ,,.,,.-.4.   

- --/7Y::r 71 

,.,.. • . . . , ,  . 3 1  - ' 

  ....,
. ,
  •: c-.  7-\  2,  "·-..,_ -5 ·:?Ji,, ....,. I 

• .._    o 
,;- ... 
-..C'" 

c:.-<1: :--- - .

·"' • 
" .... 

t jf .   -
£;U.S' I " I •  5 -t.: 

"""' _,,,;,y   
..... 

'g - - __ £•.:._ P o ,

• ,. 
z,,' 

  i I   
    

'

·'
 I 

  
t 
I  ,i 

 S:'i /1: N  
� I  

, 

{I  
  

  
"· 

\ l  
  

I 
', 

  lri !: \I) "' 
  

C-' -:, "' ·--  

i t \l 

! i  ' 
  I 

"'I 
,- - - - "7d:d7•- -sl.tW .o  

h'¥&./.DM.I Jt:Y I . . . M. I / /dAT/(:)IV li:45EME,VT 
• L = - " = = = l c,cON Tt7 Tl,£ c1,r cY EO/N'.&/K. 

.S.E e Lt:Jre 
S.e:. e75 

. -------.!i:: :. . .- ..... w•.;•, . .· --.L.---,-.,....,,.,,.,,,,...,.,.., - -:::;.· _ _  ,. . , ._... . , . . . , , , , . . .--------. . .  ' - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - ' " < : : - : - - - t':! _§0°S3 '  t ) O '  W ~  60. OC}_'__ - - - - - -   

r EOPY GONZALEZ P 1ve j I 
!I

I liiB 7i . :L .   -&a% - MIM>CoA, . . .  INC.

I, 11:J COIIIIA.TlNI l ! l l i l l l t n t l l ' l . - . . S /  IUIIYEY01tS, 

, llkAll9'1, T N M  . . 

1.J.  · I

JQ 
, - - L  . .  J 

._., , #  ..,.. 'D '· "IN!'ll'JN. 
AW?  Mt,1,/ " '  ( , . . .  , . . .  0,111" 

,'?l"A  . - . c l  
, r , , r  tl5r MV' 4Y,'lb 

M, 
I , 
  ,,•-
I, 
lt:J 

OElrA 
tHrt1'r," 
,r11·  · 

, , , .  " " ' a , '  
P •·otr 
IIYIJ#p#' 
,H•t:JII '(JIIJ' 
  ",'1  .i..·· 
,,,--·PP' 
-,rtv.·  
,rprzr 

- -•'+-  .... -,' 
•I '., 
11 

i 

&1/lt I! t:M"' 
,KAPfll  r,,  ,,"'""' 11.16' l,lN' 

!10."" n•· 4 ( 2 1 J '

!k)()t1' §tl.O,' 1t': 11· 
/(}IJIP' f, -  /J' 
' "  l>t)' tlJoZ· /,I I  ,., ,, ,ON' , .,· 

I #  /JI' .,,,:r //IJ. !fai 
11#.1'' H«I' ,, •. 

/Qc  , , . ,  /Ill.,.,,. '" ,,,. 
!JO. OQ. PIIU' f'r,#/' 

L tJC.4/'/tJlf/ H 4 ?

,!£ -¾,- ,.v"Cl7E,:P 
I . "="r- ,e ,   =A:5 

,Z f .  

t.,A,811' 
21/41

,,,  
'6.!U' ,,. 
1 ,,· 

"'"" .
11,-11 
 J. , , .
 v· 
11:tf 

L !J t) !ILT.l!J,,K,t ,S,,,AL-L ,!I£ ,I /fl'/A/l'llfLM 0 ,  , ' 
,EC'L:  OI/ co   L 07!1  /LJEY.flf'O M ., 
S,1/ALL / 0 .  M/,<//#VM. 

, ,VO /'E,«;.L. t, ,4.:. N -'<At'• .'L/!J/a ,WL 2 0  •
,11. C / (} ; I / , - , - = . ,  H!UT. 

APPROVED 
F';JA RECORDING 

liidalgll Co. Rijihl of Wey Dept. 

JJ UmaJl1b/lied 
1

. , . . ,I. I S" 
,. 

,,

 Ut10IVl IOA/ PLAT C),& 

Pt75T OAKS ..,U IVl A?N" 

N"',16 11fE Y!,T n "'1   ., 1¥ u,r 6 ,  J!Nrlil'.' r111, Tl!AO 
MEft('AN «lt#' .ff  CQMl".fA/f  T -<• _ _  a"O 1"' , a a u
Z-1, l";/6£ I  • .?E,'!7 REctJR , "ltliilftJ a,tNrY, /Ff,#_,; MIP 1 ,
•CLE!, AL!W  1/0lt'", A!,  ,¥•{/,f!,.'£-f  ,V .SVt!rW'l-'/0!,' ,IS 
 K /'UT  Ec,:? P IN r a t l t H  / , 'l46E  . ,4/,#/' 
#IPAllkJ COVA/ TY, 

"'•fl - fnH 
. . .  ,., WlffM,LH 

• 

T9 - - ■ . ,  ,,_ L - . . . . .  - TMI "-•T . . . . . .  H . . .  ti -■N■tl•  ...... 
.... Altt • N•IM ·• TN . . . .  a Wl,'f' Allt'NOttllll aet■T N .. Mftl '8 TlC -
M' ' " '  "ILtC PCHICVC• au. " . . .  " ,  ALLl11, , .  . . . . . . .  , •• ceu•ua. . . . . . . . . . .  . 
Refl • - ""9L IC "-.CCI T .... 10■ . . . . . .  ,o■ T•I P------ . .  ••• l•-■■JIN 
t•ltt'•■ C■HINII . 

.,_,..9f''IHI 
cellltn . ,  ..,.LN 
• • ·  , , . .  _ . . .  • . . . . . . ,  aw,.....-r N ,,.,, taT , . .  . . . . . .  
/faNCe: R ,  N eEIBAS re ,C:  , ■ - , .  
•MON ■a•t 1I IIJINC■1NI '9 T,.- l'ONIOIH •■IT--■T, 
N TNAT NI llllC\ITA , ... IA•■ •Otl , . .  ,. . . . . . .  , • ·
t u n • n  . . .  tfl ' " '  CANCIU , ..... ,. . . . . . .  . 
• •  . , . .  • • • •  . ,  , .  . . . . .  N M .  . . . .  ,..,c, , ....   . .  
, • OiS 

-  . . . .  , •• Ot.'t'lhC't' '"'' -...., •""'°"'• .. ,, ....,.  CCh111n ,,111,ea,,.. o,s,"'c' " 

. .  ,.... I 3:1  . .  , . ,  ki'-4-m lt1- • •  RS>'+ _
lltOALOO COUIITl' tllllll1H,1'10fll 019'f'llll(.T lie Oft WIU. IKIT M IIS,ottS*I 
- Kuwt•• Of ••n• TO ... ,. LOT ,. '"'

I , fM  •·'"'·, A llelttWWW ,,. . , ,u.. . .  HI I■ / 
IU't'I • Tll.U 0 . . . . . .  QIITIP'T TMT , ...  Af ,t 1'11111 . . .
AIIID , _  •• H't'IMt. . . . . . .  • ne , _ . "  . . .  ....... ....,... ....... ,., ,......_ .... 
Tl T'M 11'1..AT. 

" ... , .. 
• • •HIM•

·•Oltfl .... , . - c . ,  . . .  · " " '  - '""· ' " '  ,Ph( . .  , . ,
• •  l'! .. .   -5:. . _  __

"' 

• .

. , . 
·i 

• 

- '

\ . , 



P.O. Box 1079 Edinburg, TX 78540 
(956) 388-8203 fax(956)292-2080 

www.cltyofedlnburg.com 

-

) 'I I .-. .-- , ' -, 
(< 1\:1'"-: 

'{:;,: 0--• 

r t  l..-

'
I - I   ',.,,... I

_, I" '  • 

i .. 

.I l:t.. 
  

. 

§JI'JI'JE JP>JLAN AND JFJLOOJR JPJLAN JI§ JRJEQlUJIJRJED 

REAR 

.. , .  . . . --

, /  I /  ' --
j - -

I I 
i;> ,. I -

,_ 
' ' 

l   r--.. ; 
I  

' ,  
.. I 

•· 

" , /  A A.I I;;, i-,· · -

' -
I-': !:t I 

,.... 1: 
\. L 4/ 

11 ''-" 'I \ 

-- 'tz.1 i---1----ll---+--l--+--+--1-1- -v-,.H-·...L..j.-1---1----11--+--+--+---+--1-1---1---+--+--+--+--+--f--+-+--+--+--+---+--+-,--J:i--+ ... 

-r /\ j/ 

--

- h ,,,,,,-.-

I . J .  ' I WJ-

' 

' -:::I 

I I • 

- J

***IRREGULAR LOTS WILL BE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A SURVEY*** 

{ 

FRONT 



The City of Edinburg 
415 W. University Drive 
Edinburg, TX 78539 

Owner: Kenneth Bowman 

Kenneth Bowman 
2408 River Oaks LN 
Edinburg, TX 78539-7319 

Certified Mailing: 7022 2410 0002 9970 1570 

Notice of Violation for the following location: 

Address 

2408 RIVER OAKS 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

Case Number: NO-PRMT-2023-6363 

Legal Description 

POST OAKS LOT 24 

Case Type: Building without Permit 

Date Case Established: 09/01/2023 

Compliance Deadline: 09/11/2023 

This office is in receipt of a complaint regarding the below stated violation (s) . This is a notice requiring that the issue (s) be 
corrected by the date stated above. 

Violation: SEC. 151.016 - CONSTRUCTION CONTRARY TO CODE; STOP WORK ORDER 
Corrective Action: Please apply for permit for car port. 
Compliance Date: 09/11/2023 

Your immediate attention correcting the violation (s) is requested. Failure to reply to this notice within 10 days of receipt of this 
letter will result in a formal complaint being filed against you in Municipal Court for the apparent violation. 

Thank you for your cooperation. If you need additional information or have any questions, please call this office at 
956-388-1838. 

M
Jesus Gonzalez 
Code Enforcement Officer 

Page 1 of 1 



l> , ' 

Planning & Zoning (a LdinDUfQ 415 West University Drive Edinburg, 
Texas 78539 
(956) 388-8202 

Zoning Variance Application 

Owner Contact Information 

Mailing Address: 
Street Address 

;r;p ' 
City/State Zip Code 

Phone (Home): .cJS'Z t-?oS'-boZ,1 (Work): (Cell): . , , , . . / 4    - - - - -

Email: ,£r,;1 f¾,/ff: ,;nz1,v;ftovh   J o / ,
7   / 4 µ d e [ /     

Agent/ Applicant Name (if differentthan Owner): - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
App Ii cant Contact Information 

Mailing Address: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 
Street Address City/State Zip Code 

Phone (Home): _ _ _ _ _ _ _  (Work): _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  (Cell): _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 

Email: - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Property Address for Variance: _ _  2<-=-+t/ p_ f "  £ i ! V e-e- O ,q k r & _· _£=,=d, ;   6 "--', J t- - _,_Y ? '- - - + -- -- J..,__,/fc;; . = =cs. 3'----. J . -  
  Street Address City/State Zip Code 

Property Legal Description: - - - - - - "   - Y - - - - - - - - - - f f c ) F ---=-C l S"-7------'la  , _/ (-=-- =-- - - - - - - -
tt Subdivision Lot Block 

Present Property Zoning: 3if 51,dq ,i-Aii_ J/: i p f  4 r y

Nature of Request (cite all applicable issues needing variance):

Property ID#: C Ce 2 3 .5 .3 

Reason for Appeal 
Variance will not be granted to relieve personal hardships, to accommodate conditions created by the owner or applicant, 
and will not be based solely on economic gain or Joss. However, i f  there are circumstances the applicant wishes to be 
known to the Zoning Board of  Adjustment, please list below. Attach additional pages i f  necessary. Information provided 
here is not required and does not guarantee approval of  this request. 

/;:; tve- I I /r, $
f a  r:::-r d ! & w / h - c e . . ,  ,,t;J/J;5r  1/t;Jf lfi' ,:,A2r t?pt,qvy4 vb  I/  

OFFICE USE ONLY: 
/. , t1 C UDC Section(s) Requiring Variance: _7?:_._2)_.,__[1_n_ct.,.,J ic....co'-'f-_ _  :i._t_·-_4 _ _  /1J_v_r_ .. _ur_r_,_p_'(J_4_...c../·_1'fd _ _  l ___c TT-----'S"-</-L--f_lxt_d_:::. _ _ _  _ 

Reviewed by: 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PID: 262341 
OLIVAREZ SAMANTHA MARIE 
1416 POST OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7309 

PID: 262339 
ZEPEDA RICARDO & EVANGELINA QUIROZ 
1410 POST OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7308 

PID: 262386 
RAPPAZZO ORALIA M & OSCAR MORENO 
ETAL 
1414 HERILAGE OAK RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

PID: 262349 
ARREDONDO ENRIQUE M 
1419 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7316 

PID: 262357 
GARCIA OFELIA 
2424 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262359 
RODRIGUEZ OMAR I 
2421 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 587619 
TREJO MARIA ROSA 
2636 EASY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7384 

PID: 587620 
TREJO VERONICA & RAJ KIRTIKUMAR 
DESAI 
2815 JOAN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 

PID: 262385 
MARTINEZ MARIA RODRIGUEZ 
1410 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7315 

PID: 587621 
GUERRA ALEJANDRO 
2640 EASY ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

PID: 587622 
HERNANDEZ CLARISSA DIANIRA 
10601 N 10TH ST LOT 5 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-9533 

PID: 262346 
DIMAS EDWARD & DAHLIA C 
1501 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7318 

PID: 262347 
SCHAEFER MARIA C 
1423 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7316 

PID: 262340 
RODRIGUEZ RENE J 
1412 POST OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7308 

PID: 262351 
BRIONES ARMANDO JR & LORA D 
3306 CRYSTAL FALLS AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-1828 

PID: 262384 
COLE FRANK B JR & MARGARET J 
1406 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7315 

PID: 262361 
JANUARY ERNEST M & JUANITA 
2411 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262360 
GARZA HUGO JR & LINDA L 
2417 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PID: 262362 
GUZMAN APRIL J 
2407 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

PID: 262364 
CHAPA VIOLA G 
1124 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7321 

PID: 262368 
MANZANO YVONNE & MARIANO JR 
1108 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7321 

PID: 262380 
TERAN MARIA CAROLINA 
1224 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7324 

PID: 587623 
MAGADIA MARIA NERI & DION CIRILO 
2644 EASY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7384 

PID: 262343 
GARZA BEATRICE M 
1424 POST OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7309 

PID: 262350 
MONTALVO ROLAND & EMMA JO 
1413 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7316 

PID: 262342 
LOPEZ ELOY 
1420 POST OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7309 

PID: 262335 
HERNANDEZ JUANITA & ALFREDO 
1423 POST OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

PID: 262366 
PEREZ JUAN MARTIN & FLORENCIA 
4600 VICTORIA AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78503-7328 

PID: 262382 
GONZALEZ ISRAEL E JR 
1308 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7325 

PID: 587616 
GARZA IMELDA 
2630 EASY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7384 

PID: 587618 
RIOS LUIS M MD & MARY ANN 
2634 EASY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7384 

PID: 262338 
HUGHES MELBA JOYCE 
1411 POST OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7310 

PID: 262387 
CANO ROJELIO JR 
1420 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7315 

PID: 262356 
MARTINEZ LETICIA S 
2422 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262383 
CARDONA MYRTA 
1402 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7315 

PID: 262354 
PALACIOS IVAN G & ZOILA 
2412 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PID: 262355 
VELA CESAR & YVETTE VELA 
2813 VILLA ALEGRE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

PID: 587615 
DIAZ VALERIE NICOLE A/K/A VALERIE 
NICOLE GONZALEZ 
2628 EASY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7384 

PID: 262367 
TORRES ROBERT CHRISTIAN 
501 E JASMINE AVE APT NO 120 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

PID: 262379 
TREVINO RICHARD 
1220 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7323 

PID: 262388 
PENA JESUS A & IRMA E 
2516 BILTMORE AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2711 

PID: 262358 
TORRES KAROLINA & IVAN 
2423 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262363 
GARZA ANDRES JR & ESTHER 
2401 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262337 
PRINKEY VERONICA 
1415 POST OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7311 

PID: 262353 
BOWMAN KENNETH R 
2408 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262352 
BARRAGAN FELIX & MARGOT 
2402 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262365 
CASTILLO ANTONIO JR & ALMA 
1120 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7321 

PID: 262369 
CHAMPION CHARLES J & AURORA 
1104 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7321 

PID: 262381 
RODRIGUEZ MARCO A & CRYSTAL Y 
GARCIA 
1304 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7325 

PID: 262348 
CERVANTES VELMA 
1421 HERITAGE OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7316 

PID: 262358 
TORRES KAROLINA & IVAN 
2423 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262363 
GARZA ANDRES JR & ESTHER 
2401 RIVER OAKS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7319 

PID: 262389 
LEWIS LORETTA L 
1424 HERITAGE OAKS ROAD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7315 



  

Variance Request 

 

MANUEL PERALES JR.  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 18, 2023 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  September 27, 2023 

Agenda Item  

Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206, 

Accessory Use and Structure Standards, Being Lot 8, Camarada Del Sol Subdivision, Located at 

406 North M Road, As Requested By Manuel Perales Jr. 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 

2.206 (D)(2)(iv) as it applies to no single freestanding accessory structures shall exceed 30% of 

the floor area of the principal structure. The applicant is requesting to enclose a portion of an 

existing palapa to construct a game room. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the southeast corner of Agave Avenue and North M Road, 

approximately ¼ mile south of East Richardson Road. The property is zoned Residential, 

Suburban (RS) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the west, 

Agricultural and Open Space (AO) District to the south, Residential, Primary (RP) District to the 

east, and Residential, Manufactured Home (RMH) District to the north. Surrounding land uses 

are single-family residential and Christian Lee Church.  

 

Background and History 

The property is part of the Camarada Del Sol Subdivision, recorded April 7, 2005. On March 25, 

2014 applicant received a permit to build a gazebo/palapa with a square footage of 1,598. A 

Zoning Variance Application was received from the applicant on September 5, 2023, requesting 

the existing structure be partially enclosed for a game room for a total square footage of an 

additional 614.6. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 34 neighboring property owners and received no 

comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared.  

 

Analysis 

A site plan showing the partial enclosure was submitted for our review, however the current size 

already exceeds the allowed in Section 2.206 (D)(2)(iv) as it applies to no single freestanding 

accessory structures shall exceed 30% of the floor area of the principal structure. The current 

palapa exceeds the 30 % of the floor are of the principal structure so enclosing the additional 

614.6 sq. ft. for a game room will exceed it more.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

MANUEL PERALES JR.  Page 2 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends denial of this variance request and that the applicant respect required not to 

exceed the 30 % of floor are of the principal structure. Approval of this variance would set a 

precedent for allowing accessory structures to have a bigger square footage than allowable.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

Anaisa Licerio Jaime Acevedo  
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning  
 



 

MANUEL PERALES JR.  Page 3 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 2 – ZONING DISTRICTS AND LAND USES 
Division 2.200, Use Standards 

Sec. 2.206, Accessory Use and Structure Standards 
. . .  

D. General Standards for Accessory Structures and Uses. 

1. Residential Uses. The following provisions apply to all residential uses in any district: 

a. Use of Structure. The accessory structure is not used for commercial purposes except 
for approved cottage industries.  

b. Accessory Structures to Single-Family Uses. Accessory structures to single-family uses 
are designed and located as follows: 

i. Front and Street Side Yards. No freestanding accessory structure on a single-family 
(including lot-line and village house) lot shall be located: 

1. In front of the principal structure; 

2. Within the required front yard; 

3. Within a required street side yard; or 

4. Within a utility easement of record. 

 

ii.  Side yards. Freestanding accessory structures may be located in side yards of 
single-family (including lot-line and village house) lots if: 

1. If the lot is 1/2 acre or greater in size; 

2. The side yard is not a street side yard; 

3. The structure is located at least 20 feet behind the extended front plane of the 
principal structure; and 

4. The structure is not located in a utility easement of record. 

    iv. Floor Area.   

1. No single freestanding accessory structures shall exceed 30% of the floor area 
of the principal structure except as may be specifically permitted in Subsection 
F, Storage and Utility Sheds, below. 

  

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


 

MANUEL PERALES JR.  Page 4 

 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 9 – DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCEDURES 
Division 9.500, Quasi-Judicial Review Procedures 

Sec. 9.501, Variances 
. . .  

B. Specific Review Criteria.  

1. Review Criteria. In determining whether to approve, approve with conditions, or deny a 
Variance, the review bodies shall consider the applicable common decision criteria in Sec. 
9.205, Common Decision Criteria, and should not grant a variance unless the following 
conditions are satisfied:  

a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the subject property 
because of its size, shape, or topography that are not applicable to other lands or 
structures in the same district; 

b. The need for a Variance or the extraordinary and exceptional conditions do not result 
from the actions of the applicant; 

c. Granting the Variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is 
denied to other lands or structures in the same district; 

d. A literal interpretation of the provisions of this UDC would deprive the applicant of 
rights commonly enjoyed by other residents of the district in which the property is 
located; 

e. Granting of the Variance will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of 
this UDC and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to 
the public welfare; 

f. The Variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a permitted 
use of the land, building, or structure; 

g. The Variance will not permit a use of land, building, or structure that is not otherwise 
permitted in the applicable district; 

h. The Variance will not permit an intensity of use of land that is not permitted in the 
applicable district; and 

i. The Variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 

2. Affirmative Findings. In order to approve an application for a Variance, the final decision-
making body shall make affirmative findings on all of the applicable decision criteria. 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c










Site Photo 
Manuel Perales Jr.
406 North M Road



alicerio
Line

alicerio
Line

alicerio
Line

alicerio
Line

alicerio
Line







ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PID: 346472 
ARREGUIN ARGENTINA 
2223 REBECCA DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0664 
 
PID: 296984 
CHRISTIAN LIFE CHURCH 
321 N M RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2570 
 
PID: 593371 
AVALOS NANCY A 
2505 AGAVE AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8391 
 
PID: 593372 
ZAMORA SYLVIA & ABELARDO CUELLAR 
5607 CAMANCHE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8792 
 
PID: 593381 
GONZALEZ MAXIMO & ADRIANA M 
2502 VERBENA AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-3761 
 
PID: 593380 
ACUNA EMMA 
7204 E MILE 17 ROAD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6627 
 
PID: 593373 
VELA ALFREDO 
2415 AGAVE CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8336 
 
PID: 593374 
VEGA VELIAZAR 
423 ZENON MOYA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0326 
 
PID: 593379 
SAN JUAN REYNALDO & MARIBEL 
2412 VERBENA AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8392 
 
PID: 692216 
OVALLE FRANSCISCO JAVIER & CLAUDIA 
YVETTE 
2408 AGAVE CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 84321 

PID: 593375 
ESPINOSA MICHELLE 
702 DELIA DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
PID: 593376 
SALAZAR GERARDO 
2403 AGAVE CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8336 
 
PID: 593377 
PADILLA JOEL JR 
1663 RANCHO GRANDE W 
SAN BENITO, TX 78586 
 
PID: 593362 
RIVERA CLEMENTE 
2510 AGAVE AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8391 
 
PID: 583334 
OSORIO ADRIANA GARZA 
510 YUCA AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0499 
 
PID: 583333 
DELEON SYLVIA MARTINEZ 
508 YUCCA AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0499 
 
PID: 583332 
GUFFEY MELISSA 
502 YUCCA AVE LOT 2 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0499 
 
PID: 692213 
ANGULO JUAN F 
2414 AGAVE CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8336 
 
PID: 692214 
HERNANDEZ RAUL 
2412 AGAVE CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8336 
 
PID: 692215 
DE LA ROSA CYNTHIA A 
2410 AGAVE CIRCLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8336 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PID: 692218 
PERALES MANUEL JR 
406 N M RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0448 
 
PID: 692211 
RODRIGUEZ CLAUDIA V & SERGIO 
1725 W GASTEL CIR 
MISSION, TX 78572-3037 
 
PID: 692217 
RIOS JOSE R & AMANDA A CERVANTES 
2406 AGAVE CIRCLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8336 
 
PID: 593363 
RODRIGUEZ-BARRIOS CLAUDIA V 
2506 AGAVE AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
PID: 296961 
PEREZ ANIVAL & NIDIA 
501 N M RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8425 
 
PID: 507138 
SANCHEZ MARIA AURORA 
427 N M RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8469 
 
PID: 296972 
CHRISTIAN LIFE CHURCH 
321 N M RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2570 
 

PID: 296900 
PALACIOS FEDERICO 
2919 N KENYON RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-1597 
 
PID: 593378 
RIVERA ESSENTIAL HOMES LLC 
4902 N 47TH LN 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
 
PID: 583331 
GUFFEY MELISSA 
502 YUCCA AVE LOT 2 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0499 
 
PID: 583329 
GUFFEY MELISSA 
502 YUCCA AVE LOT 2 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0499 
 
PID: 692212 
ALEJANDRO ROSARIO 
2416 AGAVE CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8336 
 
PID: 503062 
PEARSON NEAL & LUISA 
405 N M RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0448 
 
PID: 1333620 
PERALEZ MANUEL JR 
406 N M RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

Variance Request 

 

ARTURO ORTEGA  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 20, 2023 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  September 27, 2023 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A)(3), Lot and Design 

Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Maximum Floor Area Ratio, Being Lot 2, 

a portion of tract of land containing 5.097 acres situated in the City of Edinburg, Hidalgo County, 

Texas, Being a part or portion out of Lot 48, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, Located at 4201 North 

I69-C, as requested by Arturo Ortega. 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 

3.202(A)(3) as it applies to floor area ratio for nonresidential uses. The applicant is proposing a 

self-storage facility that exceeds the maximum floor area ratio (FAR) allowed by the UDC. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the northwest corner of North I-69C frontage and Larry Twayne Way, 

approximately ½ a mile north of West Monte Cristo Road. The property is zoned Commercial, 

General (CG) District. Adjacent zoning is Commercial, General (CG) District to the north, east and 

south and Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the west. Adjacent land uses are commercial, 

residential and vacant land.  

Background and History 

The applicant submitted a preliminary application for proposed Freedom North Subdivision and 

is currently in construction phase. The applicant is proposing a self-storage facility at the site. The 

applicant sent over a proposal for the buildings at this site, at a preliminary review of the plans 

determined that the proposed development exceeds the maximum floor area ratio allowed for 

nonresidential developments. Variance is needed to proceed with the project as planned.  

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 15 neighboring property owners and received no 

comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The subject property consists of 115,521.12 sq. ft. (2.652 acres). Plans submitted by the applicant 

propose building area of 98,123 sq. ft. This represents a floor area ratio (FAR) of 1.05, which is 

the ratio of the building to the total lot area. UDC Section 3.202(A)(3), Nonresidential and Mixed 

Use Standards, allows a maximum FAR of .388 for this type of development in the Commercial, 

General (CG) District. The proposed storage units would be building an additional 66.93% floor 

area than what is allowed by the UDC. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

ARTURO ORTEGA  Page 2 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of this variance request, based on previous request brought before 

the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Staff is beginning to see a trend with Self-Storage Units not 

being able to comply with the Floor Area Ratio as required by the Unified Development Code, 

because of this staff is looking closely at this requirement and evaluating if amending the code 

as it pertains to Self- Storage Units is something that may be beneficial. Recent variance cases of 

this nature we heard and approved by the Zoning Board of Adjustment on April 27, 2023 from 

Melden and Hunt Inc. for Foucheck Meyer located on the northeast corner of West University 

Drive and North McColl Road.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

Anaisa Licerio Jaime Acevedo  
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning  
 



 

ARTURO ORTEGA  Page 3 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 

Division 3.200, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use 

Sec. 3.202, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Development 

…  

A. District Standards. The district standards that are applicable to all nonresidential uses are 
provided in Table 3.202-1,, Nonresidential Use District Standards. The table includes 
provisions for intensity, utility requirements, minimum site area, and maximum height. 
Information relating to these standards and their abbreviations follows: 

1. Use District and Development Types. The first column of both tables reflects the 
zoning districts and permitted uses. 

2. Landscaped Surface Ratio (LSR). The second column reflects the minimum 
landscaped surface ratio required on a site. The ratio is calculated as a percentage of 
the site area, for example, 0.25 indicates 25 percent of a site must be open space 
(residential) or landscaped area (nonresidential). 

3. Maximum Floor Area Ratio. The fifth column sets out the maximum allowable intensity 
of nonresidential uses, which is measured by a floor area ratio (FAR). Floor area ratio is 
calculated as provided in Division 3.300, Measurements and Exceptions. 

4. Minimum Site Area. The fourth column indicates the minimum area that is required for 
the listed development type. 

5. Maximum Height. The last column indicates the maximum allowable height by use and 
district. 

Table 3.202-1 

Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards 

District and Development Type 
Minimum 

FAR 
Maximum 

LSR Lot Area Lot Width (ft) Height (ft.) 

Commercial, General (CG)      

Commercial retail 0.15 10,000 sf. 50 0.280 45 

Offices and lodging 0.30 10,000 sf. 50 0.320 50 

Services  0.15 10,000 sf. 50 0.317 45 

Industrial 0.20 20,000 sf. 100 0.462 45 

Warehouse 0.20 20,000 sf. 100 0.567 45 

All other nonresidential uses 0.15 20,000 sf. 100 0.388 45 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c
https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=6726










Site Photo 
Arturo Ortega
4201 North I69-C.



F

4 4

4746

3 12

HG

4948

MONTE CRISTO RD.

U
.S

. H
IG

H
W

A
Y
 2

8
1

U.S. B
USINES

S 28
1

MONTE CRISTO RD.

U
.S

. H
IG

H
W

A
Y
 2

8
1

P
E

D
R

O
 
F

L
O

R
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
F

E
,
 
M

A
R

I
A

 
F

L
O

R
E

S

G
.
D

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.
 
1
7
1
0
0
5
7
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

LO
T 1

EXPR
ESS P

LAZA S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

VO
LU

M
E 3

0, P
AG

E 1
1, H

.C
.M

.R
.

C
O

N
S

U
E

L
O

 
F

L
O

R
E

S

V
.
P

.
D

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.
 
1
7
1
0
0
5
6
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

N 81° 08' 11" W       295.06'

N
 
0

8
°
 
5

1
'
 
0

0
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

1
9

.
1

5
'

S
 
0

8
°
 
5

4
'
 
0

7
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

2
7

.
4

2
'

N
 
0

8
°
 
5

4
'
 
3

0
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

0
8

.
8

3
'

S 8
3° 4

1' 4
7" E

   
   

 3
45.0

1'

1
0
0
.
0
0
'
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 
N

o
.
 
1
5
7
1
9
5
4
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

15.00' N.A.W.S.C. R.O.W. EASEMENT

VOLUME 1911, PAGE 598, H.C.O.R.

& VOLUME 1951, PAGE 29, H.C.O.R.

CONVEYED TO CITY OF EDINBURG

W.D DOCUMENT No. 440106, H.C.O.R.

S
.E

. C
O

R
.

LO
T 1

1
0
.
0
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

10.0
0' U

TIL
IT

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20.0
0' U

TIL
IT

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

SEE

DETAIL "A"

S 81° 03' 23" E       345.34'

N 81° 03' 23" W       345.35'

2
0

8
.
1

'
1

0
0

.
0

'

1
0

0
.
0

'
5

8
.
0

'

SEE

DETAIL "B"

SEE

DETAIL "C"

2
5
.
0
0
'
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

F
R

O
M

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
I
N

E

4
0
.
0
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
A

S
 
P

E
R

T
H

E
 
R

.
G

.
V

.
M

.
P

.
O

.

F
R

O
M

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
I
N

E

"
C

1
"

"
C

2
"

LOT 2

2.652 AC.

(115,521.12 SQ. FT.)

LOT 1

2.445 AC.

(106,504.2 SQ. FT.)

A
P

P
R

O

X
I
M

A
T

E
 
L
O

C

A
T

I
O

N

 
F

L
O

O

D

 
Z

O

N

E
 
"
X

"
 
(
S

H

A
D

E
D

)

A
P

P
R

O

X
I
M

A
T

E
 
L
O

C

A
T

I
O

N

 
F

L
O

O

D

 
Z

O

N

E
 
"
A

"

1
0
.
0
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

15.00' U
TILIT

Y

EASEMENT

15.00' UTILITY

EASEMENT

1
5
.
0
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

PROPOSED MONUMENT

SET ELEV.:

PROPOSED MONUMENT

SET ELEV.:

PROPOSED MONUMENT

SET ELEV.:

PROPOSED MONUMENT

SET ELEV.:

U
.
S

.
B

U
S

I
N

E
S

S
 
2

8
1

 
-
 
C

L
O

S
N

E
R

 
B

L
V

D
.

W. LARRY TWAYNE WAY

1
5
.
0
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

D
E

D
I
C

A
T

E
D

 
B

Y
 
P

L
A

T

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S

C

L

C

L

8
0
.
0
0
'
 
D

E
D

I
C

A
T

E
D

 
R

.
O

.
W

.

5
0
.
0
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

10.00' UTILITY

EASEMENT

10.00' UTILITY

EASEMENT

1
0
.
0
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
.
0
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

86

8
6

8
6

8
6

8

6

8
7

8

7

86

8

6

8

6

8

6

8
6

8

6

80

85

81

82

83

84

86

86
86

8
6

80

85

81

82

83

84

86

87

88

89

N:16651152.089

E:1099131.857

8

8

8

7

8

6

N 53° 52' 58" E       70.73'

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY

P
E

D
R

O
 
F

L
O

R
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
F

E
,
 
M

A
R

I
A

 
F

L
O

R
E

S

G
.
D

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.
 
1
7
1
0
0
5
7
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

C
O

N
S

U
E

L
O

 
F

L
O

R
E

S

V
.
P

.
D

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.
 
1
7
1
0
0
5
6
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

2
0

8
.
0

6
'

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

5
7

.
9

8
'

N 81° 08' 11" W       345.05'

DRIVEWAY TO BE REMOVED

6
5

.
0

'

L
O

T
 
4
8

S
A

N
T

A
 
C

R
U

Z
 
R

A
N

C
H

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
Z

,
 
P

A
G

E
 
1

6
1

,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

CURVE TABLE

CURVE # DELTA RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT CHORD
LENGTH CHORD DIRECTION

"C1" 002° 35' 28" 5731.86' 259.21' 129.62' 259.18' N 07° 29' 50" E

"C2" 001° 31' 42" 3498.38' 93.31' 46.66' 93.31' N 05° 24' 11" E

0
.
3
6
'

0.20'

DETAIL "A"

N.T.S.

0
.
7
7
'

DETAIL "B"

N.T.S.

0.29'

0
.
5
'

DETAIL "C"

N.T.S.

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 5.097 ACRES [222,025.32 SQUARE FEET]

OUT OF LOT 48, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION

VOLUME Z, PAGE 161, H.C.D.R.,

CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

FREEDOM NORTH SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
"
 
=

 
1
0
0
0
'

LOCATION MAP

SITE

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

FOUND No.4 REBAR

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

LEGEND

OF ONE ACREAC. -

B

E

A

R

I
N

G

 
B

A

S

I
S

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
T

E

X

A

S

C

O

O

R

D

I
N

A

T

E

 
S

Y

S

T

E

M

 
O

F

 
1
9
8
3
,
 
T

E

X

A

S

 
S

O

U

T

H

E

L
E

V

A

T

I
O

N

 
D

A

T

U

M

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
N

A

V

D

 
8
8
 
(
G

E

O

I
D

 
2
0
1
2
B

)

SCALE: 1" = 60'

DECLARATION OF EASEMENTS, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONSD.E.C.R. -

DOCUMENTDOC. -

EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAYE.A.R.O.W. -

EASEMENT ESMT. -

HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

NUMBERNo. -

NORTHWEST CORNERN.W. COR. -

PAGEPG. -

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

POINT OF COMMENCINGP.O.C. -

RIGHT-OF-WAYR.O.W. -

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEEDR.O.W.D. -

SQUARE FEETSQ. FT. -

VOLUMEVOL. -

WARRANTY DEEDW.D. -

-   LOT LINE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS

SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE

§49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES

DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED

ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE

DETERMINATIONS.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M. DATE

GENERAL MANAGER

GENERAL PLAT NOTES AND RESTRICTIONS:

1.  FLOOD ZONE STATEMENT:

FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION: ZONE "X" (SHADED). ZONE "X" (SHADED) IS "AREAS OF 500-YEAR FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR

FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE AND AREAS

PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR FLOOD".

FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION: ZONE "A". ZONE "A" IS "AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD; BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS AND FLOOD

HAZARD FACTORS NOT DETERMINED."

AS PER FLOOD PLAIN COMMUNITY-PANEL No. 480338 0020 E; REVISED DATE: JUNE 6, 2000. REVISED TO REFLECT LOMR

DATED:

MAY 14, 2001.

2. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED AS COMMERCIAL GENERAL DISTRICT.

3.  MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS :

FRONT: 25.00 FEET

REAR: 10.00 FEET OR EASEMENT, WHICHEVER IS GREATER

SIDE: 10.00 FEET OR EASEMENT, WHICHEVER IS GREATER

4. MINIMUM  FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION TO BE 2' ABOVE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION.

5. SITE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR CITY APPROVAL PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT.

6. REQUIRED STORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT:

59,724 C.F. (1.371 AC.-FT.) TO BE PROVIDED ON SITE AND EACH LOT WILL REQUIRE TO DETAIN AS FOLLOWS. LOT 1 WILL BE

REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 29,862 CUBIC FEET, LOT 2: 29,862 CUBIC FEET FOR A TOTAL OF 59,724 CUBIC FEET.

7. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO DETAIN AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUMES SHOWN

ABOVE IF IT IS DETERMINED AT THE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT STAGE THAT THE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS ARE GREATER

THAN STATED  ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THAN THE ENGINEER CONSIDERED FOR HIS

CALCULATIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION.

8. NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, SHEDS,

SHRUBS, TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18" MATURE HEIGHT, GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR

FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE

EASEMENT.

9. THE ACCESS DRIVE SHALL ALWAYS BE OPEN TO EMERGENCY VEHICLES, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITY SERVICE PERSONNEL,

THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE AND GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEES IN PURSUIT OF THEIR OFFICIAL DUTIES.

10.ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER PREVENTION PLAN (SW3P) REQUIREMENTS.

11.ALL COMMON ACCESS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS.

12.OWNER / DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM

WITHIN U.S. BUSINESS 281 RIGHT-OF-WAY. ANY ACCESS POINTS TO U.S. BUSINESS 281 FROM THIS PROPERTY MUST COMPLY

WITH THE LATEST VERSION OF TxDOT ACCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

13.SAID PROPERTY SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST CURRENT UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE AND CITY OF EDINBURG

REQUIRMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS. SUCH REQUIREMENTS MAY INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, THE UNIFIED

DEVELOPMENT CODE SETBACK BUFFER YARDS, FLOOR AREA RATIO, LANDSCAPING, SURFACE RATIO PARKING

REQUIREMENTS FIRE PROTECTION OR ANY OTHER CITY REQUIREMENTS.

14.A 6-FOOT SIDEWALK WITH A.D.A. RAMPS ALONG CLOSNER BOULEVARD AND A 5-FOOT SIDEWALK WITH A.D.A RAMPS ALONG

LARRY TWAYNE WAY IS REQUIRED AT SUBDIVISION DURING CONSTRUCTION STAGE.

15.ALL LOT CORNERS SET 1/2" IRON RODS OR AS NOTED.

16.SEPTIC TANKS WILL ESCROW AND BE INSTALLED AT BUILDING PERMITS.

17.ALL LOTS SHALL HAVE A POST DEVELOPMENT FINISH GRADE FROM REAR OF THE LOT TO THE CURB AT A 0.5% MIN. SLOPE TO

ACCOMPLISH POSITIVE DRAINAGE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY

THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE

PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS,

OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE

ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY

SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF MISSION, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                                , 20            .

ROBERT N. TAMEZ, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 6238

STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED: 2-21-2022

T-997, PG.

SURVEY JOB # 22314.00

I, , ADMINISTRATOR / DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND ZONING

DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THIS MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS

WHATABURGER - EDINBURG  CONFORMS TO ALL SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY

APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING ON THIS THE  DAY OF 

, 20  WITH THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

ADMINISTRATOR / PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPELS FIRM # F-1435

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

DRAWN BY:   JOSH F.                       DATE  3-01-22         

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                        

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                        

UTILITY EASEMENTU.E. -

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 5.097 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF EDINBURG, COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART OR

PORTION OUT OF LOT 48, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME Z, PAGE 161,

HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS, SAID 5.097 ACRES OUT OF A CERTAIN TRACT CONVEYED TO 3BU FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP BY VIRTUE OF A GENERAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3295749,

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 5.097 ACRES ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, EXPRESS PLAZA SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 30, PAGE 11, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF

BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EXPRESSWAY 281 AND A CURVE TO THE

RIGHT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02° 35' 28”, A RADIUS OF 5,731.86 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 259.21 FEET, A TANGENT OF

129.62 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 07° 29' 50” W A DISTANCE OF 259.18 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT

OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, S 08° 54' 07” W ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EXPRESSWAY 281, AT A DISTANCE OF 57.98 FEET PASS A NO. 4

REBAR SET ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A 0.793-ACRE SAVE & EXCEPT TRACT, AT A DISTANCE OF 157.98 FEET PASS A NO. 4

REBAR SET ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 0.793-ACRES SAVE & EXCEPT TRACT, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF

492.42 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, N 81° 08' 11” W ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LARRY TWAYNE WAY, A DISTANCE OF 345.05 FEET TO A NO.

4 REBAR FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, N 08° 51' 02” E A DISTANCE OF 334.15 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

5. THENCE, N 08° 54' 30” E AT A DISTANCE OF 0.77 FEET PASS THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 0.793-ACRE SAVE & EXCEPT

TRACT, AT A DISTANCE OF 100.88 FEET PASS THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 0.793-ACRE SAVE & EXCEPT TRACT,

CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 308.83 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

6. THENCE, IN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 01° 31' 42”, A RADIUS OF

3,498.38 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 93.31 FEET, A TANGENT OF 46.66 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N 05° 24' 11” E A DISTANCE

OF 93.31 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS

TRACT;

7. THENCE, S 83° 41' 47” E A DISTANCE OF 345.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 5.890 ACRES OF WHICH 0.793

OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN SAID SAVE & EXCEPT TRACT, LEAVING A NET OF 5.097 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

SAVE AND EXCEPT TRACT:

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.793 OF ONE ACRE SITUATED IN THE CITY OF EDINBURG, COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A

PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOT 48, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME Z,

PAGE 161, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS, SAID 0.793 OF ONE ACRE OUT OF A CERTAIN TRACT CONVEYED TO CELSA BRITO

OCAMPO BY VIRTUE OF A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 1388985, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS,

SAID 0.793 OF ONE ACRE ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, EXPRESS PLAZA SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 30, PAGE 11, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS;

THENCE, IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EXPRESSWAY 281 AND A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,

WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02° 35' 28”, A RADIUS OF 5,731.86 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 259.21 FEET, A TANGENT OF 129.62 FEET, AND

A CHORD THAT BEARS S 07° 29' 50” W A DISTANCE OF 259.18 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, S 08° 54' 07” W ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EXPRESSWAY 281, A DISTANCE OF 57.98 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET

FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, S 08° 54' 07” W ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EXPRESSWAY 281, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR

SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, N 81° 03' 23” W A DISTANCE OF 345.35 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, N 08° 54' 30” E A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, S 81° 03' 23” E A DISTANCE OF 345.34 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.793 OF ONE ACRE OF

LAND, MORE OR LESS.

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER

ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE        DAY OF                                         ,  20        .

MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 117368 

STATE OF TEXAS

DATE PREPARED: 3/7/2022

ENGINEERING JOB No.22065.00

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

L

R

E

R

E

N

F

O

I

C

E

S

S

I

O

D

N

G

N

S

E

AL

E

I

N

E

MARIO A. REYNA

117368

P

S

T

A

T

E

X

OF

T

E

A

S

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS 3BU FAMILY LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY

DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS,

EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN

EXPRESSED.

3BU FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY ITS GENERAL PARTNER: 3BU, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTURO ORTEGA, MANAGER

533 N. ALAMO ROAD

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ,

KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, WHO, BEING BY

ME, FIRST DULY SWORN AND DECLARED THAT THE STATEMENTS THEREIN ARE TRUE AND CORRECT, AND

ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREBY

EXPRESSED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE      , DAY OF         , 20

.

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE, TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAIAN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALEB CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAUDIA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AYSSA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MYRA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. I

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOHEMI CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT C. JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIFFEN WELL SERVICE, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY INDUSTRIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
G2550

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0008-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY EXCHANGE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FELIX CHAVEZ JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0007-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0007-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA SIENNA DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-000-0048

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
0048-71

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.92 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
-82

AutoCAD SHX Text
-81

AutoCAD SHX Text
-84

AutoCAD SHX Text
-83

AutoCAD SHX Text
-36

AutoCAD SHX Text
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
-78

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENKHAUS  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC.1261187

AutoCAD SHX Text
-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL CIELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
-74

AutoCAD SHX Text
-76

AutoCAD SHX Text
-77

AutoCAD SHX Text
-87

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0006-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
47-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
46-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
46-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
46-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
46-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
243-0004-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-243-0004-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-243-0004-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-243-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIOR'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIOR'S PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG CISD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARRY TAYNE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOWELL & RANELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0005-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE HOUSE RANCH, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0005-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJM LAND AND CATTLE CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVS EDINBURG I

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0009-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN ALFRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMON RUBINSKY

AutoCAD SHX Text
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTE CRISTO PLAZA LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1600-00-001-0008-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTE CRISTO PLAZA LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA CRUZ RANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. &

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
§  §  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILED FOR RECORD IN HIDALGO COUNTY ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR. HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
6238

AutoCAD SHX Text
§ §  

AutoCAD SHX Text
§  §   

AutoCAD SHX Text
§  §   

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY & ZIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIO A. REYNA, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(956) 381-0981

AutoCAD SHX Text
(956) 381-1839

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 W. McINTYRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG, TX 78541

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(956) 381-0981

AutoCAD SHX Text
(956) 381-1839

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 W. McINTYRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG, TX 78541

AutoCAD SHX Text
533 N. ALAMO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3BU FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG, TX 78539

AutoCAD SHX Text
(---)-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
(---)-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET      OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

David Baca
Rectangle



W

C

L

6

'
'
W

L

6

'
'
W

L

6
'
'
W

L

M

T

O

P

 
E

L

.
=

 
8

6

.
1

6

'

T

O

P

 
E

L

.
=

 
8

6

.
6

5

'

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

1

6

'
'
W

L

W

W

W

W

M

W

W

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

1

2

'
'
S

S

s
i
t
e
 
p

l
a
n





ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 

PID: 277591 
GONZALEZ ROSA A 
2820 BRENDA 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-8282 
 
PID: 543171 
RAMIREZ ROLANDO J 
PO BOX 1578 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1578 
 
PID: 543170 
RAMIREZ ROLANDO J 
PO BOX 1578 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1578 
 
PID: 543169 
RAMIREZ ROLANDO J 
PO BOX 1578 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1578 
 
PID: 543166 
RAMIREZ ROLANDO J 
PO BOX 1578 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1578 
 
PID: 277540 
CANTU ELENA 
4117 W SCHUNIOR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9466 
 
PID: 277541 
GARCIA JOSE ERNESTO 
4212 N DENKHAUS BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-1085 
 
PID: 277546 
3BU FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
533 NORTH ALAMO ROAD 
ALAMO, TX 78516-2307 
PID: 714066 
FLORES PEDRO & MARIA 
211 LARRY TWAYNE WAY 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-1083 
 
PID: 277558 
MARTINEZ ISABEL MATA 
4216 N DENKHAUS BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-1085 
 

PID: 277553 
FLORES CONSUELO 
PO BOX 1104 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1104 
 
PID: 277607 
ROMERO DANIEL 
2 S 600 GRAY AVE 
LOMBARD, IL 60148 
 
PID: 277589 
NICO HOLDINGS LTD 
1216 SUSAN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7001 
 
PID: 277587 
MORALES JESUS G GOMEZ 
7708 N 5TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-1688 
 
PID: 277592 
ACOSTA JESUS 
204 LARRY TWAYNE WAY 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-1090 
 
PID: 509735 
ACOSTA JESUS & JOSE 
204 LARRY TWAYNE WAY 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-1090 
 
PID: 657256 
O E INVESTMENTS INC 
PO BOX 4408 
MCALLEN, TX 78502-4408 
 
PID: 899345 
GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS III LLC 
PMB 331 
4017 WASHINGTON RD 
MCMURRAY, PA 15317-2510 
 
PID: 277593 
HIWAY DEPARTMENT 
PO BOX EE 
PHARR, TX 78577 
 



  

Variance Request 

 

HUGO LEAL  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: September 15, 2023 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  September 27, 2023 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.102-1, Single-Family 
Detached Lot And Building Standards, Rear and Front Yard Setbacks, Being Lots 24 and 25, Pearl 
Estates Subdivision, located at 1209 and 1301 Oscar Street, as requested by Hugo Leal 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a Variance to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 3.102-1 as it 
applies to front and rear yard setbacks for single-family detached residential properties. The 
Variance requested would allow a 50% reduction to the required rear yard setback for both lots 
in Pearl Estates Subdivision and a reduction of 2 ft. for the required front yard setback. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject properties are located in the Pearl Estates Subdivision along Oscar Street. This 
subdivision is located on the north side of West Rogers Road and is approximately 950 ft. east of 
North Sugar Road. The property is zoned Residential, Primary (RP) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Residential, Primary (RP) District to the north, south, east and west. The surrounding land uses 
are single-family residential and vacant land. The subdivision is approximately 1,460 ft. west of 
Truman Elementary School and approximately 2,725 ft. west of Edinburg North High School.  

Background and History 

The Pear Estates Subdivision was recorded on April 29, 2022. Plat Note #1 establishes setbacks 
as follows:  25.00’ Front, 6.00’ Side, and 20.00’ Rear. The property of this subdivision was rezoned 
from Suburban Residential (S) District to Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District on July 21, 
2020. The setbacks established by the Pearl Estates Subdivision Plat are the same as those set by 
the NC5 District. The NC5 District was changed to Residential, Primary (RP) District with the UDC 
update of August 9, 2022. The Rear Yard Setback established for the Residential, Primary (RP) 
District is 20 ft., the same as required by the NC5 District and the same as required by Plat Note. 

Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 46 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The applicant submitted a building permit for Lot 25 and 24, Pearl Estates Subdivision on 
September 22, 2022. The building permit was issued October 20, 2022. On October 5, 2022, the 
Zoning Board of Adjustments granted 6 other lots within the same subdivision for a reduction of 
the rear yard setback from 20 ft to 10 ft.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 HUGO LEAL  Page 2 
 

However, the 2 Lots in this request are not substantially different from the other lots throughout 
this subdivision. The lots in question are not irregular in any way, and no unusual constraints, 
conditions, or circumstance relative to the other lots in this subdivision could be found. 

None of the Specific Review Criteria required by UDC Section 9.501 have been met for this case. 
The are no extraordinary or exceptional conditions that apply to the subject properties that are 
not applicable to other lands or structures in the same district. Granting the Variance would 
confer on the applicant special privilege that is denied to other lands or structures in the same 
district. This request is not in keeping with the intent of the UDC or City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of variance request for Lot 24 and Lot 25, Pearl Estates 

Subdivision. No justification was found for reducing required setbacks.  

If approved, the applicant will need to pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted 

to the County Clerk’s office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this 

request, and any other City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

Anaisa Licerio Jaime Acevedo  

Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 HUGO LEAL  Page 3 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 

Division 3.100, Standards for Rural and Residential Districts 

… 

Sec. 3.102, Standards for Rural and Residential Development 
 

Table 3.102-1 
Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards 

 Minimum Maximum 

Zoning District 
 

Lot 
Area 

 
Lot 

Width 
(ft) 

Street 
Yard1 (ft) 

Street  
Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Rear 
Yard (ft) 

Building Height 
(ft) 

Agriculture and Open 
Space (AO) 

5 ac. 330 60 30 30 404 35 / 602 

Residential, Suburban 
(RS) 

15,000 
sf 

90 30 15 15 304 35 

Residential, Primary 
(RP) 

5,000 
sf 

50 20 / 183 10 6 204 35 

Residential, Multifamily 
and Urban (RM) 

4,000 
sf5 

405 10 / 183 10 56 15 35 

TABLE NOTES:  
1Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum street yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac/irregular lots. 
2The second height refers to agricultural structures. 
3The first number is the house setback; the second is the setback for a front load garage. 
4For cul-de-sac and irregular lots, the minimum rear yard setback is 15 feet. 
5If adjacent to an AO or RS district, lots on the perimeter of the subdivision shall meet the lot area and lot width 

requirements of the RP district.  
6A minimum building separation of 12 feet is required and may be reduced only for structures meeting approved 

building and fire codes. 

 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c
https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5098










Site Photo 
Hugo Leal
1209 & 1301 Oscar Street











ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PID: 295260 
TOVAR JULIO 
1325 W ROGERS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 528592 
FACUNDO JUAN FRANCISCO 
3134 MEYERS AVE 
NEW ERA, MI 49446-9609 
 
PID: 621232 
DEHOYOS JANEY ANN & JESUS MARIA 
3114 GAYLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 621231 
TCMJR ENTERPRISES LLC 
PO BOX 360 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
PID: 653199 
CHAVEZ JOSE ARTURO & JOSEFINA 
PARROQUIN-DE CHAVEZ 
2601 SELENA ST 
MISSION, TX 78572-6427 
 
PID: 653198 
ALTAMIRA JUAN P & MARIA 
3209 MALLORY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 653197 
MATA TERESITA 
3205 MALLORY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7624 
 
PID: 653196 
CEDILLO ANGEL & HOLLY ANN 
3201 MALLORY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 653201 
SANCHEZ SERGIO 
1312 DENVER 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6002 
 
PID: 621198 
QUINTANILLA JAIME S & ESPERANZA 
3015 GAYLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6522 
 

PID: 653194 
LOPEZ CARLOS & MARISOL ESCOBAR 
3631 MONTELONGO RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-5512 
 
PID: 653192 
VASQUEZ LUIS A & VIRIDIANA HERNANDEZ 
3214 MALLORY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-2428 
 
PID: 653202 
AREVALO AUDELIA 
1318 DENVER 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6002 
 
PID: 653200 
MENDEZ MARGARITA 
1306 DENVER 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 653195 
TREVINO ANGELICA M 
1214 DENVER ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7495 
 
PID: 653194 
LOPEZ CARLOS & MARISOL ESCOBAR 
3631 MONTELONGO RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-5512 
 
PID: 653192 
VASQUEZ LUIS A & VIRIDIANA HERNANDEZ 
3214 MALLORY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-2428 
 
PID: 653202 
AREVALO AUDELIA 
1318 DENVER 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6002 
 
PID: 653200 
MENDEZ MARGARITA 
1306 DENVER 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 653195 
TREVINO ANGELICA M 
1214 DENVER ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7495 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PID: 621202 
HERNANDEZ JASON & JOSE A 
3113 GAYLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7152 
 
PID: 621200 
UGALDE ABRAHAM G & MARIA C L 
3023 GAYLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6522 
 
PID: 621203 
GARZA MARIA LUISA 
1117 OSCAR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7895 
 
PID: 621199 
CARDENAS GERARDO & RAQUEL M 
3004 N URBAHN AVE 
LAREDO, TX 78043-1041 
 
PID: 622309 
SALDIVAR ANGELICA M CUSTODIAN FOR 
609 N MAPLE ST 
ALTON, TX 78573-3861 
 
PID: 622310 
CRISTAN RICARDO & MA ELIZA E 
1110 DENVER 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6796 
 
PID: 622405 
HIDALGO CO DRAIN DIST #1 
902 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-7470 
 
PID: 653367 
HIDALGO CO DRAIN DIST #1 
902 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-7470 
 
PID: 621269 
HIDALGO CO DRAIN DIST #1 
902 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-7470 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PID: 1460580 
CITY OF EDINBURG 
PO BOX 1079 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1079 
 
PID: 1460607 
LEAL HUGO A FLORES & BLANCA O 
GARCIA 
2614 DENISE CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 1460606 
MKM BUILDERS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
LLC 
3425 WATER OAK 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
PID: 1460605 
GALLERY HOMES LLC 
2615 BENJI CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 1460604 
GALLERY HOMES LLC 
2615 BENJI CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 1460603 
GALLERY HOMES LLC 
2615 BENJI CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 1460602 
LEAL HUGO A FLORES & 
BLANCA O GARCIA 
2614 DENISE CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 1460601 
ROGERS & SUGAR LLC 
1602 W EXPRESSWAY 83 
ALAMO, TX 78516-3500 
 
PID: 1460612 
QUINTANILLA JAIME SANCHEZ & 
ESPERANZA LOPEZ DE QUINTANILLA 
3015 GAYLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PID: 1460611 
MARTINEZ JUAN JOSE 
22909 SKINNER RD 
EDCOUCH, TX 78538 
 
PID: 1460610 
GALLERY HOMES LLC 
2615 BENJI CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 1460609 
GALLERY HOMES LLC 
2615 BENJI CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PID: 1460599 
VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS 
LLC 
3528 BUDDY OWENS BLVD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-5465 
 
PID: 1460600 
ROGERS & SUGAR LLC 
1602 W EXPRESSWAY 83 
ALAMO, TX 78516-3500 
 

 
 
 
PID: 1460608 
M & I QUALITY HOMES LLC 
2437 XAVIER AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2193 
 
PID: 1460597 
VILLANUEVA PROPER 
TIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 
3528 BUDDY OWENS BLVD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-5465 
 
PID: 1460598 
VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS 
LLC 
3528 BUDDY OWENS BLVD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-5465 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



01
/2

5/
23

02
/2

2/
23

03
/2

9/
23

04
/2

6/
23

05
/3

1/
23

no
 m

ee
tin

g

07
/2

6/
23

08
/3

0/
23

Ponciano Longoria ‐ Vice Chair P P P P P P P
Marc Moran ‐ Chairperson P P A P P P P
Michael Cantu ‐ Regular A P P P P P P
Ruben Ruiz‐ Regular P P P P P P
Eliseo Garza Jr ‐ Regular P P P P P
Diane Teter ‐ Alternate P P A P P P P
Gregory A. Vasquez‐ Alternate P P P P A A P
Marc A. Gonzalez‐ Alternate P P P P P P P
Alexandra Rodriguez P P

2023 ATTENDANCE RECORD                                                     
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETINGS


	Zoning Board of Adjustment Regular Meeting 
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for the August 30, 2023 Regular Meeting
	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206 Accessory Use and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2) Being Lots 13 through 21, Block 248, Edinburg Original Townsite Subdivision, Located at 621 East Cano, As Requested By Rachel Ann Hernandez
	 ZBA PACKET

	 Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 5.207(F), Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments and Section 7.102(D)(2); Nonconformities; General Provisions; Alteration, Enlargement, or Abandonment; Nonconforming Uses, Lot 60, Ebony Terrace No. 2 Unit C Subdivision, Located at 1207 Jo Ann Court, as Requested by Letisia Caballero
	 Agenda Packet Attachments

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 6, Section 6.106, Flood Damage Prevention, General Standards, Being a 4.03 gross, tract of land out of Lot D, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision and a 5.00 gross tract of land out of Lot D, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, Located at 8820 North I69-C, As Requested By Armando and Lourdes Contreras
	 Agenda Packet Attachments

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.302, Special Allowances, Being Lot 24, Post Oaks Subdivision, Located at 2408 River Oaks Lane, As Requested By Kenneth Bowman
	 Agenda Packet Attachments

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206 Accessory Use and Structure Standards Being Lot 8, Camarada Del Sol Subdivision (Unrecorded Subdivision), Located at 406 North M Road, As Requested By Manuel Perales Jr.
	 ZBA PACKET

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.202-1 Non Residential and Mixed Use Standards, Being Lot 2, a portion of tract of land containing 5.097 acres situated in the City of Edinburg, County Hidalgo, Texas, being a part or portion out of Lot 48, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, Located at 4201 South I69-C, As Requested By Arturo Ortega
	 ZBA PACKET

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.102, Single Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, Being Lots 24 & 25, Pearl Estates Subdivision, Located at 1301 and 1209 Oscar Street, As Requested by Hugo Leal
	 ZBA PACKET

	 Attendance Roster


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}



